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Guoposmearteniu@Gdem  @eafliugdeaser o UL U  (WpHHW  Hahadser eeafiliugley
QUi Ler. Jm% soeowssHHar  Goed uGHeow Beler wWILGSHS e  Cmlg
eefugiiysesd wBBID GBIy efliugdaseEnpd IDLIGSLILLL O BFH6T CLPEULOTS  LOETFT])
CFevey LBHLILBGSHBHUIL LS.

el aupmiIBeD Llifley

o galll uewilumeny eeuflear S  CFuBUGSEB  @AbHH el eupmissd  Lfley
&L (BHHITUMSHTe0 HleBCauBpliLGHeam g0 aldh Oeuslldsen HWTHULBEHHSGHD el

QULPMIGED [BLAUIQHMBHEHHGHID UmISeNILF CFUISemal.
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2013 &b spemnged 1,685 @b ComulL  swrfliy  Gxemeu  QeuefluiL  @erflugiiy
UTHaGHMmSL LWSILGSSH 62 Corg wBmid Cory @eflugdesendsstear SWTFULSEHHE
umseiLF  CoemeuseT eupRISLIULL6T. SIGHHIL6, Foo  Hapsdaendd lmHiseEn

HewLHHL1 GummeT.

oarfly WHII YBEmWaTE 15 @6l  6UPHIBD HMeVEHTHET E(HHDH GouemnguigiL 66T
sBouTasl @bsl LUfleled FCrad o6l eupmsd SmevEhiHel 6 GUBD @6rf  aupmIS6D
&meVEhTHeT 3 Gupld  CFwBuBEeBeT. 2014 &b SLewiged @hSH el
SLUUT L Heaufshd Qw3 Gueny CQuBmpIs  OCameTeudBEG o Wiy
(WBTHBINHHLLO([HHSH DIMISHTILD HleML HHLICLBBIBBS).

eUiuenel Liifley

&Teme0 530 QML @Jey 1030 eued] Snl hHIHTUT  SUTFLILSEHEEG eLILIeneIL
flellemed Lmisefliy supmISILIGS GBS FL_BSHHTUMSH T HmeLLBHHL  eerfllILigHe]
CeuwiuGasas  sWIMlysEhsE DiHsTemev 530 OFHTL&ESD @Fey 10.30 wewll  euen]

BTEMTIBISE 75 GHTLEHD 100 HmeVEhTHEDHHES @LILMETS6T FWILILILbHES 636

2013 b spemiganie BTLSLLNflaler cpeod SHWTflesiulL “"umel &HJHdH  OHTemevdHHTL &
BILESHBGD “FHH Heuen ST OHTenevdssT & BILasHIHBSD SUiflelemmed umigerlli
UPRIBLILLL GIL e, BB  Coeoglswons  QeaueflulL swumfliyseEprd@d  @liLeneLl

Wilelenrmed UMl UmBIseML eupBISLILL (HeTendl.

2013 b oewi®  grewev  ngld  “Kryolan Make up”  apseuy  Bleneownoresr  galesm
BemeowidHFHlenmeo BLTSHSILLL alGFL eliLenen OFweowaled @bsL Llflealer BTelg (04)
BHMVEHTHET  HUHHIOBTWILFHIL G OiFH WS  LWEIETeNSTS  B(HHSHMLOENUIWLLD
GUEUIGHeL Geuewid. alBsLions  “Fewial(h flued eOLT] BewEFFHEG eliuemer Liifley

umflw UkISETNUILenesT  QIPBISIUISI.

STLAN Lgey wppd o ulifiy Uifley

SmaHH HBDFHBEHHGLD ST Ligey wB@ID o uljly SuéHsl LmiselL eupmi@eag
ST 0 ugaull LNflellest (pshalul Liemiwm@Lb.

gewiall(  flwedlly MawFAWIGILTEO SauThHPUIUSBESG EOFHST Swanhdl ST Lige
BEID o ufliyser, &ML ugen Wflaler SeneoeEhIHememed © (HeuTdhdLLL L HTGLD.
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B F Bremeuuest eeMuITLiL 6ot Gurgl &mL_gLI Ligeu LIS 6L s
(WSHIWIDTAIOHTHIBTAHIL 65T,  Bemed  DIDTHHID  STLHAL  LIged  HEn6VEhTH61 6TT60

2 (HUTEHBUILIBUSTGLD.

PawFdseiea Oarallioum e, oiHaD, @aflugliysg (et  allembuy  SL&HSHLD,
Smuflioment @@ (whufloTenmhisener Gy SWMFlUsEpSGSL  UWSTUGSHSH  BHH
STLF Ugen HMevEhTHelT HeuFFod Uenisemen GLomO\sTemIL 6.

fmpieuy Ifleydse  @mufiomewt  oB@mib  wluflioreimisamer  Cryg  swmlliyse
GuBosmeTeniiuBeugiL e, SHogulemnel HUJFFSIOTEGHUSBEG ST Ligey  Lflaler

HMEVEHTHEIT UMM L 55HE Coemeusenen GCLomO\BTemI(BeT6T6N]T.

SIJhIS SienLOLIL]

®eomins  pUMTaNNS  gnl HHBTUMSHH Moo SUTFSSILBSOB FH6L [HHDFH HEHEHGLD
[l 0316v 60T SIMLLITETEHMSD ® WTHTSHH 60 GuamialHBESLD LIGWTL| &Y SHIHMSLI
CuemiaugB@LoTer  HWTHLLSEG PhS Dewwlildeileamed Umseliy aphiGaEH  GbhsL
Wfleler Ligsmen CrHTHSLOTGLD.

2013 gYb YMIBHHBTET LIWLISTLIGSHSHIMS

BHOOUWSH UFHBMENT LWSTUGHHIHMN | DIBBBIGH0 Slevitemreneumss 2000

IS SMEOWS LWGTILIGSHBHIND Slewiemieneurs 190

GDIPTL&D (FHS Heuer HHSHm)

Fmieuy HIL&LD

CFTeneLHHT g SHewFLLLLD (BTL&HLD)




WL &lmer Sibutens 2013 Guligeur

SIO(hFHI 2_HTeorul 6T 19U

UFHD o HTennLl BleuGFeSwI

2013 wrsTewigenl BxTsHHe0 (P96  eeflugliy  euL Goed/O\&HeT LOTHTEIBISH6I

ysHSTI  eub e SHTOMTSH HLTSHLD

Flweueiiedtm Geugmsd eueuUILD GG

Bxdlw Oeugmd allpm SILDLITEND

Uer Geugmd eueowlld Cgandeuenert

wasihs JTRUSAS EHTUSTTSHS allpm QuelwsHH/ HEIBTEMEL

o oa dpleuy gHevid Opatleuemen/ 1O(HBHTL FFmenev

Jetail(h fluled erOL L B)7 HLO6VTEN 6T

CuBeBiilL Hawdflaepdstar UTW SRS DOWUUST SHH DTHS  DELOLILL

Lflellemmed o (heuTdaLILIL L SHTGLD.

BIT6VSHLD

swmfliys  Cseweus Uflellest &S mIevsd Ugster  Ufleuntes i  SLenenul
CuoposTeagdamal. A& 19 ugpelweniuler o etener]. gl BGHITURSHHE ST
pLogSmsullest  Curgdl Comeusel  PRIGUSBHTS  HIevSD uTflw  CFemeusemend
Ceuidamagl. uBaupul L Coemeuliurhselear &S HawFdser HSwuTfliug OHTLSHLD
afugliysded  1oBmIb  HabFHsmen  CuamiHed Uy  FHeL  LewNBEHD  BFHle0

9 6iT6NML_S&LUILIHLD.




OpTeweudaT g  EHIeusld  QuTgeuTen  BHILVSHMmS ol WIPLULLSTSG0. B0
GuemTlIL(BFH OB  HHAULH6ET DIFSH WBWID &L, OFallyer @Jewi(h o6 HhiseTer
sumfliyser o ms  uRseflmuF OQFuig  alGFLwrs  HlLev, OFallye o 5

BTELHLOTHUTL B alCFL AL Sl OIS EIBS.

XD Cam Qsmbeopl usHBE ude GFuihHmed IDLISHHM. BH6 cpeold BLewtev

(pemmenbenLl Bl (enpliLG EIHe0 (Transferring into XD cam Technology)

2013 o Sewih evmens cpUaTaBlel gl BGHSTUMSHBE BHBOLWmT CUBBIS
by Fralbss alpHomers OCubs  aleugen  HapFHeer, OCHTENeVSHTL S
BILSEISET LBEID QnF HapFdeen smarsbaHnd DVD s LsHear o ms
ugle] Osuwig CuaneusBE WHedled 2013.02.28 b Hadh OTssbd Cxhdlw
Uil LUBGSHHL  HmewisdaNSHBEG — mawelsslulLE.  DFHe0  Lleeu(HLd

BBDEFFB6IT 2 _6iTeNL MIGLD.

aleuyent Bl&D& S e

&1 HwobHw, OHFT LgTewi. FHamd odu] Heouds, Dances of Sri Lanka, Cultural

Heritage of Sri Lanka, @seuliGeu GeuGaeGet

OBTmMEVHHTL &  [HITL SHHISHEIT

uefmig GealsCs, oL weanseGeur, sLufo

Qg HabdFHsein

wCemammfl, Wwmsy eushHBw &

SIHIHILGT  QUMILILBHHIH0 — UenlluTemflet  DRMSSTIHHE  SiglitienL_uiled

LwaUGSHS  wWwowtd GCaum sThHal uSHBEG uFHe] GFUWNILLL  LWHDLHS
4000 05 BoHBmeN DEBBIMISBEG (WWBHB6 61BHBLIL (Heienenr (Discarded)




| smeovalfleng / CrEHym / aarf.al

R SMmeveuflens

M gmevalfleangub  CrHIT  SemevafledgFud @Gy  Simevauflenguied  OFWBLIGHSBH.
ABBHOLMTS DIFBTme0 5.00 wenll OHTL&EHD 7.30 wewfll euengujd &Fey 10.00 Loewf
OaTLSsD 11.00 wenll 6UDIUD SLHIFBD HBDFFBEHHITH RHIHHLILL (BHeTengl. Ere].9.00
wefld@ Spnde CFIH Bbhs Semevalflngules e Tes @efugiuiuGSama. AHCHTH,
alenemum’(h Ba&Fd, LOBBILD Gum’igp BBLD&FF BHeiT FHhSHTULSHBCHBBeUTMI
eaMuUTUILLILIBEIGIBSI.

améural gefuriuiuGdas Rise & Shine, Eye Shuffle, Cafe Classic, Cross Current

panFdaendsad Gwedaswors Thoughts For The Day, Dhamma and You Gumeis aiowl
PabFdsepd & Slmevalflenguler o 1s eefluriiuiinGa e

S mapFdsen Lifley

CraIT Simevaufleng @BHTLIgevieiTen FHODCUFD FHBTHmen @evdHESG MeUSSHI HHDFFH6I
eefurtiulILGSSBeT. BSBHMLaITS 2013 b  Semngenien  eefluFiuiul L BabFdser
LI e8TeU(HLOMTmI

ouemIssLD ChoHIT

2 W HflFead

waHw Gpy Levgme HHpFd]
&eval [HlaLbFd

mFAUBHS)

ulLmb y&Foei

USHSID LIHISHBTen60

6l 9.30

BxmemL  LDemLp




OIS GHF FLLLID

FMIDUIGD &H6V[]

GxamemL  LDemLp

NIGEANRIE

Weld 19

o aMpTL(H CFHTmeuhaTL & BT SHLD

sallpT OLsvet Gam

gmewl alBsL Hla|pFFs6i

* UsleuBL WBBID GBSIT euBLTHS allpr
o MFHLUOLTHISHE - oG Cmylg @eomamy LmyLOLIFU

BapFdser, maplutmser alCsL CFHTemevsEETL & [BHILHLD

mHLOUTRISD alCFL @eng HaHhFd
wrHHmen CH o maeaud

waT FeugnsHHfl Heord

fmisen BLILD b LiFleU(HL LD
Ceugnsd alpm

Qurget ailpm

heORIT] QIBLTES G 2 [Baeuld

2 & dmeu] b

sumeuedl LiewTgemnsd

BHST Seol [BleblpF &b

2013 b WG QYWDWLISSIULL  BlahFF el
Wedib 19 - @UewiLmD SULLD (SBIHHOIUULLD 2 6TenLMISenTd aleuyent Hapadaer)

FHHHTID - (2_6MBTL(h [BTL&ID)




(ervedld BEWEFFAN Lfley

Craym, & omevaufleng @@L  eearnf.el.  fleler &S (peweSd MHEWFFL  Lifley
CrwpBuBdeama. Bpsl Lfelsd o el uelluren] eeu] Syewi(G  SWTHLILTeNTS6I
sumfliy o gelwmen] @heuj BB F6ragL (WaTmwdHHa 2 HAIWTETT eQ(hHeUemIdH

OBTEwIL HTGLD.

Crarm  semevauflenguler oo ms o eMBTLH  OeuelBTL(H  (perdeSld  MaFF el
efuuiLILGSaBer. bd HBDFFH6T  (LPerdESLD LY 32010 IOV Y- ) ¢ ¥: S O 41 (200 ()
SWMfobslLBeu LT  E6r060TD  LTJHSD  WBBID  HEOTEFTIHHET  LUbSD  SIDIDSHMm6N

SATHHWLILSBEG BSH&T (pevld BLoUYHMBS 61BHSBILBESGIBSI.

@Obs Uflaler oams sSwmflsasluGHans Uaeumd bHepFdlsst 2013 b L6960

eaMUIUFUILILILIL L 6T
g Bevy
Ben g 505660
Lemmble0m
GBSHIT 6TherOLIT6rD
B FanrGL
alGsL DHlap&FHsein
JWTET BUSTT
TODTET  BlSLDe)

AMER  WITHHem]

Weorgledr BLN ailpm




FL_(BSHIHTUMSH T CFHTenevdaT & MHahFdd sSwumfiy wBmid eefurliy ysluleumBse
Cameom U HriHemen FTaBhs WL LHFHev Cuamieuzsm@ Oumpuiwesd Lifley Gryguime
uriseliienen  euphiGHamal.  LUrster sLGuum’ @ oeop  (MCR),  seeowismisern
wBoid Us e@efuglny, eefuyiy, ugmwfldsHsd, HEHeued OHTLIUTL O CFHTIHe0mHIL LD, LWlew
algl, @GefleplLed oBmId  QuUTPuiwe SlVGHBmNS  Fnl BHSHTUID  ClETemT(HeiT6NT6I.
Guomg  Ugsmer OsTHBUTHSEHGHE — Cevdsons, LD  SPF  HBieuemhiser e
Mot CHevauluThsemend  HHHHe0  OFmewih  ULGDILLL LRI,

SBeungemen  auPEIGLD Cxameusend GmOaTeTeniul B aumdemer. Gsrand (CHOGM)

opmid wdited TV (Digital TV) gngdweien ouie) SiGsmsw  umflu Syesi(h

HLLRSMTGHW. BDHBEG OCeHHITE  LLHMEVSIOEMIGB6T, CHTHOHIL L HE0OGITSH6I
LB WIIBmBF GaHa SIS H6MEUTET LOTEMIEUT BHETHES) Beveug LB é et
FhHILILRIGSmeT  aupmid  @Uifley oipeid  eevemevent  allevdflSHHleTondl. Db
AUBLGHIH60 48 TwIHEHSHG 3 OCHTLESHD 6 11FH UWIBFHoESTen  FhHEHTLILIMISm6N

QULDMRIGL|6TT6ITEOT.

pansdls sumfiiipste 5 smeowsmssT wppid 3 up gefugiy (OB) eunsemiser
uwSUGSSILGL I8 Cryb HTH SHpelw Falulled Simwdssiiul Betenr 11 eefluFliyy
Blemeowmiser  peold  @eflugliy  BLougSmBHeT  CoBlsTeTeniLBSapear. — Siene
UaIheHeorsemen, OFHelwmu, @&Gfwshs, ambdrener, LlengoGrmed, HLpai@ev, Levmerf,
UTeH&Hev,  Qamamalled, ubueUdl QW  wBpI  GLrfrLar  Fw @)L RES6afe0

SDINLDHSI6TEI60T.

Bevmiensd pUTITaS aml BHaTUMSHET (SLRC) Ostensvsst d mapsdsen Gauing)
(Dialog TV), IPTV (SLT PEO TV) wBpih Somauibsend  oudluier

(www.rupavahini.lk) ewpeoib o svsemmaius FHuleind @efugiiuliuiGa emeor.

Mgl uenitumeny  pTwsD  (CUTBluiwed) Sieufselear SHemevenouler &S EUifley
AQuriGaBE. WemmuialBg o LuBsHSILGL Semiged Cop@BullL  Siev@®eT LoBp3ID
® 1l SvGHememmed eupmsILULL  UeCaum alswrer BFmeuser &S  H(HBBLOTH

SIULIL (HET6I6oT.



http://www.rupavahini.lk/

UWrsmer sl Guur G Sems (MCR)

Cameoml LI CFwBUThHeNeT (WdHHw ewioTsd alenmbiGld LIFsHTer &L GUUTL.G Siems
apUaITaslel, 23 Slmevalfleng, GrHymT TV wmpid NTV sudu mreng O mensudssl &
Simevalflengdemen  FITFFWITS [HTMHSD 60  enihHuwimeods &meoll  LGHwenaliG
BusedBg. swmfiiBgl deemrer 12 swoagseing (Editing) MCR  asdsanen
QULDRIGH B TBG.

2013 &b SewTiged  SPaI(HD LG QUTHSHSHIHeH6T wBmid GFwpurhser MCR

®60 GBOsTeTETIILIL L 6T.

Adobe Premier Editing GueaiOurmenLer @yewi® Non Linear Editing

FHITH gl mismen demeowlsd 4 (Dub) GummssiHev.

Uysmer  &SLGUUTLEH SipBow  LHw  SHemuTLmismend smeamiy  gmum
CFuI%H6D

semeowisld 4 (Dub) 5 LED Fresnel spot light semern Guinpgdaisev.

20 G-raid eumasows Bsjhs Hard disk semerm Qasmeteusiey Gauig Non
Linear gomwlilBsns @a&ibaliul L g).

smevalfleng | wpmId  Swevaufleng Il (muTeuTanded  wBmId & /[ GBI
o gmoaflagsensstas graphic operation memory chip transfer wommpio

Line up uenisenésts 4 sevalsmen Lysrer sl Grum G oempulsd (MCR)
VST & FH60.

Dubbing sameowssde Bmbs MCR @mbg NTV master switcher system

LOTHOBLIULL ).

estaiy [ udiyl uemisepssts (Editing work) 7 Qemipaiens XDCAM
disk drive (PDW - U2) seu@sen Osmeitaieie] O&FUIwIriLL L e.

HeN6VUWIBHLD

(peitemaatl  eU(HLMEIS6Te0 BGumaiiGmp semeowisd |, seweowsd I, semeowisd I, Hemeowisld

IV (Dub) , oBmib rmse Gaeflughigs smeowsd dueBiBg GBryg wWHBBID UHe
Qe L papFdsemen SUTLILSBEG euFdHulelldbaiiur L 6.




smoowsd | — “sa6s ussy, “‘Uurs”, “‘eilalmsd CeorsHsy Flguwly’, “‘geaist
SuBureusr”.  “‘aflm  elwenr”, “elwmurfes  Georsw”, “mrds  urgev”,  “wmedom [

Ufeismeuat’, “grie 0", ‘Fs as5 &, “‘Famgnsb’, “Weob dg”, “BiebFeuet’.

smeowsld Il — gmaiba CFuiFsend, ‘S0P usHfms sSeoliser, “&&FH eowm

Leus;”, “GQuendd QFuIdHeT, “cuemidsd GhHIm, ‘@ suw sfgand’, “ omceured”, o
AHF yeus , ‘et offlw”, “@ s euevd’, “E-0&Cyn”, “‘@rsry”, “elewemum’ (B wehad”,

‘BfLr aldfgim”, ‘M 9.307, “Crdym edeoliyed”’, “GwHyb Hevev GHIID’.

semeowsld Il — “quied o Fuier, “‘Guassreiw”’, “‘@fst ey Burest”, ‘@ &y,
“Bapdlw Qeurdsy gewu Flguly’, Tmse a7, “‘Gaudaten’, “‘@ir opasmLUL’, “‘Cr p,
“w@l{l,wlg”, “I_"-_I_l_I_Lb %é@&m"{”’ “I_Ig@Lb I_I@J 5”_66)61)”’ “LDl_I_”’ “'j@s)m @6‘)”’”’ “w).&)@]mu”’
“‘Gf e, ‘Nab g”, ‘Bwad OFHeamed’, ‘B FHGL”, “Chaleie .

asmeowasd IV (Dub) — wuevelsiomer Cuyg  @eluriiseEpssted alBFLIOTS  alenenuim (B

eefugiing CreneuselaiCUTEH DSHHmeOISID OHTLIL HMEOWSLOTS LILIGLBHSILL L .

JR® Oeueflymil SemeowdEd — [HIB OFouer Fwouled HapFHsen, ‘wHw  Chy
uevaiemer HBFH” Guoevdsions grdl 1wehafl, Gber W&y, wrsdHemy, Hamsid Lo, uryis,
S galw, w S g gmde HabFd, uGuTCaeuT, Feued OJerd, LM SHLFUI
oL SHwerterr, SUgdh@  FULD, JLeal®Gar  QeordHgT  Fligapliy  SEdlulesieb

HEMEVULIBMIBEN60 SHWIMFldSILIL L 6.

aBaILa o Gsmieompn u  Digital Video Production Switchers @m@i  upibumts
semeowsd 1l wppid OB Il GQswig) wBmib up @eluriniBsrs 15 au@bLLD LenLOEnLOWIT6T
Switchers 2013 gub Wi Bmiduled LFHuIG CFuIwIL L 6.

Us eeflugliy pLegdsmasser (OB)

OB QU & 6TTHIH 61T 60TT 6D GBI §3HoH616)] ums eaflLigiiy [bL_6UIQ 6D B H6IT
GumOaTereniiLl gmbsHer. 117 OB (s geflugiiy) mpLeagsomasseaing OB | wppib OB
I eaursamseilenmsd eauFHwelsaslIUlmbHear. & SLbHS BLHDS lLajd 52
PabFdsaier HSFUIUTS 2 6iTeNng.




2013 b spewip UB  @efugliy Sjevdlermed  GuomGasmeteniulL  ysmer OB

EINELE I
o georel(h fluied erOL MY
SITHD FFlevs
FeBL oL GuLTaIesT

BeUD GUFaBy

Gorg  elewemum B MapsFdser - ‘Guid  Goyd  T-20), “FHflw sOuy
&Ogmerd”, “erwmy Gumerd Grerd”, “Gumderd amfled &LF  GGrmerd”, “@eveulf]
gl @Opmerd”, ‘Uil Feor”, “euevBeu &Ly  GOymerd”, “sgguim &L
G&OpTed”, ‘s Gembs GurLry Gyewerd”, “sered &iuy  GGgmend”, “LPL
HRHEs Cumi9sh OHTL".

Bmg Pawsfser - ‘@fgy Bwdser’, “waraed WBwdser Gam’, “sailsr

QLevein” Gam”, “Hiflafed eroLmy’, “Gpwi L Hmenr Bewg MHapFH”, “dferdwerd
g MPapsFd”, “‘giusd Crer @ems Pawsd, “Wewd elgtar’, “‘@isHd

SIFn6T0IQBT .

&ZbIT Her CHlg

frisen SO Yzg eumLd Coyg
ysstal eubHem Oeugsd HehFd
QLIS Z&T QB(Lp6U

fpieu Hleord

bSSM Beaflye) Slwbriied

Bpe68BE 1WGLID

Gxpiizmpe0 OUBIBUM el
Camupys sHempws alfleurds SHBLiL
a6y glevtd

GurgipevauTw F Hewevau] WIHT.H (CHOGM) 1dbseir oemsid
dougl Oeumpl ellpm

&g OFHTemevdHsTL & al(ha

E3 6338 OpbBehamensv HmUiL
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gefugtiys Gamygll fley (Transmission Unit)

BenmuwialB@ 2 LuGSHSUIULL  SLewiged  SDU(HD  (PSHHU L OUIQSHMBHHEN
GBOsmeTemiILIL L 6.
o amLL ygmse|d mrLenmmalw FHluled yelulwed eefluglny eueneowlenLolienU
(Terrestrial Transmission Network) 11 Pleveowmisenl1é CFLBLGSHHIH6,
Guenll au(HH60.

LS BLI QU 6B 9 _ LI GU0TRIH 6N 61T SILILIML WM MeUGHF]
CFevaladhend  GHOBUUSST  cpeold  GNHS  aUBLSHe0  CFuindenwl
o LBGundshg [Digital Satellite News Gathering (DSNG)] - Digital
Qzuing) GauidF Gssfliy oevdear cpeoupd SLT data circuit esn ms
Portable microwave @emewiiiyser cpeoptd [ up gefugiiy Mobeasemen
BTG Wimteebd eupmsd SHLolL g  GCrryg Senewily  6uFsHHEHd
GULDMRISBLILIL L 60T

2013 CHOGM Ugsmen &alLlb LOBDID SHS6T SBSHIHBHTEN FLOSHTED
CamLIy eusdasemen BMICH wmpid smeduied @mbgd SO (G eupnkid
Gmyg eefuglienu FTSHAWNILGSSHWDLD.

QeuelBT B WBEID 2 6T (B  @efugliuTenisersd DSNG siv@ wBBib
Bl DM BenewILILIBHmeT UTLMBHEG aUPmIS apum. 2,335,800.00 Gevdls
QU(HLOTEIS6MS  FFLLQUIGHLD.

muautandedl, o [/ GpsHym, NTV o SLRC  Ser  geflugliy
BLaIYSHmBH6MeT GobuT 9BaTs OFmeTalaie] OFwBUThSMmen S L LOIL e)Ib
SUTISS DAUSSVID.

ugmofiiy Uifley 1 - (enmeno o uisgenil Cuamienss)

MCR SmeowIEBIS6T OBBID LB @efuglil] eITSekider, gl BhsTuaisdear Lfleser /
SIVGH6MNBET  CFHTemevBud]  OUTHGHHIHO LBBID DHCLHG FamHus Dieujseren
telepromter BL_WLDBH6IT S P weumn3lesr o LBWTHSHHBHTH LWSTLBHSHSH W
o LsJewimiseier &Sy  wBpid  Fflwrsl  Guewied  Gumeipeumenm  LgmOfly  Sevg |
SlgliuemLuied GuBlsTemi(h eumBamBg. WenmwialBE o L UGSHSILULL  DLewged UFTLOfliL
Wfley | Seurpd LIFsHTen SHLenwdemen GLoBOSTERIL Gl

e 2013 b sewigev ComlsmeaTeniiul’ L ol CFwBuUTHHeT -
2013 &b opewip umoher GCHFHHMEG GLD HWIST.FH  Fnl M6,

158




CHOGM @gpamer alGsL semeowsld ST, Femdlud) weHser FhAUILIBST6N
ol MCR / someowsd Hmily, e, wHHW wBpid euGwed LoTsTemnT
goousp Caxiseoseiear GxymHesd OumGuUB g@ealuriliBster «lCFL  @Hemeowis
gMBUT(HBH6IT.
Srewid ysw (Premier CS - 6) Non linear Editing wemperw MCR  Lidm
BHMEOUIBHHL HTLIGHH60.
ydw  vision mixers semen  seeowlsd I wppid OB Guempas 1l &ed
CUITHSHSHIFH60
ygsw Digital Audio Mixers asemenm seweowisd |, deweowisid 1l wmpnd Cuba
B0 OUITHSHHISHE0.

ugmofiiy Uifley 11 - Qeueflésen o sy Cuamiens

Camcorders, video monitors, Portable VCR’s, Audio equipment, battery charges
(Besisev  1DenBeipsicseir), Power adaptors , lighting equipment (gefluyl Gib
o LgganhiseT)  CuUTEB Sl BSHHTUMSHHGT  DleneihHd ENG wppo  EFP
o LigJemmiselesr &miy  pmid  Ffwrsl Guewied  eisiUuBBIBE  ugmofliy koG

UFFHWeTSEBII.

®eB& Gwedsrs Sl BHITUMSHBE o LISJanimsmen 6sTeoueie] OFulausBE
alugsd  FmBBISmeTsH SWTHHHe0, LUHW o usgeumsamen UfCFTHHH0 SiauBenm
QUTHSHIUSBE  (pevtert], CdmeTeuate) OFLWILGD o USFeumSTaT  CHTHEOHIL LI
grHHwiLT enL.  WwHOILed GCureiseieyd GuoBuy — Seodlemed 2013 b Se0I0H

GoBosmeTeTLILIL L 6.

SB6UeL, OHmJur_ed OamPsopi U Lfley (ICT)

290 sewieldel  B@Id 90 oFEsEI  Qumhser oL msents SLRC et @Lsaif
auemeowiemiori]  (LAN), web server, mail server (1000 et ©I6hFed HMIHEGD6N),
Application Servers, Time Attendance Server s misenmas 15 Servers (Ggeusjsein)
SFweuBens  Cuemll  aumHBHeL, Hewiel  eUSTOLM(HeT CUamIN®, EeVmiend  (HLITaUTANI 6
Fal_(BSH BTG 601 (SLRC) BTGB al(b&H LOBEILD Guemina

(www.rupavahini.lk), sl GHFTUaISHE  auewias  QFUBUTEHEHHBTS  auBaill

QeTOummeT all(heHa, SpFweuBens GoBoBTeRIL S 61, GBIy allewenwiml B HahFHHein
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http://www.rupavahini.lk/

oBpd  eleam-eloL  Gum'ly MawFdser CuraBeuBBiBaTear Sl eyl al(H )
Cuipeud  OFwBUGHBHIUHID, BCHIJHL OCUBIBUBIBMeT ST FILGSHHIHO Ul
Gewmur@aemenuyd ICT uswiwm QLr@dulemmed Gueml eugliLLl (HeiTeng.

ICT owoaleamed Shaumld BLalgdHmesder WemmwialBE o LUuBGSHSIULL  aI(HL &S 60

GoBOsmeTemlILL L 6.

® ahLIGUTANS 6o B meWTUIS FH6TTHeNDH LTI GHSI MEUSH FH6L
(www.rupavahini.lk).

DIV HI FBaxrzy SIem6vL6UISlen & 61T LT 6T B M EWTUIGH FH61T all(mHH
(www.nethra.lk, www.channeleye.lk, www.ntv.IKk)

Cau1g) DIMBSHBTH (WGP CFu1g) Bm6mTULIS H6N 2 (HoUTSHSHLD
(www.rupavahininews.lk)

Cpabym BB  W-slmevalflngsebdatear Gy eeflugiiBsTer ygHlu
BmenTSHHeM HIBI(PaHLD

wFbHel UbSWID, GoriLry upswibd, Go Har eayeeo, CHOGM Road
Show, s(s8 OBbehFTemev SHmiiy wBpI DCHCUTED aICFL Mohe|sHamer
Cryguwns  awLds  OFHTmeoludluied @6l el  emms  GuBDBIG
Qareeugpatear 3G /4G QFmbeomi b IblGE eauliL.

SLRC gen 2 sitenas Genemiighghen GODUT(H.

mFHBH6T  LpSWnIsEdsTar GPS a1 Oamijse0 /[ enfuigl  (weppenioenul

abissE emeusseo (GPs tracking System).

Crouasy owpHEETEr  (Server room)  yHw  eugeuemolienL 2 (HeuThE

SISBHTA  DRSHMIHMSH 2 W  (PSTOWHHUSGHLLD  ShbHH  CuBpIs
OlsmeiTemev.

SLRC @e1 i8G5 mail server @maren spam filter & OurmssISHID,
YS! aUSSEID

LemNIUTeN BTULSSHHET SDIGVIeUEVSH GUNEOWIGDLOLINL SIGOIDHHIS OBTHSHSH60.

o 6MBerm  QUTHSFHILL BeiTen  HojTalemerds O@mew  LHw  alfed  SjenLuwlimer

amaleow (finger scan machine) opfpsd GFuisev.

DmewIWLSHH6EMT  HTVS WLBWID  UHe] (peopenwoenwl  CubuBshs o eilens
BOmeTLSHEMHH60 HMLSHBHLUEOUBEF CFUISHMLD.

uLmiser (graphics) MCR, Qsuid), semeowsmiser wipid ICT  oeo@semen
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http://www.rupavahini.lk/
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http://www.channeleye.lk/
http://www.ntv.lk/
http://www.rupavahininews.lk/

o eaitenda Fiber ring Network @enenr GuobLi(hg g wiento.
MFHHN  UbHSHWLMIG6T, ST UbSHWmEeT, &Hflos’  wBpid géall  Cumliigse,
alamm-alen.  Gum’igser, Reality Shows wmmib wmESS6US  STOILDBIS

Bremeusemenl GUBBIG CETeTeauSHBHTET GILOETEUTHET all(HHa.
Dubbing Unit @i&rer QuaIOUT et ailHH.

MS Office, internet wpmid E-mail uuiBdasemen eupmhid HoHeued GSHTLFUTL 60
allfllIeTenel 2 (HeUTdE&H6L.

® 61 BEID Umll umeuenendatas Virus guard wimpip Firewall Qurpsaiseo.
BHMIHGHDH6, Benewild, el DiehFev, HIeYdH HeD LOBMILD Domain semens
QamewiL Server (Cgeusiy) (pempenoenl GLobLIBSHSH60.

& 6UOT 60T B 6T, SIF G QurpSis®erT, o0 B 6uT1T B 61T LOBBILD AUEMEVLLIGNLDLIL

O LIBanBIGNeT SHalmismen | alebEmen B (HoHaHIHe0.

etaug) GefleplLed Nfley (Power and Air Conditioning Unit)

Saupld W&  WLBBID  GHeMIHLLED 2 LISTEuImSaNBETRr  UpenIOWITET ST LOBBID
gflumsll  Cuamiensd  BLOIQHMBBMENT  OFBTIPL  HmeLWSHHID LB eefurliy
Blensowmisefed Gumuy i@ GBOETEIH 6UHI GBS

1250kVA g6 1061 LIpriuma)
250kVA 1eged et LIpliLméa)

wHFW Gellepl (B Sl Lb

Split auemas Gefapl BID 180 SIEVGBH6T.
U Geusiiseilerr @Ml L 60 (LPeDBEMLOSHEIT
UPS (pevmenioselt

smeowld Sl g GamgHuled Split @efapl G SwwGHeT wBmId Exhaust
Air Systems  QuTHHHIH60.




flaled GQumpluiwed Wfley (Civil Engineering Unit)

L (BHITUDT  UNTEHHHST  DwaTH S IgL BIS6TOIHID  eupenowimest  LFTOfICL  LoB3ID
FHmH  uenlidemen Faled GuIPuiwed SlevE OurgieuTd CLBOSTEIH  eUHI GBS
GuomLg  seodermed 2013 b et CopOstewi  LgsTenr  uewildeT &G
SILILIBH S esT360r:

o oafHFamene0 HHHHD, Heurs Lflalear allifleurdsasid
CamhIGL algrald LBBID FBHBIRIQF FTEH6D FMOUID DDLU LGS uller
FHSeID
guuearl fey (Make up unit) et alifleunésid WHBBID HBBIEIFFTEHmEVEML
SIewILOHSH HewL auflenul BemeRlILSBE H(HHSLD BBID ailfleurdsLb.
MCR @0 o aiten Dubbing wmmip Editing o usyenmisefler Gouprdsl
L1600 B 61T
FHmSULBSHH0 S YL HHBE Dlewienouied UTHISTLILS FnlMJLD
pLLY afeusty Ufleller Moo @B®6T LSHHSW Lewiser

wells-Fhdh  puTeuTadel  BHHWSHer S FalLTewiend  GLTBILIL|6TT 6y
BLOUQSHMBWTS Welld ompid HsH uHCwnfler aibhasemen ety BIFLOTemID
Cauimeud BIBU YFa L&EFSHeILD.

alleugewt MHaLFS OBBID 10FH HBHFF DlevGdellen HemuTL SieniolienL! el
SmWlILEF CFU1I%He60.

Cumuiwed  fley SIFBGHS CoHemeuwimer  GuTBlulweoTenser, OFHTHEOHIL LI  2emflulTHel
BEID  uFSHeelar GmBUTESEHEEG WHHUIMID 6bHHals SHLmSTSEHLIEN  Eeumend
pUsuTaSINS Sl BSHSTUMSHE  DiwiSHH Qe [BLaUgHmBHM6NULD  enmuwialBa@
o2 TUBSHHLILLL Siemiged GeuBplarons CoBoaTemiL gl eeams GBIULIL6D Gauemi(BLb.




FHmBLILBHHFH60 Ll Ly &meol LTl ILITeNTiy (FHOSILGBHSHIH60) LG LD.
(PFHTOSHSHIOSHHET auFHHETH B Lateurmd Lifleysemend OomemiBeiengd).
1. Bireurasll Lfley

FheSLILBSHSH0 Lilfley

aieuentll Lifley

FHMSLILBGSHH0 2mebGallilll LTfley

SIBaIL B LTfley

allembuyd BBID o S Lifley

FHMSULBSHH0 HapFFleamend swmfle@o Lifley
2013 &b HLewTged THTUMTSSLILLL  eUHLTAISHHBSGWD Geodsons chusTalel BEBID &
Simevalfleng orFuieupplen eefiliLgliyg sTevHemd alBumer CFUISHHT cpeold GLBLILIL L

eu@pomerd  2,015.73  flevedwent  epuTeuTGLD.  BCHGUTEI  SiewTemieneuTs  epuT  2,019.70
ool MWD CUBLILL LMWL GBIULIL $HEHHHTSLD.

Sfisal @efuugiy Seveordl BpHdH DWIh WIJF, gLIed WTHHH60 @ LIHHHMBE 200

606e0WIET  eHUTEEIS SHTEWIQUI  QU(HLOTRIHMSL QUBDIS OHT6TeN  (LPIQUILTETIHTETIH  EHSL!
Wfley Gump umflw CeuBpiwm@Lb.

2013 oD SLEWIQEL  UBHLOTEIHMS DHSFILSBHTE &SP SUIIILOU L HSpFS Hei

umIsaiiLSF CFuigleiTernent.
e Jmsenb LOBEID SWOD LSHDHTewni(H
Qougnsd | QuTgeT BapsFHsel
QurgIpevaUTW BT (B HewevauTaeresr LOTHTH
GxrsHs Hwelw | o1iss Hwelw Bopddser
Ffpieuy Hleord
geotall(h fluiedl lg ooy MHHp&S

Guom Ly eumser gL L1 Gumiiy
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GG GMIILIU' L FPabFdselsd frisend wBBID HOWD USSHTRIG HBDFHBEHHHTH
CapAw OFTemevsst & [ GpeHymT Siweveufleng) HIUGOTedwT GFeveianfel alpraled epUT
52,089 1fle0ellWeiTandh@ GBULL auBLTAISMSL OUBBIS CFTeTUSBEG (LPYbHHH.

CumgipeveuTw BTL(SH Hewevauseler LOTHTL(GEETE (CHFw  OCHTmendsT &  QUWIG
Cauwis MawsFdsefled 24 Hevellwien epUTOYDHE GBULL  UHLOTEOIHMS  FhHenHUILBEHSH60
Wfleutenigyl CQUBBIS CETeTUSBEG (WPIYHBHSHI.

ax15H%5 Hwuaiw | 916 Huelu PapsFdaendd Obs SLWIged 2 Ul FhadLILBEHH
BeVHMmB LW (PIYHSHS.

§QT6HSH SHwelw Hapsdd 2013 gub semih 2013.01.01 OFTLSsD 2013.02.08894D FHa

eueJ LTSHHTD 28.7 LH60EIIWIGH (HLITENEU GU(HLOTEIOTSL!  CILIBMIGTENSI.

IS FHwelw mHapdd (2013.02.12 QFHTL&sD  2013.07.09 6UGMY ) 96.14  10l6vedlulest

AHUTEN6Y  6U(HLOTEILOTSLI  GILIBMIETENS).

AUMYSHMBWTeNTH6MeT oas@Galll] BawdFdeamen alemburliubGHHSHe0 WLBHID LeLGaumILIL L
o6 & IMIFTMIHMEL CUBBIS OBTEmIL H631  cpeold  GloevdHle  eu(HLOTETRIGET  CLUB®IS

O\BTETETLILIL_L 60T

DIGHBILG, Gl BhHTUNT  PaFset o mbw DVD /[ VCD alBUEMET  eLPGULD

Slewtenteneumd  4.062  106060W6T HUT  QUIHLMHS eU(HLOTeND UL LU (heitengl. SGHGumey
Gpendansy LevewwliuflFled ufieng alemiusdly GaT@iy elpusmer Lifleler aljLeneotu et

(peVLD LOTHEHTD 3.008 1O606IIUWIGHT ¢HLIT 6U(HLOTEID L L LILIL LS.

QUTQHMBWITENTH6T  HBIGURTRIGEHL 6T  GEHREW  CHTLIUSmen  Cuamieugber 261 1H
QUMY &M BWITENT BT LO(HHS CupLILGS &S lleMDLITBIGH6IT Fflwns I L 6)6n6u0TL ]
UGSSILLG @eTuTlIeISBE HLaUgHmS 6IHSSILLLE. UIHLOTRT BevHmd  6IUISHISHBEG
RSBIMIOLIL] QUPRIGISH HlewewT alewt STLLSL Lfleller Leolwm@o. 2013 Qub  LeuTg6e0

SHlemewl palewt STLLSN LTflelemmed 361,920 alembLymiben S L 6uenewilLBSHSLILIL L 6.

&LbH ewipHeiieo  Gumeim 2013 b pewigevld Slemevaufleng  GobUM19MB&)

CFTemevEHT & HHDFHHEHEHEBTE  ANGMDLUTRIGEHD DIFFHF 6L SHHeT 261 15  alembuy




BLOIGHNBHEHD 26T L] flelleomed  GoBOsmeiTemiLL L Gl B FHBHTH L1 6BTeU(MHLD

HBIOUTRISEHL 6TeT 6T FHedHLLBHHL QLILHHHHT S alembLImISeT eefugliiiii L 6.

Bsvds aBeY6erL [HmIeUETLD

o umefl usFHfendd sbLel
g10d uSHHflendsd SlbLIeN
flaly WBiguim seflwny HinieueIDd

WG UITeyd  (pedpwitel  HLSHHer  HD  FhHhowd  elBumet  2adb@Gealli  LoBmID
T BIHmeN  HIHSFULSHBEHTS aleMbLIhIGeT Fmidben, SHOW WWBDBID ShEe0  Comhserisd

e@eMuFTILILIL L 6T

CeurdaT mapsdHel, afmalwer, eumgdHmawteny Gubum (h HabFFHeeEnd eTamenu
FhmBLILBGSHHL HHpFdHafen SUTLILSHEHD DbHSHHD HEHDFFHEHHBTEON  (LLDEDLOUITET
alembLy  BILTSHSMT  SUTHSHIID  FhevslubsHHeo BawFd swmfiyl  Wflelermed

GupBosteteniupdamg.  Goed  BTeMThHS  Ceurdhsi  Flyeu| HawFd  swmfliy

BLAUIGHMBH6T  CoBOsTaTeNILGISIL 6T  UBLSHL  Fligevl]  HapFFeer 1440

SWTFla UL L 6.




L BSHSHTUDMSHHE  DDIHSH  HIUTSH  DIGVIEIOHEHLD  HeWeval]  OBMID  LewNLILUTeNT)
BTWSSHH SUDSHBG o LUl LHTe Biyeursl Lflalemsd GuBosmeiemiu®Gaamgl.

Bireurasll Wfley wewiliumeny (Bifeunsid) S HHeuSSHHLILIGH GBS

Bijeursl Uiflellelt &Speiten Si60@ 361

Bifeursll Lfley

OUTHILSH6T QHTLFUTL 60 LTfley
augGeupys Liifley

SL6UGIT  STLILIGLD

Curs@aursal Lifley

UTGISTILY  Lfley

Splie WwBEID LuIBs ey

gLL mieursll Lfley uemflliLmen BTwWSHH e Crrigd
SHEUTBTENLILN6IT 1D

® 6ileNsd HewihSTUIR| LNfley

2013 syevngent GmiFHulled samPuijseien eenienibend CHTLTLITT SHBH6U6D.
3 . %6

BIbHSy earfuifse

QUUBS SlgliienL_uleomer oerfuIFaei
BTG FlbLeM SjgliLienL ulleomen oemfulyaelt
Cwrsz eamfluirsefier eremTenisama

ORSHfBBIII L 2eaPuiseien eTeRIawmibma
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2013 b sewnged CFemeuuled BememisdHis Omeitemii GLimy

BIBEST SigliLientuisd
QUUbHS SDIglILIeHL UTeL
BT FLbUem SgliLienL_ufed

CwTHaTE BMemiSHid OsmeimeniL GLmy

2013 b Semnged Ui CUBEHBTT CFHTLUTET SHHeueD

2013 &b SeWIged @Ule OUBM oamlulTaerer 6166 oHma

2013 b spewip 9GFbLF TS 31 b HBFH OB I (HHBTLNIHE 60
SLenwTBpIS e 2amfuiyseer eeamrenidbmae 969

STULBIS [H6V6ITH6IT

2013 &b opemip Fevteufl WTHD 1 b HeHuledmbas 19eFbUT 31 b Had euemyulsd
BOL(PMBLLGSSILLL  Bevmiend STULBIHS Tl BHSTUSMSHIL T  CFuIgH  OBmeemiiul L
QUUBSSHHBES DIOOaITS meauSHHW STUUBIS, & STUILBISH LOBBID DEDTHHI LITHISTLS
SMUILBIH BTG, DeuBIes eLevLd

MEUSHWIFTM6V LOBBID FHFHT FHFmFd STUUDBILH (SRGLOL  m6eudHHUIFTEN6L
UBBIFF. B, Geuel GBTLTETT MeUSHHWFTMEO LBBIFFL B, (LS5 H600160ITY
UBBIFS )

sHemiowment Gpmumeny SriLmBIs)

glie] aluSSIbHTILBIS

& SIS OBHBID  SSISHSBIL  UTHSTULS  STUUBIHS — SHIDBEHEMENULILD
IO () IRz AN

2013 b e Sl (hHFHTUT  DIFHBTHE6ET  HeubHIOBTEWIL  OeueliBTL (Hebmmen
o $HCwTsLTen elgguild




OeuelBT(BHEHSSTOT LILIGRT SThGHJLILILD BHVHBHIOBTRIL.  DIFHSM] 61fl6ir
6163016001 56N B

uIBded sBend BN WBBID Heval SHBmIeVT 13

Gal LD OMBTIH WBBID HHHSIHIEG 28

o HHCWrsyJea almuld - SIJF HEeL6]T 18

QuTgISH6T QBHTFuTL60 Lilifley

Fal_(HSH TGS 601 o $5HCWTHSHHTH6 M6 HCTHFSWIGHFement CuamieuHBE
Oyewi® 2 6MBT.(H hHHHe FHFmasepd (pupemwowner  Oeuell  HSHHl6M

FPFmFOUTEBILD BHLTHBLILIL LS.

LB SHBHTLTSH 60 2 5H0WTEHFHTHEHHE) ©LIM(BL_SBemeru b GaemeusemenuLd
CuBmis OCameTugdBg LGam MmSH6T BB alBUET  HleneOUIRISEIHL 63T

Owenihg Wb 2mful] HeVCHITDLF SHenHHeiT HLTHSILIL L 6ul.

FBBTEIEF FTEN605E, GevdaLons oan Ay HeLGETTLDL|NHHHTH alBLIenesT

HlENELWIOOTEIDI BLTHSLILIL LS.

eHUGUTENS 60T &L BSHITUNSmSL  uTTenauulBeoudBaTs  aummsd  Hbd 800
uTL gmenevdenend Baimha ojewienteneutd 50,000 LleTenenasend@ UTTeneuulBeousHiBsment

FHBHTLILSHDS UPRISWDOUID MO 1QUIEHLOU|LD.

wluenL  woppid Goupr 15 Haled  SiemwliseT  epuTasel Tl BHSHTLRTISHMBL]
UTTemeUUIBeUSBETH UHENS HHHMOUWD MO 1QUIEHLOULD.

HeLGEITTIDL] [HL6UIQSHMmBH6IT GLoBOIBTEIL DLD.

Curs@aursaIl Lfley

Aevmienad  epUTaleld gl HSHSTUMSHHT  BTembs CuUTHGaTHEH Uemiwmer GFu1g)
eafliugdley, BabFd eefiliugde), Siul6] BHLOIYHMS WLBEBID CBHTIPDLSE DILILITEI6ETET LOX]
aflugly  wHHW  Heneowmiseler CHeveudh@d Smwamd BUIEGUTHEH  UFH BN
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AUPRIGHNID  Fol BHIHTURMHFHT  gJeveil  Liewlbenhdbsrer  CUTH@GHTHBHI  6UFHHM6T
QUPRIGAUHID BHFLI LTIfleleT HLenLOSHEMTEGHLD.

Bone Guedsrs BbhH e HOLOUBB CUIHIHeOTW BTHHNET  FHeneveu] 66
LT (H O&TL 760 Fal_BSHBHTLIGG S 60T &BL_6DLDHEMENT SmIbLIL GoBosTeTausBE

GuUTa@HTHSH UFHFH6T aUpmISWmDmW alCFL TS GHMILILIL 60TLD.

CuTsGaIHE  DFsTfsellear  samisreaiilasr &SP QFwuBuGd Obhs  Lfleled 59
ueniwTenyseT  AmSHIBIIH6T.  chuuTadeld Sl BHITUNSHBEG  OFThaHoTer 43
AUTHIRIBEHID GHHHMmS SlgliienLulled GuBLILLL 10 euTHemiGmenuld UweaLGSHS GoBGso

GUUILL Cxhemeusemenl LjJHd CFuleusBd BLealgdHmdb GCoBosTeTeniuL L .

OFBIMWOATS Tl HHSTUIID  aUBHLHHe0 Copbsrmesi  Crdd CuTesGaTsHE  SHIILD
1,630,189 km gu@ib. @gev 1,217,960 KM gigib  gnl BHSHTURT  aUTHIBISN6HT  eLpeu(LpLD
412,229 km  gmib  selwny  eundembiseT  cpeopd  BUTEGTSHSH! L GUYHENBHHE
(PHTOMBHEBLILIL (BeTena.  SauBensd SLbd BLESBILST  euiGmsuisy 50,213 km
Fa(BHEVUTISTGLD.

L BSHHTUNT  UTHAHBNST HHHd Couemevd@ndatad 80% oTaenel  gnl B HHTLIeTES 601
aimmaded  CGuplsmeieniu’Lenw  alGFL  SIDFITNGD. BH&T  CpeVD  LIGTHMSHU|D

CxrllILSB@SLD (LPIYHBICTENS).

urgisTILO fley

@rramlad, Senwmy urgdsTUUL  Wfleler] BpID gl GHSTUST UTHISTIL  26riflulfserTedn
Gemeusemenl QUBMI BHTEMMHFSLD 24  LOWIHHWTEOUPD Tl BHSTLINT HIGVIEN6VS FenLIUTeTHID
[ 1316116018 601 OCaTHSHIHHMeNLI LITSISTUIUSBELD (Bl B16116018 35 601 RDHBHMSD
(WeTEBLILSBGLOTET BLUgHmBEHeT GLomolsTeeniiLI(halemer.

b Hyeursll Lifley

bd Myeursl Ufley, miyeursl Uflelear Se0sm@oweaiLg il o, @Hs0 05 o SHHCWTHSHTH6NT

&L_6mLOWIT3M3I 85| 63TB6OTIT .

&L BSHITUMSHBESG e1HTe o wy pHwEmD, Gwsd  (wpedpuil G BHWeBD,  Gosd
bHOEBLD,  WTeU' L  [HFH  WeIBD  BEpID  HHeuTet BB  (Weitelenevulled
&L BSHHTUMSHBHTH  CoHreimiser wBmId  Cxpemeuwmenr  FhaJlusHer Curgd  FCraL
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FLLSSHTNBEPHL T OHTLILLGH0, OCFHmbled BAHISBD, OHTHL  Siemewruimeny, el
© fleDHeT SLMeNMIHEGH (LD, LD 606  (Lpaileliensoulsd  gnl (HHSTUMHHBHTH  SLMTTESH60.
W (WPHTOLSHHNSHBSGHSH CHeveuwmer FU L HGOTFMIIHET IDBIGH LOBHID BFHBG
GevglaLoms Fnl_(BSHBHTLIGHT o AlULITH6IT LOBBILD Queril QUITIQ &6W) B UITGITIT & (6THL_63T
9| GITLIG E60BEHEM6ITE SHWIMF g 360 GG OxmLjLTe0meot F&H6V [BL6UIY BN BHENEIT

GuBosTeTEn®He0 b MHireursll Liflalemmsd GmBOETeTemILBLD Liewleem@LD.

BHSBSHSH0 allFTyenenedGLLUBSSLILL L 6USHESHEH6I
2013 b SLEmTged  Fnl (HSHSTUMSHH ML HTHHe0 GFUILNULLGID 2013 b SLeWIgBG
(wevten] LeLCeuml HAHILOAIBRISaTN aIFTTeNehEGHL LUBHSLILLL FUL  [BLOUGSHNBHHEIT.
JHHH Ged BHAHILDGIBLD 03
Faled Goetenpuil B BSHILOETBLD 01
oTeU L [BELDGIBLD 16

BHEUTE  [HHLOGIBLD 03

2013 b SewiB Sl BHSTUMSHBEG 61HITE LGB  BHHIOGIBHIS6T60
algmeneib@GL LGSHSUIULL. FLL  BL6UIQEHMBHBHET.
2 W HIHLOGIBLD
aJHHH GLoed BHAHLDGIBLD
OTeU L [HEELDGTBLD
QO TP60  LENETUITENTT
&L BHHTUMSHSHeTe0 Dimail Geuemrigul &L et OHTLILIeL 2013 b ewih BHHLETBSHIHBS

(LpesT allFTrenentd @l LHSHSUILIL L 6ULDEEH B @THLD FLL [bL_6)19 860 &HEH606IT QI

(B 3I6UGTRIH GYHLD.

DMS/10/2013 fNuwied BGI MHmieueid 988,096/-

DMR/2596/2013 WG GUIT 61l euemL Al S HibLIeH }1,200,000/-

DMR/344/2013 e BGum en” auent i GHefluimy sibLie
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DMR/2596/2013 e GuT 61l auenL &mI Hefluimy aslbLes 315,000/~
C212/090 Baplu GO eukid 3,200,000/~
C212/090 GHTHT] BHBOD SIGIGIGBLD 1,313,025/-

C212/090 LGyl eUmIBT Sy sibLie 300,000/-

QTS BLID 7,316,121/-

AUPSHEG HTHHL QFUISHET PO FLL  BLAIYDHMBHET 1BHBHHET (PP  SHemlL oLl

CuUBB (PeTCIBBHIGEI

“oomiam @flsT gmyanw’ eeieid Guwifled eumgmhH  OeuefulLLiLGaa LSS Femauled
mpueuTaeld  ml HHSTUMSHBEG SOmSD  almenaldb@Gld aldpsHdHer  OeuaiuibL merenm
uSFHfenasuler (WPHeL LSBSHHL Lgaflsamndg eaHgre 100  Wevedwler apuUT  BHadl F{
Carfl mGHOETEML  WTau' L BHHWABSHHe0 2011 b eI UPSHEOETAIB  HTHBH60
UL gl Jeten] &g OFHTLjled Seuemevenwis OFHflalshs & (Henyouwmeiemy e
Obal usHflewsuled Lsfldbader cpeod 2013 b et SHITITHSSL  Senluled
BT HLILTEL eI 6TL L LILIL L G

Bevmiend pLMTaBeNS Tl BHBHTUMISHMe0 @efugiuiu’ L "&Hmrshs S’ SmHHG
SIMOAITES  DIFVI6TeN FRIGL UTHHTHMS DlQLILenL Wned Carenih “FhiGll  66ienibd
Cuuwifled elgger sbueal ObdH pewih HTL @EH AFFG aIBHCLTSSHHeTNH. BIFBGS
aHITE  afHHE Ged BHWABHH UPHGHSH HTHHL OFLWILL L. Oz er GCurg
G (HHITUMHHTEL  (LPSIMeUSSLILILL. ol WmiEmeT  SaUaibHBE 6BSHHS OCsmeni®
“ghIGL0” eTetenild QUWIfled BT @eilewB HFFL(H aIHCWTSHILSBES 61HTTSH SLIIDL HeDL
o SHHI0uTaEID L6l LSBT0  HOL 2 _SHHJOUTEIHID  FHUSSEG — IHITH

LIpUNsasLIuL (heiteng.

GG @PUILLILL Beoten Liggmer el wmsendsd Goeodawrs 2013 b e LOBBID
SIBHBE WS Tl BHIHTURISH0 SmBail  GCouswigul &L &1 QFHTLILI6L LoTeU' L [H5LoeTs
(perefleneouievild  HHeUTeT  HAHLWB  (WeiTefleneoulsDild  @eUGEUT(H  6UTYHEMBUITEN(HEHEGLD
aHTE  HThBde0 OFUIULILIQHES FUL  BLalgbmdHeler cpsod  20,372,586.17/-  empum
Camensmwl omall (bdh OCETeTen (PQUILTEISHI @(h (WHHW el wiorTGl. @& LleTelmomms)




Qouesiam’ GIoBereGIDesT 1,330,000.00/-
Amewngerd 61 auenL_&ml ST BLDLIE 162,054.35/-
Aymentigerd 61 auedL Fmi Hefwimy  sLbLiel 320,624.27/-
Gramiss Bammevigmiierd &efluimy ibLie 575,000.00/-
A& emevll HIwmy aibLies 900,000.00/-
0FedmIGHT Heaflwimy LbLIe 888,888.88/-
wielleSeuy SHefluwimy aibLies 5,869,954.96/-
Oeduet NeroBasL GHelwimy ibLiesl 2,100,000.00/-
ABUTEST OBTerOGIDL 19dherd Hefluimy SHibLie 913,000.00/-
Capdw Gzl eumid 3,200,000.00/-
GHTHT] H60M  DIVIAICVBHID 1,313,025.00/-
e GuT Gepll HIwmy sibLies 1,200,000.00/-
LGyl eUmIBT SHelwimy elbLie 300,000.00/-
Fflored 61 euenL I Sy sibLie 700,000.00/-
ewgid 61 610 Hedlwimy sidLies 116,000.00/-
QrulesrGu EpIeueTLD 484,038.70/-

QLTS SLb 20,372,586.17/-

® cilondd BewibasTuiayll Lifley

al BHIHTUNS Heevau] [ uewiiiumeny mrwssHer GBIy SHeviaTaniiniesr $Hp o eensd

savissTUIOL  Lfle] CFWBUBSEIBSH. HNIHGHMEMUD 2 _6T6Md  B(HAUTH  (LPEnBEHMETULD

Wenmmule] GFUISHe0, OFwBUTHHm6T OCBBILLGHHIHEL, LIeDOUWITET HenevenodeT GGHTLJLTs0

o flu  Ufleler FHmevauTHEnHEH - HMBHEHTUIR|  alFTTMeNIEmen  OHTLITLLGHBHISHMID,

Gxpemeuwimert  FHSHILILSHET  CuTgk  CLUGSHHIHID DLICLTOHU  Henevenld G HTLJLIe0
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® Wy (WPITMSHHIUSHBEH DPSmBUIBHID © 6Tendd SeudsTuia)l Lfleler Lysmer
L1601 61T G LD.

2013 b Sewih  @UEmIG OGEUWNULL SHID  Snl BSHSTUMISHSH6T  LIGILILITeNT  FenLIUT6IT60
SIRISHFEBILIL L FHIOTHT 2 6TeNdBd  HewibSTUle] HHLFFH HLb @UGurgieen Laish
Cuengds  eauehiBmen o LBWTSLILGSHHS OCaTaniG  SBOUTMHU  HT60SHH BHEMLOGITS
(Wpe»LWTeaD Fflumsead uffevenarsd o LLUBHSH HmaumsshsHarfb DinpfsamaulBaes.
AsBEmoaTE Sl BHeTUaSHeEr  Ligsmer  Feo  flysemen o eitensHwgstes 08
SHISETUIe]  algmyeneniser 08 HewisETUle| SNbmeBHel LBBID 18 I3  Sipfidenasei
goJulGsIUL BeTenigl. 2013 oib  Siewlgeniell 04  SHaiSSTUIR] LOBEBID  (WSHTENLOSHHIeUSH

(DS Fnl LMIB6IT BLTHSLILIL L 6.

Qiie] wBp LIBAL LTflel

BevmienaUuled LIFHTaIoTsealeien OFHTeneobsT & o & HpeuamiseEhdbSm G Fhendeul
SaOUFILBSHHE — CameteugmE  Gurlly  Hevaydama.  eueurmrer  Gumlly  105%
CpTemeudHHTL S o & &HOTFIISHHBEG WSHHUNL JHETHem6en  uplomer  FHUTL (HL 6T
OveshHdb OCEmeTeusBaTear  SWUTFLLGEET SLLTWIOTGD. DSBHTE QpUIe|SH  SHTEUHNNL
uGLUTWey Uik (WPaTmwSHBHeID wBpw sSwurfiiy uselwenluleamy byl Geugl
Abal Ufleler Lysmer Ueoiwm@Lb.

PoeuesHer  walseaer  onlalmsHéste LwIBd  BowwFdaer | QFwed  DioTeB6I
BLTSSHISH0 Dbl LUflaler oBenpul LysHTet LiewlwT@LD.

uiBd BHepsdsen bapFHaeiear semenisans | LBiGLDBSWeuTseaiest
AEENETE

o eilen] OGeuafleursl wuIBS
EIhEEER 15 43

o 6llen] o 6iens  UWIBS
EIhEEER 12

GeueMBTL (B LuIB & seit
(euevW) 02

PaFdaer geftugiume  @aflluyiys HTe0Hmsd OpUie] FUIHD BbHl  Llflelenmed
GupesreteniuBadss  CuoeGwrm  usiwrgl. Caxflw  OFTemevdsTl & oBpid &
smevalflengselled  @efugiuiu’ L BabsFdsemen  aumsIUBHSH  e@efluFiLSETeuLD,

alBUmeT, SDiMIFTemewT HHDFFH6T clert GClousiGoupTa eIl LILBHH STBE).

BB CedHEnd  LLEHMEVSHIOEHIHT  OHTHHI L HeogumfleeT  Gureis  oIFF
peuamiseledmbs  Hneuenl uuIBHeaETs  auBASIB TS EHSG — UUIBS Hener
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aupmId OFHTeneudssT & 2 b GHTLJLleomer SLUIaHGHSH CHEMEUWITERT HBH6UELH6IT LOBHBID

HBOTFMHMET AUPHRIGHHID BHFHLI Llflalermed GoBOsTeTem LB &IBS).

eafiugiy Grry u@Llumuiey

2013  oub  sewiged CxrFw  oeweveuflenguled  Oordgk  eeflugliy  Gmyd 715.5
Lo HHWITEURIGEMTGHLD.  BFHeL  5999.9  wewlHHWTevmIE6T HHDFHBEPEETE  @HIHHH
Qi LgIL a1, auJHHd alembUISHHMBHTE @HIGHIULL GBI  1152.6 106w &S W60
MG, 3 Semevauflengule GLoTSHs  @eflugliyd  SmTeuld 5840.5 106w &HSHWITEORISETTELD.
®ge0 5467.6 LO6WT S WITEUMIH6IT HaDFFBEHHHTH QBHIHBLILILL 6. ellemLy
OIAIILESHEHESTET HTEVD 372.9 L6 SHHUITEIRISETSLD.

2013 oub  SevNged  HlapFFHBEndaTar  eeflugl SHTeoHend LleTeubHomml  euamSLILGSHD
(LpIQULD.

Babsfsefen geiugliys smeo LGUuTdie] - 2013

Papsdseien euemalILIBEHH0 Bzl OpTamevssTL & 0 Slmevalfleng

Loewfl SFHWITevLD % o6l SFHWITeVLD

SHB6U6LH6IT FauTeomen [Ha|pFFB6ir

Qauig

SIFFuied

QUIT(HETTHTTLD

FOLPSLD

S |Buimeuest

&oval [H&ID5FF el




Heva

apeuemis GamEUy
alleugmuwid

B=elial LHeL

SHBaU60 CHTHOHILLID

FebFlend

fpieuy MelbFd e

gmiauy

ST (BT

a6 Babéd e

Bi® OCFeuer

SHEUTSMLD LOBPILD 0% HalpFd]
SHEVTFTILD

LOFHLD

CumTpEHIBUTSE BB DFH 6l

[BITL_&LD

LOT6OT  SHlemFLiLiL LD
SHenylL b

Beng
QuTWaICUITSE

ueLGaum




alememum’_ @ BlapFH ser
alenemum B BlabFHsei
elembuy FHlulleomen mlapad®eiT
alembuy Faluleomen Blabdfselt

gl HBLDEFF Be6iT

QTS0

UJSHSS eefiLglis SHTevld

D& selen euens

Gxpdw

CzTemevsHSTL &

| SiMmevalfienF

LDGwoT S & LITeVLD

% | LD6wNGHSWLIT60LD

%

wirenjsefledr aufHHS alembLFLD

&L_L_600TLD CFaSHaI L SN T 66T

1,125.5

358.9

®eveusIonsd  eefuriiuiu’ L allembuyLd

(AT g% )

SIIFTEHETLITONT LmiBerLIL

Gl smevaufleng MapFFseier @efugiy CrrsHHed 50.6%

(3037.6we0 ) BEWL 0

simevalfleng HaFFseier @efugiy CrrsHded 25% (965.2weml) BEHD DIEDIFTENEUOILITENT

UmIsaily o 6.

GO LE T SOTEY:

BGxfw OHTmevsHETL &

M Smevalflend

L6 g gWITeVLD

%

L6l & WITevLD

DIIFTEMEOTLITONT  LInhig6iILILL 65T

3037.6

965.2




DI T DETTUITEITT
B606VTLD6L

QLoTs LD

OwmseEnsamwaTs BahFfselar gefurliys SHTeold

BaFdsaien ams BGxfl OFHTmevSHSTL & 8 Simevaflens

106wl & WIT6VLD % LD6wo & WITeVLD

57085 . 211.7
42022
SyBIBevlD . 957.5

6JEMEUTULIENGEL . . 96.2

QLoTs3LD 5467.6

FJeuBsgs Gpm_jum_ed Lifley

pUeuTaeNs nl hSHSTUMSHeT BHifeutsl Llflaler &S GFwBubd FJabss GETLuUTL 6L
Wfley 2013 oD  SLEWIQEL 2 _eIIHLOTE  LewidHeT LevauBmisd Chygumsl  umigerly
Cewigieiengl.  SiayervdCGredwmelear  elwerm  BEISHGBHA — Coyguns  eeflugliys
Qi L udpbg Foutelw grss Uygms (VIENA PHILHARMONIC NEW YEAR
CONCERT) 9ipai e Feomm woppid Gsmflur  eleugen Habsdsendb@fustear arHrs
SIVIAIGOBRIBENTT DIEDIFTNEWIUIL 65T BeleuTewi(h BeveudFlond CLUBBIS CETeiTen (LIYhHH.

&L (pHSTUaSHer  UeCaup  Lfleysefled uvemlwmBmid  swrfliurenseien o WITSHTLOTeT
swurfliiysenen  FTauCss  al(hal aNPTHHEHHGHD  CUTRHEHEHGSWD  FJUINSGSLD  CUTBIIL
Obsll  fleysb@ eupmislLl (hereng. Seleutm Fwojlidsiul L HapFfseaiso  JAPAN
PRIZE pawsdaet dFurfaln  Uflelesr (peHeoteud G Heval HHDFFN  Lflelesr
HH. DGV HFTHTLSEDH6 DG HOLHDHI.

“Uervenim OB @esn_eroflewwiiumpd” (Fishing Net Industry) “i9é Qb 19erderdimi™
(Big Net Fishing) eteiienid sewevrnieorerr Masd “ABU PRIZE 20137 aietignid Guim”igufesr
smLd  appIEETE  0Ffley GFUwiL BeTengl. @bHsnFFmw  SumfoHseu]  gguide

BememuWIOL(HLD DIUTH6IT.




CeuelBT (h SMBMS FMBIeOTHH6MeI Feommalenr upenmet LITTHHAWSHBEG DTeNIB Fnl BHBHTLICT
2 5FHCWTHHHTHEN6NULLD et Cemamul BBTHHMBES Beui(h Gl (BSHBHTLIEH
o $HCWTEHHTHmenD Uumer  CLrsHCUT  BHIISGHIBEGH @H 2 SHHCWTHHHMTUID
DIDILILISBE Q(HHIBENILIL] BLUgHMBH6T GLoBoldTeTem LI L 6.

Guoeud weLBoum ETBHeTeT CHw  BWID GQUTSsH HOThSmeT (PSRILH  DbHHDH

BIh®elesr o Wiy evHTETHeT  OBEID  HIHTHeTNaMed HEDSHSLIULL 2 DFH6i
mpueuTaefsd  gnl BHBHTUMSHH M0  eefugiy] CaFuutu’ L FheHTUUBIGeMD DieuBBISSTe

Aeveori1 uenlideT FFeauBha GHTLIUTL 60 Llflalermed mHenmGaummriLiL L e

STLILISBLD

S (BHSTUMSHeT FH60 Llfloyselleigid Sieuenmidse — STUUSSHBSL OUBDIS Camemi(
pmaurs  FoHuleorenr Capemeuulienr Gumrg e CaMBLILSSH UPEIGHMSBESLID, STORIBL HS
SLAUMIHIBHEN6T  DISBBIUSBSHSH CHemeuwTedr BHLaIYHMBBMET S L IOBUSBSHD 2013 b
Wi Hmaurs  CHeveuluTLIgBETRr  QSHSHIMPLIML  Sal hHSTUMSHSHT  STLILISLD

QULDBIFUGITET).




QUIBLOTEILD, QBTHLILIGT6H6T, FLDLIGNHIG6T HewihdB, OBEBID U6 CFaHM6T  HiFaudddHe0
(PSHEUTET  DIVGHBM6NDH  CBTMILHTH HAH Lfley Sewwbieneng.  BHHI Lfleler &Hip
almBuwnasll Uflad QeFwBuGdamgs. B flelemmsd aHumyessiu@Gl  (Wwhéul  Lewm
G (HHITUMHHT HFH (LPHTEmDSHHIID OBBID HH Dfidmd HUTHHH0 SLGLD.

2013 &b Sewnged  HFL  fleleT SNISHH  DVGHBEDHD  allenarsHHmeniL enid
SYHSBLILLTEULOTETHILD QuUTHETTHTY [HETENLDE 61T ® FFealmaUied L (HSHSTUMHHBS
SHMLHBHaIgUl  aumBUlID  GuUTRIILL 6T  QFwBul (BeTengl. @bal  LUflelear o ms
€Ty 0 ) () WG Y 2 15) FBH6V B (OESCE L GUITTRI6VE GTHLD GpyenLowITsea|Lb
CeueMHOHFUD  euewienild evddlenens OsTemih  GBGETeTETILL (BeTenal. — SinaTHa
BaDFFHelar  SLaumbEhHDBTE  OBTHLILe SN  CUTHID FUL  BLOIGHDBHEHES
SiewweuTs Wiy wBpid  efembuy  CFLBUTESEHSEG SHOL  GBULTSH  euamsulled
CampliLeieyse Chienowimer (wensuled GoBbsTeTeniiLl (BeiTenel. HahFFEeT HenmeuemL HdH
USidIBhD  ObH  SpeueoimiseT  OHTLleomenr  allwmisemen  UflFevenen  OQFUig

Ceuelgarlilasendd o flu Crrsded @NHd CBTHLILIETEYHET ULDRISLILL (H6ITET6T.

26 fUITHEHSHETE  FLOLIGTD LOBHDID Jenedil el  [HETMSEHLD  6IHHANHLOTET  SHTLOSH(LLD
@ UPRISLILL BTNHIL 6T,  FDUMHHL OBl B gl  [HmIeUeThSEHHGHF
CeadbaiL  Geuewigws wmiy  FHuleomenr GaThUUSIOYS6T o flul  HTeHFHD  DI6LEVSH

DBHBG (WPeSHTEHC OFeISHSHLILIL (HeTTere.
Ly&Tenr  eu(hLDTeD  cpeolomedl  @eiugli  CrrsHems  elBuenel  GFUIIHID  gJemediul
QUHLOTEIRIGET  QUTHSHSOTeT  HaIHSHL B CHTUT BHGHD HISHHBESWD — GBLEL WLIGUTH

SIBGBMBUIL LI (BH6ITerng.

&L BSHITUMSHe  BapsFdsd  swmiiiy, pPUILUGSHHL  oB@Id  @elugly  ((psHaiw

SimevauflengFwiter pUaTaNel, & Semevalfleng /| GBSHIT WHBHBID eleie.al) SALINIBBIGE

RHJIMPLIL]  UPRIGHEB  DIMAHSH  OBTETEURIBEHID  ( CLPEOHEN,  CLPEOSHEILOGVEVTS
QumpL a6 LBBID CFemeuse) OFHTLIUTE SHWOWD JBBIUISBEG HH Ligeler Supeirer
alHBwal Ufley 2013 o SLemiG GQUTBILILL 6T CFwBLL (BeiTeng).

BHewThSL (B DIQLILIENL_& O\BITEIT6N BB (6THEb(FHLD FTSBLBLLTHSHEHHGLD DIENLDRITSH
sumfldsiu’ L gflwmer  BLOY B OBBID  (PSTMWHBHI  DNSHMBMUI N6
floys@pd@l Tl BHSHTURT  LEILILTeN] FMLUSGLD — nJemowmer  Heomider Faluleomer

ST LOTETHIGHE6IT GLoBOBT6TEUHBHTH (LP6iTenEUEBLILIL (HITEIT6T. b SIS em B SH6IT
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oleiauICuTg  FOIISSILGHGTB  Opfdmaser wBHID  o18FL  elLwmsst (ad-hoc)

OaTLILI60  FJUISSILGHEB  DNflbmnasEnLar  CFIha  CHTEHHSLILILL HTGLD. FBH60
s SHIoTamhisEhd Lew WHILIGHEHEEG 2 L LUBSHSUULL ST L, Sleubpear @migil
CumBUBMlelr  FLFHuleomerr STOTID THSBILLLF. Tl BHIHTUMHMS JOINU  SJF
PolUaRSEPLST QUG  Gurgdl Sl (hSHSTUID  [HEWILSTD  SL GG  GLBBIS
Cameienaleveney RIS 6T GBIHW STev HLeT WddH Gempeurs GUBLILL (BeiTeng.

Bleveyld eUISHSHHID BWID CUIHNTHTY HleVeVEMIDHaTET S B  (LPHTEMOSHHIID (M
Foumeolldbd  LIewflm@LD. BEUIID S BHHTUMSHET B 0HTH Hetenod K
(PHTOSHHIAPD CeuBilaToTs (PeTOIBaHBLILIL (H6TeNSI.




UemiLTen e QUGN &6 CBTLILTET Dmbldbma >>>

1971 Sub Syuevngeir 38 S Bevdd BHHF FLLcpeudHHen LQuild 1992 b Siewlget 6
D Aevds Bevmiend ehUaTatleNd  gnl (BHEHTUmT  FULHHET alHBEHHEG DIHOAITSH
SMAHFH  BHEHwmentger CUTHID Eevminsd chUTaBeNS Fnl HHBHTUMHHET (BHABHHIL
edteni]  Snl (BSHSHTUGID 6T6dlds  GBIUILLIUBD)  QFWBUTHSET OHTLTUTET 2 6uTenLOulTe
pHWTer  Hewev Oeuellbam LULBD euemsuled HHS FBBIGHeT HUTHHH0 E60miend

epuaTasleNd gnl B HITU6 LiswflliLmenseiler GQUIBILILITEGLD.

G BHSTUMSHT BHHH dmpenpd SWUTHLUUSHD o flul sendbdl s CBTeTmSHEHD S
&1 BUUTHSEHLD Czifley Oauwin’ SlMal @Gy VLTIV QU(HLLbGHTBID
LWTUBSSUULIQHUUSIL 6T  HHWITHIHID FnJenOWTHIONT Haydel  LBBID HILTBSEHD
LweTUBSSLILL (HeTenenloen] LenllILmenaeT o mIslLGHaweenen. Sieney Faluleomer e
CgevauTdE HHS Fapiier g gBUBHHILD gHTUH @ HHd CBTeTemBUleT HIeL6VH
FHIS  SLBUUT I  1BeodeT  gBULgmBller  SeuBemp  OeueleCaTemihal  Dlene

alemebaLILIL (HeiTerTeuT.

FL(BSHSTUSHeT  OpPILGHSB  QFuBUTGHmen  CFHTLIFFwms  CFWUBLBHSHHIUHBG
GUTEILOTET GUTRIH6T Fnl BHBTUMISHH LD STWILILBGHSBSHT 6Tailend LHIIG CaFuieusBED
FL_BHITUMSHHT  THTHT0 B (PpOTHeyseT, HIFH UTUIFFOSET LOBMID  EeiTenBuLl
CFWIEVEML 66T  6TeI  eTemTemIbE(hdbHellen &b Lewilumenjseienmed  Fnl (BHBHTLCSHIH 6T
B SHInBBIH6IT ermuiey Qauwiw Ll (herTerent. CaTLFHwins GueamIge0 6TEmILD
oTeTenISE(hbHeler g uenlLILTenTHeMenmed  Snl BHIHTUMISHHT 5 FHHInBUIbH6IT
SWTfldalul(heitener. 1982 ol Siewigest 6 SLD  Bevdd  Bevmiensd  chLeUTaeNd
L (BSHSHTUMF FULID LBDBID 1971 oub Sewiget 31 b Bevds HHEF FLLHHBEGLWD
SIMOATE  Fnl BHBHTUMSHG HFH Hlenevenodeil GIHTLTLI0 © emIenOWITHID  H3UWITETSHILOT6T
Penevsdwid STLBLD euemauled Chemeuwimareumy dnl BHITUMSHHET Hewidbsbl B DYdHmd

GuemTlILIL BeiTerTend  LiswiILTeNTHeT o BIHILGSHSHINSH 261 T QuUTBIIGLBRIeTeT6T].

UeTLILITeNT&H6T  gnl HHSTUMSHHT  CFTHBHISEHMmeNT UTHISTILSBSHD 26mpsd  ComaFigsenen
Geuelld OBTEIHOMHEOUSBESGILD LOBBID SlauBemBSH SBLLSBSGHLD OUTHHSLOTETOUTH 2 _6T6NH

BHaUTS (penpenlodemen STUINUSBEG HwmuTer  (Wwenpuied BHLalgHmE 61[BHIBICTETI].




g 2 FF paleay gL BHHTUMISHENMD OCFabHilL  Geusmngul FH60  auflaEHd
S LemmISEHD omAufesendaTs 0FsSFHLILL  Ceuamigul Simeaidhd  CaTHLILIET6|HEHLD
SluTHeT BT OFeshs GCeuamigwl FH60 LMISMLILS OCHTDHBEDHD HL L NIMISHEHLD
aflsEpld MHOHTMHUIET HlHHam FaISHHCauemnouilhbs @UICRHUIL  Liewiob0lHTenL SH6i

o L Gouml O5fbs DmaTHd Fnl lgeneurdbdSlll L UBpIbsmend o flul  (wensuied

CFesHHuleTemenioenul LenilLTen] Fenl 2 migh OFuIub.

LIGWTLILITENT  FenLIbSITH,

allosd apUSIHRIS

SHENGVEM]T

Bemensd HUMTANINS Fnl (BSHSHTLIGILD.




Qeomiensd apUMTaSleNS Fnl BSHBTLIGILD

H& Heneveniod BBl

epur ’000 serflsd
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BB FTHERMLILIG ST BIS 61T
BHF QFTSHHIHD6I
UMSBLILIBHFH60

&L BHITUMND  HG  HHFOFTHHIGHmen  LlaTou(borm  euenSLILGSHHIS GBS
UisHwemLud Hadh aumy eubHheHams BHFTT  FTHEILSIHTRISET, &L 60T
OBBID S dbd Geouemwngul HWISGHH6T LOBBID  alBUMISSTS 2 6T BTt
FTSHIMIUSHTBISET 61D aUmBUNVTGD. Db eUmSBLLGSHHeoTeNH  HhISulHULIS
B&lam CFTH e HIbDMeN O&meiTeU6Te) Gauluyb GBTeHa & HIHHEMLOWI

(PBTMDHBIUHH G HTOTTSHH 6T SiQLILIemLUT60TELD.

Wisd Gsuld Hagd ey meausHHBGWD HHSFTT FTHRILSSHTHISET

Blemeowimedr LOBMILD GUIUUILL  OQsTdlueaieneuds Oemewil GBI L  1LfHHlulenL wjb
FHeHmWSOBTENIL. S LOLILFTIT BHaFTT Camdhibsmend OBTaHIL  [HleneOUITET
maUlILSHHMeT 2 6oL SHWSTH @G O(hSSHABEH. ouBens LTHHuwenLujb
PaF ] MUSHBULISBG mlBSSTUMSIIE  (PSTODSHIUSHIEE —DBBED
o eienenaLICuUTey o miglwirer ChTsspd AHESEBE. (GBILY 108 UTTHS6D).

&L BEID HenLHd Ceuanngoul Hewrs o6l

&Ll BB HoLds GCeuemigul HeMISGH6T el  CFuBUB Fhend alemen
pieouilsasiuLTsd  BIbsSr oSeveod GBUULL  Gar@Gluarameud  OsmeniBeiern
sLLeWIL &FTIT  BHHFTT CFTHHSHNMTGLD. BDFH HewidbSTenigesr SnidHuied 12
OTHEIBEHDHESG  (GHOBEUTH  LTHHWTHT  STevHeddHd BTl HeDL (LPenBF
CFTHHHH6T BFBEG GBUMLWSTE BHIHGD. Tl hHITUMSDH  MbogHTemaulsd
sLeT LBmID HewLbs GCouewngul HeaIb@GH6le0 o 6TenlSaLILLIHULG  “auiHeHd
oppd Cup  Feords  Geouewngul  elLwmiseT” LOBBID  HTHED  BTHHG

FLOTETmaIWITGLD (@MY 13890 LMTeh&Sa|bD).

alBUMmISGeTen BHFTT FTHHIILIGBTHIS6IT

BP0 o N MIGeUSH ML IMBHEN60 2 _6ITeNLMISTH FH60 HL L WIOLILFTJT
BHFTT CFTHHISHEHOTGD. DIHTUDH HWISSL (HHHTEL 6TevemevUTeT @miguled 12
LOTHHIBEHSHESGH6T  (PHTMHHISHOMD  alBuenet  Gauiw  SioTeNdsluLl L Te0
Y20115) YTHawenLujb FHaFleuenguied MAUSHH(HEBHGLD HEDL_(LPEMUIGOEVT
CaTHHIEHET BFHe0 o elen_mGh. 6ol BFH Hevmensd USIHfems (Heonwim)
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AUMTWDISSIULL  HBeuarsgHeamed  alemsv  HieomulssluLTgd  LBIGHmeNd

CBTWILHTH B(HHDHHBS.

BHami CFTHHsH6iT

IAS 39 msemiow GQUIBILILGS6T aumSLILGSSLILGIS Huwrwiwrer CUBILS &G
oo ih Oewiwiul L pigHem  QurpliysseT LBDID  gaerul  GUTBILILSE6IT

6TV 6UEMSBUNEVTSLD.

CFashd (PdslUl L  @réHHEF  CEFEUWlULTS  BEBID  STeold LTSI HS
QuUITBILILE B 61T O&mLTument SLLILTHBH6IT G QuUITBILIL S BH6NTSH

&(HSLUILB6UH 606M6V.

B(mLIY B eIt

L (HSHHTLIGTS S 601 B\BLILSHH6NTS B\mliLg| 2 LBwnsLl QuIm(pL_ 6N 6ot
B\BLILISHSHENTGHLD (gaL_(BSHSHTLHF 60 BUBLILSHSH6NTH GuemileugliLBeugl
2 LCWTsSHHBETH  AlLWESNMTGLD 6oL ST Db SdBLYSSE6T  alBLemest
CeulwiL@Geuglevenev). eleiGey @ BLILSH6T SeuBpler GFevalardhdler GumIogluller
SigtiuemLuled  wHITH  QFuwiuGL.  @dUysSseT  WHIILLUGS  (LPpHeded
SHMLHHMe! (PpFHeUled alBGLTSHSHH60 616IB  SDigLILIeHL UTEUTGLD.

AUTLNEBE OFBTETEURTE| ) HATRISET

ATLm&S  Oamerteucialeal  ouelienLuled  GuBmISOsETeTeTILLL  QFTHSHIHH6NT
UM SHSHTG & &HeiT LBBID 2 usJaIhSela 2 flewd LGS LOBWILD
SILUTWHIENEVMLOEGT Fnl BHSTUMSHHMES 2 FlHHTanHTd EHLLSHIT0 BFH HHlamt
AUTLME CdTeTeuete] 6IeBenSBLILIBEH GBS

&sLbH 03 eumpL STLILGHEG6T 03 &miser wBmId 06 GeuaiseT HgH UTLenEHd
Oameteueey (Wempuilled OUBBISOBTTETILILIQHLILSIL 8T o flewoulledr LulesT LoBmID
BT DILTWRISET Tl BSHSTUMSHMBES 2 fHSTSH0. HH aumLmepds OFTeTelerene
(PEULDSHETOTEGSH60  oBEId Geueflu@Gdgieugs  SLbouppplug  bsH &
euemTg U 68T Bglant  Oupiogl BB &LBHHTUEID  Dibhe  CFTHHement
® BUSHHHHBOSHMUTE LWETUGSHS 2 HCHFSH B STeolILGHHHG6T CHUIDTEID
Gauwieug GuraimBsuBens GleuaflILIBGSHIHIIHET CLPGOLOTEGHLD.

AEVEY:) Gsuemnigu SLJLDLI GHHHNBH0HTMD SITEULILIGLILIMUI6) & & 6mLOU
HEML(LPemMLI QuTEILIL &6l LOBMILD HEWL(LPEDHBUIG6VT CuTEIILSHe6NTS

GeuellILBSHSLILIL (BHeTerTent. 6lehdul AUTL N O®TeiTaI6T6)] Blavleneuu Nest

198




SlgliuemLuiler meneowimen aldHHD @Qeble S GHMBSHSUULL Ul ly LOBEBID SHLILDLI
GSHHMS CUBILHUTID BHHSH (GHMBIHEB  LBIGHBNTH UTLmBS OB TeiTealeaTe s
Saaumeniser Lfldlamer. GBlHs GHIME ool Gupind (aully Haly) 05
QUBLETEID  (paUGID  OFISHILGHSB  allly OHTRISN Iy HSHBEG
LOTBBLILGS @B PRIALTING B ST eVILD (OE VY NINIGE 20115] SHHMB
HOUMGMTHEN6T  © 6oL SHUW Qg GBSHH  DLEWIQET  QU(HLOTRIS — FnBnISE

SIBILLILIHES OB
S LU 2 — UTLMS OBTeieuaia] SHeueneniliLienid LBl STeolGUuTUie)
&8 S Leuemeniuled GSBIUUILOUCQEBLIUG @H 6U(hL  STEOLLGHHHG6T LoBM3ID

QM UBLSFBG CuBulL STOLILGHEG6T CFashs Ceuamigul HIFHFTT eUTL S
O®TeiTeueTe SHeUMENILILINIMIGT 6T CUBILLSHETTGHLD.

easur ° 000 sefled @B AUGBLSIDS G UBLSIBS
SDBEUTHIH] GuoBul L gl

Ll lg 2,441 1,034

GUTL D& O TeiTeu6TeY
QupIg) 10,819 13,449

UL en&HH OFTeiTeU6IT6] 13,260 14,483
Pemel - BeVmns UnIS

alwmunys sl e GLmi

alwmumy CQuuiemassT / BGFemeu GQUEIBTHeNTeT HLGTLLGL T

alwmumy  GupiensseT  CuemileugliuGeugd WemOuB®IS CaTeTeNnSanguICgHeT 616t
ATHTUTTHBHEmIgUl QUEBILSHHMTGLD. Fnl BHSHTUNSHBEG Sl bHH GCouewrigws o Flul
Quuogdlenws  CUBBIECETeTOT  (PIRUWITH  aaUSBHTET  OFHelleurer  Fml Fdbei
STelILGHSB  FhHHTIUmSeTed FSBHTer  gBuUThHeT Cuemileurliu@Gd.  ellwmumy
sLSU G gpuThseflen &b GHBHELILBGG Sl GLri GQubUTeTeT B
OBmHEBBIYBHmET  IHTCHTHSUeTeN FHHTILSHe0 &SLaT ULCLTT BHegL Hevevenwl
SDLUD BaweHse| sreauliu@omuiler  migatt  WenemwlilsseallaiCuUTE Sl 6o
e laiemd Hewil HTeHIMESG SHaupalbhHeo CuTaB  FhHHTUILMIGT60TEGLD.
alfleurenr suHLOTETISH FnBpled 2 6o aIHCWTEF CFevaleandhdHer S  SLewIHSHHT6
@B gBuT. (B OFevalaors GUUILLIUGMSIL &1 GSBPISHH CFTHHIGHET HewTdae0
Amba  CuoBuy  gBUTHSET GHmBSELILUBL. Wen OBall (HHosTeTen  (PQUITSH
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alwmumy  sLem Buri  Bleemeu sLeULCLTT  gBuThaefled SmbaH udHeuemiyF
i@,  oeeury  udeuefliyF  QFUWOLGH S  SLULGLTT  LNedteurnT
opalCuGwTuiesr Sibs OsTme  aBLTaHmBE alPCLTes GFealamiseie
BmHS HHSIIGLD.

Sl Leouenemt 3 — BGzemeu GuEIBITeN SLLLGLMT gBuT®ser - 2013/12/31

2013 epur.” 000
2013/01/01 giLnG 126,346

2013 gy1d eyemiBdbsTar Smail (9,379)

20139 sy ewIBEET LgleueriliL] (52,805)

2013/12/31qyp FadHssrer goLUTH 64,162

LeLBeumy LTI CLT(HSHTen GHLTG

Sl Leuenemt 4 — UeGaup sLeLI BLTpdsTan gnuT® - 2013/12/31
apur.” 000

2013/01/01 gBun® 18,828

2013 9pb sewIhEHTOT DBaib (250)

2013/12/31eyp FHaddsren gnuTH 18,578

3.7.3 goun®zet Coup HewLsbs Geuemiguineu
3.7.3.1 eanfluir sL601

oanflult  HLeIH6T LlaouHDd ST umBIHale &S HHHOUBB  2amPluIisEnHsHE

QUPRISLILGHGB ST OHTNHHEMNT 2 6iT61TL (GBI

o @ &HLer

o alGFL L6

o GuTdh@HeouySHHIcHIHL 6o

* Qi eI 68T

o Gouml &L 6HIH6IT

el SLeil FOUBSOTE Spell  (Wuwnd sLemms  GeuafiuGSHSILILIHILGS

&L BHITUMHHD  CHTLABHID Cgemeuuled FGULIQ60VTSH  (QUIeOLBMB, USHa]
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alevdlujeien  Slevsvd o ulflpphglieTen) eafluiisefler Wem OBl BEH6BTeT6UD 60

Fepoe0Hm6N THTCHTEHBUCTON L EIHHTE GBLITLTGLD.

Sl Leuenemt 5 — eafluir sLabsren @Hdbsn - 2013/12/31
epur.” 000

@aisasb 2013/01/01 76

2013 sub syemtgBsTer SIBaib 65

eassb 2013/12/31

3.7.3.2 esmfluii  (pi3LI6DOrD

&6 GBIUULLUL (BelTern  (PHBU6T  euMSH6aTeT S SHSHuTUIHS amPUITHEHSE
QUDBISLILIL L (PBUGKTSHOHTEN BB 8bs oenplu (LPBLGRTBIHE 60

©_GIT6NL MG SIBG.
* BHPFHSHIHI L RISEHHHTEOT (LPHBLIGHILD
o AT EHHBTE (LpBLemD (LeLGeBI)
QeuelBTLBU  LNFWITERIMISEHSHSEINT  (LPHLIGTLD
SRGUIL DeNB HL L WIS EHEHBTET (LMLIGOTLD
®eominad cpUTaBleNS gnl HHSTUMGHH0 OFHTLABHSHID CFameuuied &eve0TsH (guUle)

CuBB Slevevd UHaT alevdlujeien  Slevevd o ulflipbgieTen) eafuirsefd e
SIBaIBHOoETeTUH D CBHEBDY Henew STILILBGS OB  (PBUISH  CHTENDHDH6I

CeueMiuBSasUILL HUumSL  Cureipy oAl (PBUETRISEHSHEHTET DBl

(PRUITHSEL@ISSTT gBUT®h OFuIwlILL (HeiTerme.

FTGHD BTHEG FLODTHTENAIILD

STFILUTLIFFD GnBpled SHTHD STHSEG FLOTEIEDUIOTS 2 6TeML SSUILLIQHLILIG]
mBUNDL o _6iTem &HM&  LOBWID euRISUIed 2 66  HEVL (LPENBHHEMIHEHIG  LESHUWITGLD.
B FHBemeuanodgaBmled  eumid  Geudlall UBBTS  &LigdhsTlIQuihliugl L LoTHLD

QuTEIISSH6Ted o 6o HL 6T CUBICISHST BIPTSLD.




elwmuny Gam@LueTeyssT / QuUITpILILbS6IT

HEML_(LPeDMLI QuTBIISHHeNTS AUMNSLILBSHSLILBHS TS OFaIgHHCaemTigul
alLwmisented  SUUd . @  UWIHHGH6ET  DLVH DSBS  (G6DBeUTE
HTEOLILIEGH ) &G6iT CFaHs Geuemtigu O&TBLILIGTEUTGLD. SIAIITBEVEVTS
CaTBLILIETEYSH6T [HDL (LPHMB  DleLeVTH CUTBINILSHEMTGD. alwmumy  C&BTBLILICT6Y 56T

Uygrenorsd BumwiomeT GUpInglule Siglitienl uled E6mIsTenTU LB B
Baare wBppid WUBGuILLIULL eumwTer eulf

sTelIlGHbamar  aflFcgevalaidded  Bawste  wBpid  UIBCGumiiiu’e  eulfl
O GITGLBIGLD. Giig ® feHHIL 6T FIOUBSILIBH T IV JEMEITLLI
STEVLILIGH ) &3 6Theb BT 60T alifleurent QU(HLOT6OTED FnBBIL 60T FOUBSILL TS
(QENENREEIENE CamBLILIGT6)&H6IT) STEVLILIGHH HEHEHS) ML UWISHTSH
CaasHsLILL(BeTen  flHOBTMSHDHEN  QUIHLOTRIS — Fa@Bpsled 2 6iTeNmLSSLILIBLD.
BHECUITS Grpiyig ® fleHIL 6t QFHTLTLeHL I IV JEMGITLLI
STelILGH OwTerpibaTer  alfleuTedl  aU(HLOTERIS  FBEBIL6T  FUBSUIULL  6ufl®Hel

SO SHHON LTS SeThISTEILILIBIS  DleUSILILDTGLD.

BabsTe0  auhomen  eufl  SewlliLlLGeug 2006861 10891D Bevdd 2 BT B
SemwmeuflE FLL GFeot IBUTHSHEHSHGLD LIBSHT608 360 GoBosmeTemiiuL L
BH(HHBHMIBEHDHESLD SIMLDILIAITGLD. ourf) QMG ol &b EmHSHHMLOW
afldaseaiuiLiuBGausdBE  UWaUGSSUIUGLD e WBISET  (PSHTELOSHHI6 I 6TT6e0
STVHHMEG HTVD HEUAIGHH0 OFBTeTenILGLD. DISHBHLOW  Uflimd CFeISHSHLILIL

Gouemtgul OFHTens el LILIGS GBS

CurmIiysseT  (wempenw!  LwelbhsHs  UIBGurLiulL  eufl  sewiliilLiLBeug
Cardgidbser  LB@ID  CuIpILSsErsSmLuieorar  aldHungsHma  eufluller
SlgliuemLuied  souaidHeo OFmemih  DiFewenr  Copuy  CFTHHHHET  LOBBID
Curpiysseflar B  SPNsmEsEndHG OupBpm  GCuemieumb  CUEBILSHWITEGLD
TRLUBIL T alHHWTFPD HeuandhdHe0 Gamemeniul L Hm@h. LIBGUTLLUL L eu(hHLOTeT
afleowd  seofUNGLEUTEHID GG @MIILLLCL  alSHWTFID HFH  HlenevmLOSH6IT
FpPlar HaHd@d QFoLUITSEB auf aldssHHeamed CLmSSILGBL. BHaICLTH
Bem BopIb CFasHdH Ceuswigul eumLTET 6ufl QFTHHIHHET DleVeVFH SHTHBLILIL

Gouemnguwl M&B euUHLOTET 6ufldh@ CUTBILILGSSnBLILIBLD.

LIBGUmL_ L’ L QU(THLDT 60T ik CFTHBHISHBH6NT GuemfleurliLi(heugHest €LP6VLD
THTHTE05HH 60 ouifl SIBILSHanlgul BeoTUSHMHD GSOBUUSBES O3
LWISTUGSHSLILIBLD. LIBGumL_ i’ L QU(THLOT 60T oufl&F CFTSHBHIHBH6N LOBBILD
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QUITBIILIE ST QDI QB TEIH] FHOFUIWNILGMISHBE F1 L SEemeD

SHHFHIDeMBSILGLD FhHHTULMRISET60 GFwBUL  (LpIQULD.

eIATuMyml  QUITEBILILS 6T

&L BHITUED  SLHH  STevmbeled  CoBOsmewi.  FUL  FHwmer  LoBBID
® L QQSHmBHEHHEG SlemoaiTer SLLLTHS6NE alenenautsd GBHS SLLILTHSM6NT
peome] OFuleusdBE@ uTmenTaTy FaHlwmer uweiseT OCeuellCupISEs BHoHDeHH6]
STETLILBH B IOBBID eIHTUTTESHIgU LHUITOLTSIB GSPHSH SLUUTHS6T UBM

GopO®TeiTenddnigul GUTMINILSE6T eTHTUTITL CQUITBILILGHSEMTGLD.

G BSHHTUMSHBSG  IHITE LB  aUpSGeT  HThseo Gl (heiermer.
G BSHHTUMSHBEG HITS  UPBRISILGSHEB  bHHwem o sHHralBosmoul 6L 6
AUPSHGHBTNAFBID  (PeOBLUUTLLToNTHEHHEG OFashHd Gouenny gBUBOLWeT HILTH
CauwwiL Beiern BLLUTL (B CaTens® Fa 313155 61T 601 GBI B6r 6T ;4
GeueMiLBSHSHUILL (BeiTerTen.

QUieY LIWieiTSEhaHETe GUTDILIL]

GEUICL  uweTHL LD  eTeiug  eamfluli  euheut  @UIROUMILD  uwigl, OUTHIEUTS
Goemeudbasmevld BHID BLULUIL BSHOSHTNS Ul STIIBaNe0 @QTH  DIGV6VS

LevauBMlenT SQLILINL WITe ML SHEHIRMB  @ul6 s 0lBTHLILIBITGSLD.

G&BHH LTSI L HHBS SIEnLOUI OH6SHTEnBHUI60 IO, () (I % SWINICF: Al (1)
uenisbaTenL  GuT@ILUTE SHULS WHOSTMmS HeHdbE GBHS LWGIHL LSSl
BlapsTeoll QUBILHWTGD. GP¥5s Lweismen HUNGHLEUTSH EeThSTemILILILTS
sLHSITeL  CgemeuF  OCFevalamiseEnd  sealaibHed  GamereniuBl. GBNSHS
LWL DTS SWTHOT UL ST60 I LmenT  e(heui o ms I G
(weopwremisEd  olemww  Projected  Unit  Credit  su@pLmbsd AT enL
BireruItusBE &I (B THTHT6L OHTENBHH6IT LT (B THTHT6L
CupioTeRIGafe — LUTWIFFO  SIFFTRIS  Llevewi(pplaeT  oppid  GFwedfsuins
FHhemGHUled STeRILGHGB o Wi L SdHeorer SloLalseler Lleneudensd il lg

aldBHHmad LWeaLhHHS Caren(h seyeaFuiL@BLD.

@secpsold  gBUBHSB  AeoTud  Slevevdl  BLLITeNH GG HHHGHTETHENT

LOTBBLOML QIHETEL gBRUBH B alSHWTFD GBlHDH SLeunger alifleurer auhHLOT6TS

BP0 o 6o &HLILGBL. DHEBUTH &LbH HTev CFemeu OFevalammiseT @UiaL




LWSTHL L Hwd S — SWUMTOFLILD — STLIUGHSSTR  DeVdHEG  (POBHEG  SDIGNLDUI

6lOeuT(H UBL (P GHBeHBLILL Gouei(BLb.

Sl Leuenemt 6 — BF Hemeveniod FmBpled GMILLILLILL Beiten GBI S6iT

epur.” 000

2013/01/01 oyp Hadée 165 139,640

2013 &b SLeuTged HIFHWSHHBETR CF606)  M6USHHE0HGI 3,846

2013 b syuemiged GoBOETETEMIILIT L QBTBLILIGTE|HET (4,865)

2013/12/31 sy HaHse BH 138,621

@uieyuwe  Qummiiy 2013 eFbuT 3leb HaHdd Projected Unit

(Wemmenu! LWSILIGSHS SHlb. Llwed ererd. GenigHlevds Gomblamet(BelTenii.

Bbs (e 6ot &1 LTl &b Ol memL LILLIGOT & 606TT salL(BeusBETH

LWSTUGSSILL L LFsTer &hHGHTeTsH6lT LaeuHommr@LD.

afe aldad 11% @b, (afismeo  srtaiuTFsFeds  SBCUTmSHU
CupIbglemuwids SeILIGuSBEG LWRLGSSLILGH B aul'ly aldlHLid)

adlitdren Fbuen IF&HY aldsD 4% Su@ib

iii. @UIROUEID euwgh 60 SLESLD.

ppeued OHTLIFAWLTS HeuSHHEGD 6B  HHBHICHTmET  DlgliLienL WITHD

O BIT6ITEITGV.

Sl Laument 7 — GHSHS Lweisefen sLLiLTGsefear ShaTeo GUEIDHuieomet LOTHBBLD
epur.” 000

2013/01/01 v FaHaeflu  GBSS UabOETmL  GBUTHSET 139,640
SLLIUTL 196 QuIrmILiLy

GPHH UaNHosTL LTS HLSHHe0 DHbdH OUBB @eorud 898
/ BULID

2013/12/31 @b  HaHéstar  SHBIGHTeTHME  OTBBEIBEIT (27,426)
SMIENIOTS GgBULL BLLLD Hevevd (BUBINSHE6IT)




GBI HHMTHBILLTS CUTBILILSSET 6,615

CFVIHSILIL L LILIGHTSH6IT (4,865)

aBluremsw CFameuami GFevaieid 7,671

eIl 19FOFsvailed 16,088

2013/1231gp PaHse NS @QUaLILMISCOSTELL  LILIGIS6I 138,621
SLLILTLI9esT QU@L

S Lauenent 8- au@pOTeNS Foipiled OCeueMiLGHSLILIL B6iTem (LpeHN
apur’ 000

FSBCUTHW CFemeugmi GFevaled 7,671

QI lg &Lum®h 16,088

23,759

alifleuren euBLOTNS FBBISHTN HeuAIHIHe0 CEmeiTenILBS e GBI

GNHS LaNasOHTmL LWeaseT S L SHHed Smba Oums (BULwb) /[
@e6orLLb

2013/12/31 b Hadé@ UwaLBSSIUL L SHHICHTaTH66 LOTBBLD (27,426)
SMIGUIDTG gBUl L (U L) /| QuDms

LAWY GSBISSHIMISBLILILTS CLITHBILILSS6T 6,615
19,913

2013/12/31 sy HaHse 1B 3,846

@BTEMLH6IT

Cardadbser, QUINSHEHTGE LBEBID o USFMImIGT OHTLIUTE  CETenL SH6i
® 6L SaLLGBSE HenL (LpeBulsoeor Gummpitisbseier LIBGUILOLL L QsmenL seifler
SPTGD  eTHUSBIL AT BDe0G(WenpHdmowl  alfleurer  auhHLOTEISIBHBIL  ObHd
CaTdhgidbHene LSS UL STV (LPIDISHID BFH UJe] meUdHBLILIHLD.

2 GMBTL(BH OBTENLBH6IT

OamTenLH61fle0 20%Lomeot QU(BLTHS & HSHSHIHHEMLOWI Gz uiLDmenTLd
CauiwtLG S ETBE).




3.142 Qeuefipm_(Bs OEBTENL SH6IT

SLBSHHTUMSHBES o LSJaImEeNTS  hUT 654,665,339  open  GeuefBml (hd
CETMLH6T HMLSHH(HHDH. BhdH OFTmd GBHH 2 LSTImIST6ET QLU HT6OD
(WRUH DTS  GHmBHSBIUMHD  SiglitenLuled  GCxuimerd — OFuWIwILILL (HeTemGIL 6T
2013910 suemihebGflw  OHTensd epum 2,596,040 su@b. BFH  QUHLOTEIS  Famsled
Carhsbaiul(Beten @GMIliyseisd GeualpT. B OaTamL sHefled GxHuwiomerd OFUIHTH

ST UL (h6iTer&.

oliuter opFThsHHaT 2 salwuns JICA Revmemasulaidn 2012/12/27 suyp Had)
apur.  66,773,684.69  GupILAHIOES 9 LI5[J GOTMBIH 6T FnL_BHSHTUMTHISHETHSHG)
QUPRISLILLL 6T, @bhSH 2 LISTNIMIE6T nl HHITUMMISEDHEHES S SHH(HLILS 2D
wBpib 3D FbubsLoTe OBHTEGHH60 BL U &HENDHEHHHTGLD. GuomLig
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SHHWTwSHHen 15.9 b 2 Liifley

@6omIENS FBTUIS BCargelas
Glwrder  Hruew  elgbCsmensuulss I

YD sSHwTwsHHen 13.4 b Lifley

B6omIns FeUBTUIS
Glowydler HALNTLOTesID

0] BAO Nyomewnd 71(1)

B\MIMRIBTENLDSH6IT

Fal_(HHBHMLICH &I\ 601 g euletu Nl 6ot
ROSBBTHBBIS OFTLTUTS bL6UIQ HENSHEH6IT
61(hHH0  Uswiliumeny  Fewuuledr QUITBIILIs6TeT
aipT@L. CuoBosmsieniul L 03  @pésTBBIL
ufl Gz ement IBL_6)19 860 & & (6Theb @ fILLI
BL_L_60)6T1&H6M6TT AULDMIG IS BES (Lp6drenty
Qudatdm  Lfl@FTamansens@ i LswilliLmery
BT &3 G0TT6D DI BT F FLUL HFevleiTen
SIH BT HIBEN6IT DB IHSHI BLOGHND
61(BHP (HHGHEMLD O fleyli ufl@Fr g emeuaserflem
Cural semrLpluwliul L 6.

CauppiLiores  @mESGID uSHGuITemsled U0
sLmww  Ufleusbatsd oliusalemw  euslliusShe
F&H60 el seiilsvid LL,[y 6001 HENBHEMLDU|GTTETT
o HACUTHHHT @meu] Buwddsiur  Geuemngul
Curdsud, SIBHBS (WPrWITE  LF6L  HLEWID
BWioend  eURIBLILLIGHHS 02 FhHTULBIG6T
Oxflonds sembaTule] UfCFTHmensefe GUTH
SemTL MWL L 60T

PFwsbAer Cohmmmieurul sigieumui®miienid Lgu
UgHeT  giUBSHSILBILD  Gurgild  WenenLod@ELD
Curaib FHewmBaiflulen LyglF Gaweomenfle (Lpedt
SMBSSHTID  CuBpis  OsmeTeniuL  Geussigul
Curglevib, SIBHBEG B)e0rmics BL6UIQYHNH
61(hHHTID6L  LenmuleuTenrigent  Gurgl  eTflELIT®eiT
LOBHILD CuTsETHSHIL LIQ&H6TTTE apLIm
16,145,121 Omensd OFaISHSILILIQ[HHIH60




B0 ywomewid 105 (pgHsv 110

pFUdyoremip 155

B&HO yorenid 757(1)
LOBHBID (4)

1997 Guigeufl 03 b Hadh  06/97
D @evdbs CUTghl Bieuns SHBBlbansd

2003 omfF 28 b HaeHw HEH
SIDIOF & Q& wevmermiflest
enberl)/Foui/1/2003 sy Revdbsd HIgHID

2003 wenr 02 &b Hwd LTwe/12 sub
RQe0d5s GuTgl WPpWBHE6T HBBYIGHmD

0] 6.5.1 b 16y

Wenmuieumesinigsst  Gurgl 09 eunsmenmigbem 11
FhoHILILBISeTs elLSSBSLLLQGBHSBIL 6, S
O TLuTs B LN Lo 6801 & G5\ 66T ysmyid
BLAIYHMS 61BEHBLILIL9[HHHNO6M6L.

QUPRIBLILIL L. 5 SHeulbaTle] ul eleamobsendd
ugHev SieMMBSLILL 19 [HEHH606M6V.

Qurpluiuisd Lflefev SITeuuTLILIL L (HLIT
193,975,000 Osmenswiter o Hfil  UTHBIG6N
AmIILBSST QIBLIHS QUL GouisnwTuielBE
2 UL I9[HoHHaI606M60.

uged sLemoflujld Smevld 2 WFhsh UL FD 03
LT HHH MBS 2 UL GeuewigUIGIL 60T
IEBTLILGH UL QauBPiLHengd BFuTail L med
SLuSeienul OHTTHHID 6N (HLILILIGE0T
Bxpemaul LT OsTLiTUTS o flu SIWLOG Gi
QFweorenflLid elFmyement OFUIWIILL  Geuswi(BLD.
eTellamID DNHHMBUI el &My ememTEUIT6IT)
BLoBE&T6iTeNTIDED QRUTETIYBS Gomun” L
BT0HHMHTE 02 ugdlsd  sLewo  Lflud
UGS BHEHHHTH  HIUIDEID  QILDBIBLILIL LG [HHIHEMLD
seiHHTUIe]  OFHfleyl  ufl@FTHemeuien  GuTg
SH6UTL_ MWL ILIL L 6T,

CFIHHEMmQUI  UHdH  GOBHS  OTHMHS
GUTL 606N WendHSHI AUTL_6M&
6UTEHEUTRIG ETHE GHLD 6T QLI (H(6ThEBEHLD HLIT
15,325,121 Fn(BHVTHSH Qsm®BLILIeT6)
CawwiL’ Y HBHSH.

LO6YTITU 16)T 6T0TIQ 65T QU6 ST B6mSH
PHUTEIB  1pelswLbdh 60 BT SHEHHEG6N
H6801&BTUIGU T HENEVEDLD DFHUSHBE
FOTUILNBSLILL 19 HBHHATEOM6V.




(i) 835 sy Lfley

2008 wemev 28 oub Had Lime/50 b
RQeods  Gurgl  puwBABT  FBBHBIHMD
woBmId 1999 @&6Ltuy 08 b Hed)
22/99 op @evdsll  QUTH  PIeITHE
FBMSBmB

2011 Quiugeufl 09 eub Had 13/2008(iv)
D @evdbs CUTEhl Bieuns SHBBlbens

2 SHOUTHUTO  QITHAIHIGEHHEBTE 2 floHsHmn
04 o HACUTHHHTHEHDHE GUTSHEOITRI6IT
PBIBBUILLYBHSSHIL 6T, FBBSbene
FBUTHBEHHE (LpFEmITE ewi®
2 SHCLTSHHIEEDSE SNBSS 19l
sIflOUT@siT Sienie) epuT 1,116,892 ud RBHSHS!

FBERHEmE  gBUTHHEHDHE (IS 172
2 HFHBUTHHH]TH6EHHE 6eTfl QU H6IT LIgUIT
Wenmuieumeninigedt Gl epUT 16,966,748 QFHTens
CFISHSHILIL 19 [HHHSHIL 63T, 2010 )
TN MHbEHI  LeMTUIeNTewNge  @mIdS  elen]
el QUTH6IT LIQuITa OCFVISHHLILIL19[HHSH
WPH0sTmeE U 48,099,428 95 QMHHSIHI.

OIHSHBEG o febamemiw  efloummst 65 L
SI6TTEN6 DB HSHI @revin(h
2 5HFBUTHHHTH6EHESG (ETIVE Y AT £
aPRIBLIUL L eTflOummeT Sisnalledr GUDILDLZ  epLIT
655,263 95 QMBS




B& Wenmuie)

B& ellenereydseit

FOFUNSSILUUL L H&HbamBuibaeien Llysmyb, 2013 19oFbuy 31 G0 (PQeBMm  LewTIgBET6
&L BHPTUNSDH  aufldg  (psieugTen  @eomud  qpuT 47,869,000 HuEH  QHBDHHIL 60,
BHCUMOLTHH  (peiiewenl  yewnomETen  6ufld@ — (peiergmen  Seomud  qpuT 47,478,000
SETEMOWITey B alemenayseilsd  @pum 391,000 Sveugk 0.8 FHels  sFsflGumsTy
SIUSTNSHSUULL HI.  LEMTUIGUTERTIQEN  QUBLOTEID  (LpsiTeneiiul  Spemienl. el 5  FHalHHSHM60

IFHBfHHMoCW RbH AHSFUINBG LITHTen STIewionsds RmbHEH!.

ugLuTe| FHwmer wWemmuie)

Wenmuleumesingsdt  Fnl (hhHHTUMSH T aufle@ (Wpeireymen  @eomud epuT 47,869,000 usd Q®HbHS
CurEHeib, Gevmiend HeHEHTUIR| B 20 @60 ML L ST LITHTTID (LPeLSH6T  BHIEHLDS)]
LeTUBBLILL L eDIOWITED QIHOTENSHHMBE FITdHed QFWwiL’ L apuT 24,904,000 e Sieneljene
HNTHHHeM L] Geomud  qpUT  22.965,000 aUdI DHTAUH 52 FHNHHHM6L GHMBOUT
SUSTEANSBUULLH. BDIBSH @HH (PdsIl  eurged  CoBOsmeTemILl L. FIToHsmISeiT
SHTJE0TONS  (LPEITenIL! 606D (HUT 47,478,000 Speor @eomud cpum 8,309,895 6 BLLLOTS

GMBEUHLLILD 6THTLISHI  SIeUSH TN BBLILILL Sl

Bl HBOBHITE 60605 BEBIaaSHHTe0 WJIDLNSSILL BeiTen FI L FSWITEN HL allgdHamabE6IT

Ledteuld SieugbTaaliLssiT GLoBesTeiTeLILI(hasment.

(=1 Wenmleumswinigedt @mIsh HaHulsd o siemeuty  Fnl BHHTUNHHBEG 61FHTTE  Geue
BUTH6MTEL 11 aMpH@&SH6T  CHTLIIULIQHHSIHIL T gl BHHTUI  UHelulsmiulemymeid
03 UPSHGHH6IT  QOHTLIULLIQMHbBH. E6)l  QIPHGHEHHBTH  MPHHMIEhT &L L 60ILOTSH
qpum - 2,128,310 Opmemsd Osrdlueie) QFUIWNILLYGHHSH. DbH OCeuslpLsenTsd
OasTLIOULL 06 eupdsGHHEHSGfW  aurglseT  sruldenmsd  Casmyuul L Qi (s

Osmens apur 1,012,440,000 OHTenswnsd S (HbHIH60.
245




Tl BHPHTUMBHHT60  ColeMBLTHEHHE 6IHITE 22 QIPHGH6T  OHTLILILLIQHHHHIL 6T
s QUPEHGHeMe0 09  enmuileumentigsn  GUITHI  (PIeUHL HHHHHEH. AHHmBW 08
QIPHGH6NM60 melL Ul L OFHTensds quT 3,984,818 s QmbSHHIL6, epur 1,330,000
OpTemasWITEr  aIIPHOHTENNB S S ILIBHHINSBETE  Fnl_ BHHTUMSHMBE 61HSHORITH
raluevQeimsiipid Slewl_bHll QUBTEH “@ajid Neamsed” HapFdd HILBIG6T DI Bigu
30 Qe BHem CUBBIGOHTTETLILILIQHHIH6.

OeTTUIEUTENNg6N  Snl BHSTUMSHONTE  SNYFT] UHMFLL SHHl6 &SP @erfLigiiL]
o flemp  Bpflwenio GOHTLIUTESD  GelelSSIilamebd o1HIme 04 eIpdHE o6l
OHTLINUL IBHHHIL 68, DHBHTH  allpdEBEh] Sl Lewond  qpuT 1,405,450 OQHTens
CFIHSUILLQYBHSSI-

CaMOABUB cLPEVSHN (LPSBTENLOHSHIOULD

(LPEDBUITEDT CamPmu®p CLPEVLSH 60T (LPHTEMLOSHSHI6) QuITpSl(enBENLGLLITETENB

BOL (LemBLLBSHSHTMD BBID SL6eiT Sipeih CFwBSmeienemny GUTEI  STT6RIMISETT60 IS

Guwevdsll  uBm  uFH BN QUBBIGECHTETT  Fol BHBHTUMSHMBESG  CHIHI HHHIHIL 60T
Wenmuleumewnigedt  GUTEH  QFVSHHULLI9MHHES Cwevdsll UBHmI  eu'lg epur 1,669,908 H&H
BmbaHa. 2014 G 31 ob FHed euedy eumid  Coevdsll UB®  BUT 74,258,317 B
BmbaHHIL6T, Guwevdlall uBml el lguimrs  apuT 3,403,091  QFISSIULIHHHMD  GLosvd

SiUSTeNHSULLL Sl




CewBur’' G Wenmulie)

WPESTMLSHSIN 6lenenHIHmeneenLo

Leiteuld Sieugmelissit GoBoameieniiLi(hasleimen.

(2

W6l aIfHHd 2 L 6ilighbemsullss SHip gonenul 26 & HpIeIShIGeHL 6 UFsouy LIgFmy
[BL_6)19 860 & &HEM6TT GoBOILITeTTETHLD Crraalsd 3bS o6& 15 316) 60T (6THL_ 60T
Fal_(BSHSTLICOTD L6iT QT HFHb 9L 6TLIYEH6MHEHEMET GopesTent (B SlUBEns
B (PemBUUBSHUIBHESH. RbdH 2 L 6LIgHmEHmU B (WdBLILGHH CHTLTuUTS

eiteupo ol WIkigeT SemrdbaTuleler GUTgl DieugTeldalILL L 6.

2013 oy syemngent GUITEHl 06T QUTHHE 2L 6iLIGHMBHEHHDHTE ULPHIGBLILIL L
@efurliyd sTeusHEHen GupIng @mur 80,022,000 ous DHHSHIL 60T, DHBHTH
Gl BHIHTUeD CUBBISCETem.  CFemaudbeflest GuUMIOE @muT 104,336,000 6t6nt
PaHeFmBuibeefley  srewiissiu 9mbs  Curssid,  GUBBIS  GETeI
Cremaumelledmbdhl  @HUT 59,268,067 QFHTend  (LpeiTenemll  yew1(habEhHE W
elBuswer  Geuwiu’ L @eflugliysds  sTeon@l. sueur@py  sLbs 04
UWIBH6MEL  @eUTl  (psiTemenul  ewI(hBEhEGHFHHTE  GoBolsmsiTem L L
QFsveleng &yrdsld apuT 42,375,800 HuH HHIH6.

Fal_ BHIHMTUeND GoBOHTsTeTILl L 16T 6IfHHS 2 L eiigdhensulendl OTHTHSH
HoiHG ~— ofbmes  @rewih  SIUdemTed  eupmisluL  Geusw(BOLDe
GBI IUC 9®mbSH Gurgevib, DIH60 ysmyid BL)IIGHND

61(HBBLILILI9 (HHHT60M6V.

L (HHHTLICID @eMuriBesmen BTEVHMSD aulpmISIUT (b Gurgb,
FL_BHITUNSHBG WeiBlo CFemeusensill QUBTH 8 (PpHeL 13 Y ewIhHEHES

RO Q®HBSHHIL 6, STWIIUBLD 16T aIfHHd 2 L EIgHhend  5HSHeNg

Quuog  @puT 6,403,762 B DHBHIHIL6T,  enTuleuTeNTgs  GUITEI

QuEumIguled muT 1,195,000 ugHeuflesiuligmbsdl. 2003, 2004, 2005 <
)1,6001 (&b (ETH &> BT 60T 9L 6GTLIQHNHH6IT60 MBFFTHBLMGH HLIT 6,680,112
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Qupdwiren  @eflugliyd  &TeVLD QULDBIBLILIL 1QHHBHBHIL 65T,  LOETTUIGITENTIQ 68

Gurgl @UGuBIogulsd apur 827,362 QHTensd LHUPNSHSLILLIQMHHSHSE.

Wenmuleumewnigest  Gumgkl 04 el uFHFflewsds  BmIeUeTRIBEHL 6T  aHLT
50,000,000 QU wiment 1Beit AUTSHHD 2L 6HILIG&H6MHEHM6IT
CuBosTamgmbHHl.  slefllanlld Sl BHHTURID  aupRBul®bhs  @emurliyd
STeuHFHen  GupIog  dpuT 92,887,598 b  @GHHIHMOWTED 2L 6ILIQSHNS
Quuogenul 10mBHH QPRSI IHHS @TIUTIILE STeuHHlel GUMIDS  aHUT
42,887,598 T 3 ABHHSHI SIHCHTH LOMIL|MBLOTE Fal_(HHSTLIGILD
SbBpeuemhselLfmba  OuBpis  Osmemi.  GFemeusefeds  QuEIOg  dHUT
53,811,716 & wWIHFHID bWt  Gbd 2 L 6ILIGHMBHENT6D
Gl BSHITUID SIeWL[hH BLLD hUT 39,075,882 45 QHHSHII.

Ufibalemiie) o L eilgdmads OHTLjurs  GumosreTeniiu’ L Gflens  uflGarsenessuist
LyemyLD apLUIm 5,000,000 OFHTensWITen Uflibalemie 9 L 601LIIQ &H6n&BUITED
&L BHBTUNSHHBEG 2014 wewev 31 Yo Had euemy SpellluLTsd QuUBIog  dHuT
405,202 B SBHBHHIL6, DAH0HTmHMW 2 flul HTeudhaHs0 GUBBIE CHTeTauHBE
BL6)IIQHMD 1B BB ILIL 19 HBHNNELM6V. Gosid Fal_BHHBHMTLIEHHT60 ailLomedTLl
Uwienr & 1B Hemen QUBBIHCBTETOIHBHTH CoBesTeiTemILIL 19HbHSH Uflibalemie
o L 6iiLIgHmBUTey FTHTTem Fhend GUBIngdenws el Falgul GUDILE  CFeSHSHLILIL (B
elomedl  LweFSL BohsHeT  QUBBISCSTTNSBEG BLAIYHMS  IBHHBULLIQHHHIHIL 6T,
IACUTULBSHSHHTEL  nl BHSTUMSHHBG gBULIQHHS HFewi BLLLD qpum 2,160,320
A5 BBHSSH!

1985 Bmid 1992 b syemihsedlen  Gurgl  “eomisT  Leush”  Himieusndglsd  epuIm

1,104,000 (p&HeSB GEuwiugmbs CUTHeD IenmTUIOITERI(H SIeNT LMKISIEOMTLLD 6T&HIO|D
BB QUBBITTHHIL 6T D (PHSB OHTLFHEHID GLETTUILIL 19 [HbHSHIHI.




CerwBur’ G CFwBHBeTeTenL

FrHHwenen  puielenf 2009 sy suemnged  eeflupiny  euribllésiu L National Television

(NTV) owevauflengsdd 2009 — 2013 eueny OQFevel i L O mensd  apum 23,812,000 &b

B BHBHHIL60, QUBLOTEND THIQID FLLLILIL &l606960.

FIFMFHGHW  HENGHLOUTEOTEN  GUTTHIEHEOSH6NT

ellembLy  (WH6UT] HIDIGUSIRIGST 26 TH  @eMUTULS  HTeuHme s  aliBusms  CFulaHBHTS
CeuciBaum BFeweu aIPRIBE HBIhIGETNEIBHHH  Fml BHBTUMSHBEG HwLbE Geuewngul
OBBID Sl BHHTUNSHHTO  FHH  Ceuswigul  GHTens, 2 flur  ellembuy  (psHe
BueehisalLI0GBha  Henlbd  Cealswigul  OBHID  CFNGHSH CalswiguisTed  HMHEH  CFeme
Brensellen SMSHTIOEN  QemIB6ETe  FHOFWIWILIL MBS,  LMTUIITEIgEY  EgHe6d
Wysmyd epum 4,052,312 Qpmens  FHOFUIWLLILILIQHHHSHI-

FlooamoBs CBTBHBED TEISEH6IT

QITHe  NUSOSHTEHB HTTWIDTS Fol (HHSHTUMSHBEG gBULIQHHS apuUT 432,500 GCeHTendulmet
BULID FrpHUILmhs  SIBelBalsBg gl BHHTURID  6bhHEH SHITEID, BHALDSIBHHT60
OFs0VILIQUIBBSHTHSUILL Y BHHHHI. QU S 60T & 35 BT 60T STULWIFH o flw HTEVHFH 60
CuoBOsETaaISBE BLONYEMS GBHBLIULTS — HIJOIHHTR  Fol BHHTUMSHBESG  GHULL
BQuolienl 2 flul HTeuHH0 aITEMSHmEH STUUBIFH CFUINSBE HLAIgHMS 61BHSBTSH GLITBIIL]
umUIhHS 2 H3HCUTHSHHTH6MNLLOHHSDI SIBalBeUHBES QERI)] BL UG HND

B SHBULL1Y[HEHH6M 606M6V.




gL SJF HDIITHIBEHGHE UOBIGLLLL  6I6HBIE6IT

Ledteumld  SieugbmealiLssit GLoBeaTeieLiLI(halsimet.

(2

Sl BSHSTUNSHSHTEL @UIUBSH SlgliienLuled o CFrdalul B imwdFHer CrmeudbsTs
alpelsalulpmbs 05 2 HHCUTEHSHTHEHHE Leneall] OQFUILITDED  LSEMTUISITEIg60
HUT 2,446,559 FIbUeND LOBEID UgHeNTs  QFeISHSHUULIQHHSHHIL 6T, BGsvds  Cry
Causmevd OsmBliLeauTs qHUT 1,440,700 GOHTensulld OsTdliLe] Ca iU g HhSHH!.

muaTaslel  LUIBF  BmleushHer  Hensvauflell  HLDIDSBTE  NBHeldHUILLgHHD
QITLeNE  QITHAIOIOTEIBISGETE  OFevall (U 19mbs — aur 188,140  QghTensuimen

CFsvalenhHems 16T HIFLILQISBE BLOIYHMS 61BHBLILILI9[HHHNEOmM6V.

LWSTURSSLULTSHSHID Gempeursll LWeTLGSHSHIeUSIonen 6FT s g6l

Leiteuld Sisugbmeli®sit GLoBesTeiemiiLI(hasleiment.

UsTaSl6Nl HLLIGVET BHIT6VSH BLAIQHMBHET (MBUTHRD CFUBHBEIL EID SUIRISHF

CFUIISBEHTE DIH6N BLAIGHMBHMeN Hewiell LWILGSHSHID CHrdslsv apumr 1,734,000
QFeve) OFuiwi’ B 2005 b EWIged  Heeluldd  elemidHil lg  (LPenmenoEUITETN]
Gameieueiie  OFuwul L g.  Qbapsomenioullssi  Fsv UGHBEHD  RevSHHFerliisd
@eMUGUemIDLl  UTHISTUL — (pewBedenwud 2014  1omjF  wisd Hmis  elemyulevid
UwIeiTUT 19B@&  6IBHSLILLTIOED  elenemauBmids — STEILLL L HIL 6T,  (LPenmenod@flul
Si_anmeled  Blemev  GPHE  QIGLIHS  GuUTmsT  Goulsniouimule]  Sifldbamauieib
CeueMUILIBSSLILIL 19 [HEHHTEL6M6L.

QUBLIHS ewaUlmLLY Guwisnwwrils] sipisemnauisr Lysryn Gurpsiuiwesd Liflelsd apum
18,053,000 @@asmen 2 FHflUTEmEsT wFaBB  mSUlGUUTS 10 Y IBHEHHE

CoBuUl L &TEVLDTSH  HTEwILILIL L 60T




4.7 QLILUBS Bieursdhgsleorer &enBLTBSH6IT

Ledteumld  SieugbmealiLssit GLoBeaTeieLiLI(halsimet.

S BHIML  alenallsd 2 6ieNd  aiFsemen  helalowIUGHHNSBETS @HUT 5,617,377
OFHTeNHEHG) QLILBS 2 L 651G SHenEHEUIT6ITHI BB LB T6ITEMTLO6D QULPMBISS
CarBlLTNBETS UL _IgU160 FLOTLILNGBLILIL L g6t LT edrenry o L 6iILIg&HmSB
SO LA LI 19HHHSHI. RUILIHSHH 68 &yul HIi6H Bosd LDIT & T 6001
QUBHOBHMBH6T  HifoTer  Huio  ellensv  SMLTHIGEHL 6T  EemIGTMIOWITEL  CHeiTallF
FMLILITED RULIbBSHHHBHTH FLoJULN SS9 [HbSH allemn6v eNUITRIS6IT
BirTsfleaiul1gmemasulsd Fflumer  (PpenBenoOWITEIB  E6L60TIDNID  DIBISEHTTD @61
@eveumogid  Cameiedl  UPRIBLILIL IQMHBHMID 2 BIFILGHSUUI LG  GLoBOSTeTemiLL L
CaumendaTas BHullp alemsv  elufhiselel®mbal  olevds  QBETELLTE)  OFUISHEDLOUITED

Fl BHHTUMSHBG ehuT 3,287,335 o6 BULID BULIQHHBHSDI

Carerll suemaUlevTen QHLOIT @6ileNB  OHM6iTauewey CFUINSBEG dnl BHHTU CHeielsF

goouwimsd  Gampiul L efemsv  elugrisst  BImafleaslul B DemwFHler  CoheieldF

gooLwmed  olGFL  euemasCuraimis@ — Gurgleutsissveons  (NOT  GENERIC)

eluys@MILTeT S apuT 42,664,456 @be 61 B OCawyTdssT Csmealsame] OQFUINISHBE
Fnl_BHBHTUHHBES B0 Fement QULPMIBLILIL 1Y (BHHSH)- 6T GmILD SieLDFF 601
P NBIHHOBEDEG (PpFewitd WemiBd 04 Camell euensd GalogmedssT U 21,993,039
@Be Osmeiawe CFLWILRGHSH. BbS  DDMIHDH  CBTETENESHETHSBTH
QB BGar  LLHMeVSHIESHH  alBFL  Hemifsefen wHumy  QuBBIGEC®TsITEN
Couemr(h@oenr  uemlliLTeny  Foou  SPQBISHILLIHHS  CUTHID DB  LSTriD

BLANGHMS  61(HEHBLILILIG[HHHNN06Mm6V.




STOSHOTESW CFwBgI L 1b

Qi \fleler mliomem Gousmsv BLOUYHMBHEHHE 2005 BEBID 2006 YD D ewIBH6160

o FrHEHlMemd SLLewID  oBEpId  wewt  wrGHfeemeny  uflFellugBats  @ur 183,051

QFsval ' L Curgleud, @&Mids Bijomenil LemlaeT SFbLIGSILL 19 ([HEH6)606m60.

ugeilweniullery [Byeursd

Letelmd  DieusTeiiiLHen GoiBelsmeiTenliLiBalemmeo.

(@)

(LPBTEMLOHSHI6) Caemeumsit FHlewemto6eNenSHIH L L0[HHDH SIBISHF BB L
ugsalweniufenflesr Lgsrrio MM 1-1 gbuen suGHbGAw 09 2 5HHCUTHHHTHEHHHTH
amBHeorenn Fouenm Semeleud HM 12 #Fbuenr  oiemeleir  LIFsmyd  SimigsaTyLoems)
FIDL6MD QFVISFHLILLIHHSHH. SFFIDLET ieeydelled DIIDL FloLenHadlso Ceumium
13,615 o5 QaHSEH. eutén Qs 08 o2 HHACWrassHSHIHeMed o B CumEBS
SBEBEme  GBUTHSHEHHE (LPTewlTd Cures@aIrsdl  UigHseT  BEmID  enflOLImmei
CaT@GlILee] QPRSI IHHHSHIL 60T, eTTuleuTentigsn GUTHI  DieIeNTH  IPHIGLILIL L

ugseflesr GQuEIog epur 3,038,785 b S([HHSH6.

SmSHfHHIUI L uselwelledg 2 L uLrgs ugelll QuuwiseT o meurssiu’ G 06
® HHCUTHEHHTHEHHE dnlgll  FIDLST  DeT6)  QUDBIGBLILILIQHHBHHIL 60T,  LHeldbaE
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We, the Chairman and the Members of the Sri Lanka Rupavahini Corporation

present herewith the Annual Report for the year 2013, in accordance with Section
14 (1) of the Finance Act No. 38 of 1971, along with the financial reports.

On behalf of the Sri Lanka Rupavahini Corporation.

Wimal Rubasinghe

Chairman

Sri lanka Rupavahini Corporation
Independence Square

Colombo 07




The Continuing Audio Visual Icon of Sri Lankans

With commitment and unity, creating timely, meaningful and intuitive programmes
rich in knowledge, entertainment and education and disseminating them chiseled
with state—of-the—art technology exceeding the expectations of Sri Lankans
everywhere.

Improving the attractiveness, variety and meaningfulness of television
programmes through changes to the format of the programme.

Reaching viewers more effectively by appropriate and strategic use of state-
of-the-art technologies in a converging environment of acquisition, post

production and dissemination technologies.

Improving the physical infrastructure and productively developing the
human resources of the institute.

Introducing new means of generating income for the institution.

Amending the statutory framework of the institution to suit the

Competitiveness.
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Chairman’s Message

Completing 32 years of excellence in serving the Sri Lankan audiences, the Sri Lanka
Rupavahini Corporation steps into the year 2014 having reached new heights of success in all
areas of performance during the year 2013. It is indeed a pleasure to present this Annual Report
for the year 2013.

This Institution was established as a Corporation under the Sri Lanka Rupavahini Corporation
Act No. 6 of 1982, and has played a unique role throughout, as the only State television network
catering to local as well as overseas audiences. We are consistently serving all sectors in the past,
present and into the future, making progress along more development-oriented pathways without
being a liability to the Treasury, by way of efficient utilization of our resources including our
genuine sources of income as well as Government grants and sponsorships. It is with this
consistency that we have won and consolidated the confidence of both the Public and the Private

Sectors.

Owing to this very same confidence we have surpassed our targets of income in the year 2013,
earning an income of over Rs. 2015 million. Accurate and reliable live coverage of news, current
affairs, in addition to programmes on political, economic, religious, creative arts and social
developmental themes were some of the highlights in our programming presented more
productively to all audiences during the year. Our experienced and dedicated human resource
proved their excellence in diverse fields, winning many awards in 2013. We have gained greater
acclaim for our prompt and accurate coverage of the Commonwealth Heads of Government
Meeting as well as for providing educational and entertainment programmes with a special focus
on students. The re-dubbed Korean drama series “Sujatha Diyaniya” and “Abheetha Diyaniya”

secured very high income figures.

We owe these achievements to the wholehearted assistance given by His Excellency President
Mahinda Rajapakse, Hon. Dr. Keheliya Rambukwella, Minister of Mass Media and Information,
as well as Dr. Charitha Herath, Secretary, Ministry of Mass Media and Information and their

staff, as well as to the commitment by our own dedicated staff.
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Lastly, we express our deep gratitude to all our audiences who view our programmes regularly,

encouraging us at all times. We shall continue to strive for higher standards of excellence in the

field of television media in the coming years.

Wimal Rubasinghe
Chairman
Sri Lanka Rupavihini Corporation




Board of Directors >>>

MEMBERS OF THE BOARD FROM JANUARY TO DECEMBER 2013

Mr. Mohan Samaranayake - Board Member & Chairman

Prof. Rohana Lakshman Piyadasa - Board Member

Mr. Edward Jayakody - Board Member
Mr. Hudson Samarasinghe - Board Member
Mr. Asoka Serasinghe - Board Member

Ms D M Anula Harasgama - Board Member

08 Board meetings were held during the year 2013




Senior Management >>>

Chairman

Mr Mohan Samaranayake

Director General
Mr Chandrapala Liyanage

Chief Executive Officer
Mr Gamini Somachandra Rasaputhra

Deputy Director General (Engineering)
Mr Rohan Sarathchandra Perera

Acting Chief Accountant/(Acting Finance Manager)
Mrs A H E R P Edirisinghe

Deputy Director General (Production Services)
Mr P B G Sumedha Athulasiri

Deputy Director General (Programmes)
Mr Nishantha Ubhayawansa

Director (Administration)
Mr Palitha Kusumsiri Wijesinghe

Director (News & Current Affairs)
Mr Vijaya Dissanayake

Acting Director /Marketing Manager
Mr A M Sampath Rohitha Amarasekara




The Directors of the Corporation in 2013

Administration Division

Mr. T.M.G.Chandrasekara - Director (Research & Training)
Mr. Palitha Kulasinghe - Chief Internal Auditor

Programme Division

Mr. Athula Ransirilal - Director (Film & Dubbing)
Mr. Wimalarathna Adhikari - Director (Drama)
Mr. Dayarathna Ratagedara - Director (General Programmes)

Engineering Division

Mr. Palitha Gallage - Director (Engineering)

Production Services Division

Mr. Shirley Anil De Silva - Director (Production Services)
Mr. Gnasinghe Adhikari - Director (Production Services)

Finance Division

Mr. G.P.G.Tissa - Director (Supplies)




Programmes that won Accolades during 2013 >>>

State Tele Awards

Programme/Tele drama Award Award Recipient

‘Vijjakaraya’ Best Single Episode Tele | Mr Santhusa Liyanage
Tele drama drama (Merit)

‘Sira Novu Sirageya’ Best Documentary Mr Vikum Basnayake
Documentary Programme

‘Val Thail Kanakku’ Best Children Program Mr Shiran Ratnayake

Best Presenter Ms Sandamali

Hewanayake

‘Pudhumai Penn’ Best Local Tele drama Mr S Moses

‘Mann Vaasanai’ Best Educational & Mr S Moses

Cultural Program

‘Thaipongal Song’ Best Local Song Mr R J Pradeep Croos

‘Kaadhal Vimbam’ Best Tele drama Mr S Koneswaran

‘Dharana’ Best Graphic Animation Mr Thiranjaya Dilhan

(Program Theme)

‘Ranaviru Real Star I’ Special Jury Award Mr Nishantha
Aluthgangoda

‘Alakamandawa’ - Best Musical Program Ms Vineetha
Helaye Maha Karunaratne
Gandharwayano
“Manushya” Merit Award Mr Prasad

Single Episode Weerasinghe
Tele drama




Raigam Tele Awards

Programme Award Award Recipient

13 ‘Duli Pintharu’ Best Creative Mr Santhusa Liyanage

Tele drama Direction

‘Duli Pintharu’ Best Lighting Mr Somarthne Perera
Tele drama
‘Duli Pintharu’ Merit Award Ms Umali Perera

Tele drama

‘Vasuliya’ Best Magazine Mr Ravi Abeywickrama
Magazine Program Program
‘Podi Hamuduruwo’ — Best Children Mr Athula Ransirilal

3D Animation Program Program

‘Abheetha Diyaniya’ Best Dubbed Program | Mr Athula Ransirilal
Ms Amali Wijesekara
Mr Thusitha
Vidanapathirana

Sumathi Tele Awards

Programme Award Award Recipient

‘Manushya’ Best Single Mr Santhusa Liyanage
Tele drama Episode

Tele drama

‘Isiwara Ranakeli’ Merit Award for Ms Nethmi Umaya

Tele drama Acting Adikari

‘Isiwara Ranakeli’ Best Art Director Mr Suneth Nandalal

Tele drama

‘Isiwara Ranakeli’ Best Music Director | Mr Mithra Kapuge
Tele drama

‘Isiwara Ranakeli’ Best Director Mr Wimalaratne Adhikari

Tele drama (3" Place)
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‘Issarahata Yanna’

Tele drama

5" Place SMS

Best Popular Tele
drama Production -

Mr Nalin Mapitiya

‘Pahasaraniya’

Best Children

Program

Mr Gamini

Abeywickrama

2

‘Man Asai Mata Kiyanna

Merit Award

Mr Janaka Sujeewa
Jayakody

‘Wav Gam Patthuwe

Gabbara Siriyawa’

Best Documentary

Mr Namal Prassana

1% Place

Best News Reporter

Sri Lanka Rupavahini

Corporation

Best News Caster
2" Place

Mr Chaminda Gunaratne

‘Alakamandawa’ —
Helaye Rajina
Latha Walpola

Best Music

Programme

Ms Vineetha Karunaratne

‘Malima’(Vidulova Nawa
Dishanathiya) — Science and

Technology innovation Program

Special Jury Award

Mr Suminda Thilakasena

Prize International Awards

Programme

Award

Award Recipient

‘Wana Man Dige
Akurata’

Best Programme

Proposal

Mr Athula Dissanayake

State Tele Awards

Nominated Programs/Tele Dramas & Nominees at Awards Ceremonies

Programme

Nominations

Nominee

‘Soyamu Pilithuru’

Best Sports Program

Ms Kumari Manel

¢ Maduwanwala Kalu

Kumaraya’

Best Documentary
Program

Mr Namal Prasanna

‘Maranayak Wenuwata

Best Documentary

Mr Namal Prasanna
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Jeevithayak Soya Yana
Kanthawa’

Program

05 ‘Isiwara Ranakeli’
Tele drama

Best Serial Tele drama

Sri Lanka Rupavahini
Corporation

06 ‘Wav Gam Patthuwe Gabbara
Siriyawa’

Best Documentary

Programme

Mr Namal Prasanna

Raigam Tele Awards

07 Programme

Nomination

Nominee

08 ‘Soyamu Pilithuru’

Best Quiz Program

Ms Kumari Manel

09

Best Presenter

Mr Amantha Wijesuriya

10 ‘Rividina Arunella’

Best Current Program

Ms Sirimalee Alahakoon

11 ‘Maths (Ordinary /Level)’

Best Educational

Program

Ms Premani Perera

12 ‘Man Asai Mata Kiyanna’

Best Children Program

Mr Janaka Sujeewa

Jayakody

Sumathi Tele Awards

Programme

Nominations

Nominee

13 ‘Isiwara Ranakeli’
Tele drama

Best Serial Tele drama

Sri Lanka Rupavahini
Corporation

14 ‘Isiwara Ranakeli’
Tele drama

Best Actor

Mr Uddika Premaratne

15 ‘Isiwara Ranakeli’
Tele drama

Best Actress

Ms Himali Siriwardhana

16 ‘Isiwara Ranakeli’
Tele drama

Best Script Writer

Mr K B Herath

17 ‘Isiwara Ranakeli’
Tele drama

Best Editor

Mr Pujitha Kanchana
Amarathunga

18 ‘Isiwara Ranakeli’
Tele drama

Best Makeup Artist

Mr Manoj Laksiri
Mr Amila Gayan

19 ‘Isiwara Ranakeli’
Tele drama

Best Up Coming Artist

Mr Sujeewa Priyalal

20 ‘Soyamu Pilithuru’

Best Sports Program

Ms Kumari Manel

21

Best Sports Program
Producer

Mr Amantha Wijesuriya
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‘Ath Gowwai Athai’ Best Documentary Mr Chandana Senevirathne
Program

International Awards

ABU Awards

Programme Nominations Nominee
‘Manushya’Tele drama Best Single Episode Tele | Mr. Santhusa Liyanage
drama




Drama Unit

It is a great achievement to note that the drama unit was capable to produce single and

serialized teledramas associated with different art forms while maintaining high standards which
have been developed from the inception of the teledrama,

successfully persist until today.

Other important accomplishments of the teledramas produced by the Unit within the year entail

the numerous accolades won and capturing of the intended target audience. In an era in which
viewers criticized the production of mega Teledramas in Sri Lanka, the Drama Unit was able to
introduce a novel concept to the mega teledramas by producing ‘Isiwara Ranakeli’ during this
period. This innovative concept became the turning point in the culture of mega teledrama

productions and succeeded in securing a vast number of viewers.

Dramas produced and telecast in the year 2013

Drama Producer Period No. of Episodes

‘Boralu Para’

Mr Janaka Suranjith
de Silva

2013.01.01-2013.02.07

22

‘Issarahata

Yanna’

Mr Nalin Mapitiya

2013.08.12-2013.12.30

‘Sal Mal Landa’

Mr Vijitha Manjula

Sinhapruthuvi

2012.06.03- 2013.02.17

‘Nirsathvayo’

Mr Susiran de Silva

2013.03.03-2013.09.29

‘Ransiri Mal’

Mr Gaya Ramya
Alwis

2013.01.05-2013.04.13

‘Isi Varuna’

Mr Vimalarathna
Adikari

2013.04.20- 2013.12.28

‘Bhava
Theertha’

Mr Santhusa Liyanage

2013.04.13




‘Tin Patav’ Mr Mohanji 2013.04.13 New Year single

Ranganath episode teledrama

‘Dinuma’ Mr Vijitha Manjula 2013.05.25 Wesak single

Sinhapruthuvi episode teledrama

‘Piya Hamuva’ | Mr Vijitha Manjula 2013.12.25 Christmas single

Sinhapruthuvi episode teledrama

Other special events/programs produced and telecast in the year 2013

State Tele awards

Sumathi awards

Nugasewana

Sunday Ayubowan

Rangabumi

Sinhala and Tamil New Year — Polonnaruwa live telecast

Thanthirimale Poson live telecast

Music Unit

During this year, musical programs ranked among the most popular programs televised within
SLRC. The Music Unit’s biggest triumph in providing an entertainment journey to our viewers
was the ability to maintain the high standards of the Sinhala music industry along with the

participation of creative veteran and novice music artists. Whilst undertaking steps to introduce

many lyricists, composers, music directors and singers to the industry, the Music Unit developed

steps to show musical programs over the Internet as well.

Events provided by the Music Unit included the state music festival, sponsored music events,
externally organised musical shows of popular local artists, musical shows which featured the
creations of local and foreign musicians and other felicitation programs organised to honour

veteran and novice music artists.




Programs produced and telecast in the year 2013

Kunkuma Pottu (Tamil Chart Show)

Sith Gath Gee

Rhythm Chat (Entertaining Music Program)
Re Roo

Three Thal

Rajatha Sara

Ma

Kawi Saraniya

Religious and Other Programs

e ‘Pooja’ Vesak Zone, Poson Bakthi Gee Mihira, Diyawanna Gee Mihira, State Musical
Festival, ‘Podu Rada Madulu Harasara’ Program series and ‘Buddhabhi Vandana’

Program.

Special Programs

e Sirilaka Piri Avurudu Siri, Bunka Awards, Naga Salamba, Rathna Sri Ulpatha Pamula,
Swara Sittam and Nurthi Gee.

Sports Unit

Programs produced and telecast in the year 2013
1. ‘Kreeda Visithuru’ Program (National and International sports events)

— Telecast weekly.
‘Dialog Kit Sports” Program (Co-production with Dialog Company)

- Telecast every Tuesday.
“World Sports Program’ - (Featuring International sports events in English Medium) -

Telecast weekly on Channel Eye.




Live programs telecast during the year 2013
1. Air Force Cycle Race (‘Guvan Hamuda Papadi Savariya’)
Fox Hill Super Cross
Sigiri Super Cross
Bradby Shield 1% Leg
Bradby Shield 2™ Leg
Cavalry Supper Cross
Walave Super Cross

Ganar Super Cross

© 0o N o g bk~ wDN

Gajaba Super Cross
. 25" Youth Games
. Lanka Premier League
. Rother Ham Circuit Meet

e e e
w N P O

. Opening of Colombo Katunayake High Way

Programs produced and telecast in the year 2013

o 39" National Sports Festival

e Sunday Observer — Mobitel School Cricket Awards
e Coca Cola Cricket Pathway Season 3
e Sports Flash Back

The Sports Unit of SLRC telecast 50.2 hours sports programs over Channel Eye and 316.3 hours

over Rupavahini Channel, totalling 366.5 hours of air time on the channels during the year 2013.




Film and Dubbing Unit

During 2013, the Film and Dubbing Unit produced 554 new programs which were telecast in
addition to 871 repeat programs. Among these programs, the Sinhala dubbed teledrama series
telecast during 6.30 p.m. - 7.30 p.m. time belt included ‘Sujatha Diyani’, ‘Abhitha Diyani’,
‘Mayawarunge Lokaya’ and ‘Diriya Diyani’. These teledramas became very popular among the
audience by gaining more audiences than programs aired by rival channels in the same time belt

and earning a record income.

The above mentioned time belt generated an income of Rs.220m and the profit gain was
estimated at Rs.174m.

The documentary program series ‘Japan Suwisariya’ (Japan Video Topics) donated by the
Japanese Embassy every year, was dubbed into Sinhala and Tamil and was telecast on the last

weekend of each month during the year 2013.

A trilingual project proposal worth Rs.2,000m was presented to the Japanese Embassy. JICA
representatives, the Japanese Embassy, and SLRC authorities have taken steps to implement the

Project under the supervision of the Film and Dubbing Unit in 2013.

In addition, the Film and Dubbing Unit has also been negotiating with the Japanese public

broadcaster NHK to obtain their programs worth of Rs. 2,204.62m free of charge to SLRC.

Program Administration Unit

The main responsibility of the Program Administration Unit is involved with the programme
files of all divisions such as issuing of a production number to inspect cost estimates pertaining
to the programs as well as providing required administrative services in order to co-ordinate

all other services until the production process of a program is completed.

In the year 2013, the Program Administration Unit has opened 2269 program files.




The above mentioned files have been classified as follows.

General Programs Division 806
Educational Programs Division 500
News and Current Affairs Division 382
Marketing Division 39
Channel Eye

Total

Special Unit

The Special Unit is in charge of producing documentaries and special programs on development
activities undertaken by the government and the functions the President take part. In addition, the
Unit produces various documentary programs under different subjects.

Wana Vadunu Wanaman - This program depicted the lifestyle of the indigenous people
and how they adapt to new developments. There were 09 programmes telecast during the
year 2013.

Rajagalathanna - This program highlighted advances in the field of archeological
conservation.

Sareera Suwatha Man Theeruwa - This program depicted the walking paths that
enhance the beauty of the city and promote a healthy lifestyle.

Matthalin Guwanata - This program illustrated the ceremonial opening of the Mattala
Airport.

Galle Face - This program illustrated the historical significance of Galle Face, its beauty
and its current state after recent developments.

Kirula Himi Govikama - A documentary program produced on behalf of ‘Dayata
Kirula’ featuring farmers in the East.

Torrington - A program on the historical value of Torrington Square premises and its

present state.




Rambukkan Oya 2 - A program that showcased the construction of Rambukkan Oya
Water Project and its benefits.

Sanda Hiru Saya - A program on the construction of ‘Sanda Hiru Saya’ built by the
State Defense Ministry.

Guwanata Iranamadu - A program on the development of Iranamadu Runaway and its
usage for domestic flights.

Diya Dora Nimavuma - A program highlighting the manufacturing of irrigation
equipment locally under the current government.

Kilinochchiye Mohothak - A program which depicted post-war developments in the
Kilinochchi District.

Nil Diyawara - A program which illustrated the benefits of the Rambukkan Oya Water
Project.

Thal Vaten Eha Mullaitivu - A program featuring life in the Mullaitivu District and its
development.

Jagath Aadi Vasi Dinaya - A program on the facilities provided by the Government to
the indigenous people and the President’s participation in the International Day of the

World's Indigenous Peoples.

Oluvil Harbor - A program on Oluvil Harbour which was constructed in the Eastern

Province.

Yal Devi - A program which depicted the handing over of the Northern Railway Line to
the people.

Baragama Purana Raja Maha Viharaya - A program on the beauty and the importance
of the historic Galwila Rajamaha Viharaya.

Giri Tharanaya Program Series - A challenging series of educational programs on the

environmental conditions at the Central Hills of Sri Lanka.




Youth and Performing Arts Unit

Programs produced and telecast in the year 2013

e Monday Nugasewana program.

e Programme -Inviting, welcoming and presenting of souvenir to Venerable Vinkun Thero.

e Live telecast of 2014 budget (24.11.2013).
Coverage of the Bauddha Loka Wesak Zone and Diyawanna Wesak Zone.
Coverage of opening of Sri Lanka Freedom Party’s Main Office and chanting of Pirith
(27.06.2013).
‘Sitha Nivana Katha’ (single episode Tele drama), ‘Alakamandawa’, ‘Suhani Rath’,
‘Malima’, ‘Our Hour’ (‘Api api’), ‘Rupawalokana’, Buddhist news, ‘Theertha’

Coverage of Pirith chanting towards the 65" Independence Day at the Independence

Square.(02.02.2013).
The cultural meeting of the Commonwealth Heads of Government Meeting (CHOGM) —
Mihinthale, Palapathwala, Kekirawa, Matale, Kegalle, Katugastota, Nittambuwa

‘Pahan Sithata Daham Sisila’ Buddhist documentary program

Program Presentation Unit

The Program Presentation Unit ensures the smooth running of daily transmission of all programs
on National Channel, Nethra, Channel Eye and NTV channels. The objective of this Unit is to
provide a balanced program line-up to viewers. The responsibility of this Unit is to adjust
program schedules comparing other Television Channels and schedule programs in a suitable

manner for family viewing.




Educational Programs Division >>>

Education Service Unit

The Education Service Unit produces formal and non-formal Educational programs with the aim

to advance the knowledge of the students.

The Unit’s programs cater to students who sit the GCE (Advanced Level) Examination and
continued to be telecast throughout 2013 under the theme ‘Rupavahini Jathika Pasala’. These
programs were originally initiated in the year 2011. The Unit has so far produced 400 programs,

covering 18 subjects.

In this year, programs catering to students who sit the GCE (Ordinary Level) Examination were
also telecast under the same ‘Rupavahini Jathika Pasala’ theme. A series of workshops were
conducted for GCE (O/L) students under the theme of ‘Rupavahini Jathika Pasala’ coincide with
‘Dayata Kirula 2014’which is scheduled to be held in Kurunagala District. More than 3000
students from difficult areas within the district participated in the workshops held in 4 schools.

‘Nana Mihira’ program has become very popular among the students preparing for the Grade 5
Scholarship exam. Reason for this high popularity was the publication of the ‘Nana Mihira’
paper sets parallel to the telecasting of ‘Nana Mihira’ programs. In 2013, over 30,000 Grade 5
Scholarship students participated in 25 workshops held covering all parts of the island. SLRC
awarded Rs.100,000 to Sandaru Sathsara Balahewa, a student from Mahinda College, Galle, who

won the first place in Grade 5 Scholarship 2013 examination.

The program ‘U and I’ which commenced with the intention of promoting English language

became very popular among the viewers.

‘Rividina Arunella’ program was produced with the national objective of motivating the public
towards the field of agriculture. The live telecast of the program started in December at a new

plot.




Children’s Programs Unit

Children’s programs were telecast under the theme ‘Mini Pahan Wata’. The program time belts
were as follows.

e 1700h —1800h (Monday to Friday)

e 1800h — 1830h (Sundays)

‘Savanak Ras’ and ‘Daham Bima’ programs were telecast on Poya Days.
The above-mentioned line up of programs contributed to generate a stable income.
Programs produced and telecast in year 2013

e Monday - ‘Pahasaraniya’
Tuesday - International children’s drama
Wednesday ‘Man Asai Mata Kiyanna’
Thursday ‘Ru Charika / Daham Sevene Singiththo’
Friday ‘Ape Peya’
Saturday ‘Dedunna’
Sunday ‘Muthuhara’
Poya Day ‘Sawanak Ras’, ‘Daham Bima’

Documentary Programs Unit

The key function of this unit is producing documentary programs. Moreover, the unit also
produces other related programs. Among these programs, the Documentary Programs Unit
mainly focuses on live telecasts, quiz programs, health programs, formal and informal

educational programs.

Although not much attention was given to the production of documentary programs for a notable
number of years, in the year 2013 a substantially increased documentary program output was
telecast under the theme of ‘Dhara’ every Sunday at 7.30 p.m. A series of 30 programs was
produced under the topics of nature (‘Soba Dahama’), people’s characters (‘Pudgala Charitha’),
history, archeology, rural life and development.
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The quiz program titled ‘Suwa Nena’ was produced in collaboration with the Ministry of
Education, coincide with ‘World AIDS Day’.

The coverage of the annual Kandy Perahera organised by the Media Unit of Sri Dalada
Maligawa was telecast live this year in Sinhala, Tamil and English over Rupavahini, Channel

Eye and NTV channels simultaneously.

Catholic and Christian religious programs were also productions of this Unit. Another task
undertaken by the Documentary Programmes Unit was the monthly telecasting of ‘Supuwatha’

and ‘Sudasuna’ magazine programs and the live telecast of Easter and Christmas Services.

Mr. Ranjula Senadeera, Producer attached to the Documentary Programmes Unit, visited Italy to
produce a documentary programme on the Pope’s meeting with the Sri Lankan workers in

Rome.

“Gee Tharuwa” talent show considered as a special project was carried out coincide with ‘Deyata

Kirula 2013’ exhibition held in Ampara this year.

‘Dharana’ magazine program was launched with the intention to bringing books closer to the

people.

Apart from their regular output, the Producers of the Documentary Programmes Unit also
assisted the Project of ETV Unit under the theme of ‘Jathika Pasala’ by producing 8 program

series.

The White Water Rafting competition which was introduced for the first time as a sport event in

the Sinhala Tamil New Year celebrations was held for its third consecutive year in 2013.

The weekly series of programs titled ‘Serisara’ (The Beach Traveller) depicting the beaches

around the island, continued to be telecast successfully. The ‘Beach Traveller’ reached Mannar
at the end of this year (2013).

The program proposal ‘Wana Man Dige Akurata’ presented by Mr. Athula Dissanayaka,
Producer of the Documentary Programmes Unit, nominated for the Japan Prize International

Award, was chosen as the best entry in the year 2013.
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Mr. Chandana Senaviratne, Senior Producer of the Unit participated in a 6 weeks training course

at RNTC in the Netherlands.




News and Current Affairs Division >>>

News Unit

The News and Current Affairs Division makes a great contribution continually to provide
accurate information to the viewers by broadcasting daily news. News is telecast daily in

Sinhala, English and Tamil from 7.55 a.m. to 10.10 p.m.

Main bulletin — 6 telecasts

12.30 pm - Sinhala
8.00 pm Sinhala

10.00 pm Sinhala
1.30 pm Tamil
7.00 pm Tamil
9.00 pm English

Nearly 3 hours has been allocated allocated for the above-mentioned 6 main bulletins in try
Lingual (Sinhala, Tamil & English). Approximately 4 additional hours were allocated daily for

overall news.

30 minutes were allocated for foreign news every morning from 05.55 to 06.25am. An

additional time slot had to be allocated for breaking news, based on contingencies.

The daily expenditure involved with the allocated number of hours for studio news telecast was
Rs.160,000.

The News Camera Unit recorded 350 number of news coverages per month. The estimated cost

for these news recordings was Rs.700,000.00 per month as indicated by the camera call sheets.

Additionally, 20 units of news coverage were obtained daily from Divisional Correspondents.
SLRC spent approximately Rs.35,000 per day for the Divisional Correspondents, totaling
Rs.1,050,000 monthly.




Official functions along with other special events in which His Excellency the President either
participated or had links with were also covered by this Unit. In addition, the News Unit
successfully covered news from all Ministries and other Government institutions, giving priority

to their specific requests.

Coverage of all news related to the Provincial Council Elections (Central, Northwest and North)

and special telecast of elections were also successfully accomplished by this Unit.

Moreover, all special activities of the Commonwealth Heads of Government Meeting (CHOGM)

and the World’s Youth Summit were communicated to the general public instantly.

Apart from the main news bulletin at 8.00p.m., ‘Puwath Winisa’ a news discussion was

presented daily as a special programme.

Current Affairs Unit

The Current Affairs Unit operates under the supervision of the News and Current Affairs

Division, comprising both Sinhala and Tamil sections.

During 2013, this Unit produced a considerable amount of programs. Among those programs,
the current political programs were considered as main programs. In relation to those, a 2 hour
time period was allocated every Monday for the program ‘Vedikawa’. In addition, ‘Ayubowan

Suba Dawasak’, ‘Paththara Sirastala’ and ‘Wiyaparika Lokaya’ were telecast on weekdays daily.

Moreover, a documentary program series named ‘Thewana Asa’ focused on government

development projects, was telecast on weekdays within 6.00 pm- 6.30 pm.

The first ever military TV reality program in the world titled ‘Ranaviru Real Star’ was

successfully produced and supervised throughout the year 2013 as well.

Special programs produced and telecast by the Unit, bearing national importance, included the

National Independence Day, Victory Day, Budget, and the ‘Aluth Sahal Mangalya’.

The Tamil Unit of the News and Current Affairs Division produced and telecast the below

programs on Nethra channel in Tamil language:
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‘Naledugali Indru’ - a newspaper headlines program

‘Abiviruthi Padhaiyil” - a program based on government development projects was
telecast on weekdays

‘Vidyalai Noki’ - a discussion program on the government’s development drive

‘Kandathum Katathum’ - a weekly magazine program

‘Ulagavalam’ - a global political program

‘Sadurangam’ - a one hour political conference program

‘Vilayattu Manjari’ - the sports program

Other special programs and overseas tours of His Excellency the President as well as

programs on national affairs.

The Tamil Unit of News and Current Affairs Division consists of 5 Producers and 10 Production
Assistants.




Production Services Division >>>

The Production Services Division stands at the forefront in providing the required services for
both studio and outdoor productions of SLRC in order to make them creative. The Production
Services Division consists of the following Units.

Sound Recording Unit
Camera Unit

Multi Camera Unit

Lighting Unit

Make-Up Unit

Graphics and Animation Unit
Special Graphics and Animation Unit
Set and Props Unit

Library

E.F.P Unit

Rajatha Studio

E.N.G. Support Unit

The Production Services Division operates under the supervision of Deputy Director General
(Production Services).

The Number of programmes this Division provided its service during the year 2013 are as

follows.

e Field programs
e Studio productions

e Outdoor programs including P/S , OB




The staff of the Division is well skilled with 32 years of service provide creativity, quality and
high technical standards to the programs undertaken, and they carry out their duties on a roaster

basis.

Recording and Outdoor Broadcasting Unit

The Recording and Outdoor Broadcasting Unit, consisting of 13 employees under the Assistant
Director (Recording), takes the forefront in providing Audio and visual synthesis for the
programme productions of SLRC by using Single Camera and Mobile Production Van for both
live and live to tape programmes.

The Unit has provided its service to more than 1685 program productions and 62 live and live-to-
tape programs using Mobile Production Van while up holding the creativity, quality and
technical perfection of all productions of the SLRC.

Several programs among those programmes have won awards at the Television Award
Ceremonies.

The Unit has already made plans to procure the following new technological equipment and
accessories which are essential to the Unit in the coming year.

e 1 Channel 24 audio mixer

e 6 wireless microphone adopters

e 2 wireless hand-held microphones

e 20 clip-on microphones

With the purchase of the above equipment the Unit will be able to provide greater facilities for
more programs.

The Unit has already planned to undertake the required technology improvements in the year
2014.

According to the Government Service estimate, the following number of technicians have been
approved to be recruited to the Production Services Division:

e 15 Audio mixing technicians

e 3 Visual mixing technicians

e 2 Senior audio and visual technicians




Camera Unit

In 2013, the Camera Unit was provided 04 Field Cameras which came with high standard, new
technology, ending the shortage of Field Cameras in the Unit over the past several years. Out
of these 04 cameras, 02 cameras which are unavailable even in independent Production Houses
were allocated for the productions of Documentary Programs and Teledramas. The cassette
recording system which was practiced so far was replaced with the new Memory Chip System
for which the Unit received equipment such as laptops and other tools required. The Cameramen

were also given essential training related to the new system.

Cameramen of the Production Services Division contributed their utmost service to carry out the

coverage of the following events which were successfully accomplished using 3D technology.

Motorcycle races

Helicopter shows

Air force Cycle Race

Opening of Mattala airport

Opening of expressway

Commonwealth Heads of Government Meeting (CHOGM)
Foreign country recordings

Other important programs

The Unit commenced live and live-to-tape programs after the roof of Rajatha Studio was
renovated. By carrying out recordings in the Rajatha Studio, the Camera Unit was able to effect

enormous savings on electricity.

Lighting Unit

This Unit operates under Assistant Director (Lighting).

The Lighting Unit is in charge of providing lighting for every SLRC field production. This Unit has

provided support for over 1685 Field productions and 62 Live programs.

Several programs out of these have won awards.




According to the employee estimate, the Unit must consist of a cadre of 15 Lighting Technicians.

However, the Unit at this stage carried out their duties with 09 Staff members.

e 6 Senior Lighting technicians

e 3 Junior Lighting technicians

In order to overcome this shortage of Lighting technicians, approval has aready been granted by
the Senior Management to recruit 3 technicians in the year 2014.

Make-Up Unit

The Make-up Unit contributes in all TV make-up assignments for all studios and external
programmes of SLRC. The Unit provides make-up for an average of 75 — 100 artists who
participate in studio recordings daily between 5.30a.m. and 10.30p.m. In addition, make-up is
done every week for over 100 artists who take part in various live programs telecast in the night

as well as in the children’s programs.

The Make-up Unit contributed their services for the ‘Bhawa Theertha’ and ‘Sitha Niwana Katha’
Tele dramas. Further they rendered their fullest services to all other external productions of
SLRC.

in the month of July, 4 make-up artists participated in a workshop conducted by the Saveena

Company which is the Agent of ‘Kryolan” make-up.

The Unit also contributed a great deal by undertaking the make-up for the ‘Ranaviru Real Star’

reality TV program in 2013 as well.

Graphic and Animation Unit

The main responsibility of the Unit is to contribute by graphic and animation services to all

program productions.

The following outstanding tasks were undertaken by the Graphic and Animation Unit during the
year 2013:




‘Ranawiru Real Star’

Educational programs

Creation of themes for all programs

Pre publicity

2D and 3D creative animations for programs

Children’s programs

Set and Props Unit

This Unit provides their services to ensure high quality program productions and maintain the

SLRC’s image at high standard in all programs.

The number of projects and activities that the Set and Props Unit completed in 2013 are as

follows.

Arranging and clearing of studio sets
Rajatha Studio sets

Short Stories (‘Sitha Niwana Katha’)
Children’s drama

Tele films (dramas)

Special Events / Exhibitions :

‘Dayata Kirula’ — Ampara February 2013

‘Awrudu Udanaya’ — Ambilipitiya

“Wasantha Udanaya’ — Nuwara Eliya

Transmission of the 2013 Provincial Council Election — Northwest/South Provinces
‘Budhabhi Wanadana’ — Lotus Tower

‘Diyawanna Wesak’ Zone — Kotte

National Wesak Festival — Ampara

‘Pooja Wesak’ Zone - Dehiwala

Mahinda Rajapaksha Commemoration — Beliaththa/Tangalle
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e World’s Children’s Day — Dehiwala Zoo

e ‘Ranawiru Real Star’ — Rathmalana

The Unit produced massive sets for the above mentioned instances.

Library

The Library is considered as one of the main units of SLRC and is under the supervision of the
Production Services Division. This unit consists of 19 staff members and they render a great
service towards the production of programs. The unit’s involvement begins from the production
of programs to be televised until the archive stage. The speciality of the SLRC library is the

way it is maintaining the information both in print and visual media for program productions.

Special projects undertaken by the Library consist of;

1. Transferring recorded and archived programmes from betacam into XDcam technology.

The advantage of this technology is the preservation of visuals for longer periods of time.

2. International award winning programs of the year 2013 such as documentary programs,
musical programs and Tele dramas that brought prestige to SLRC, were copied to DVDs
for preservation and handed over to the National Archives Department for the first time
in SLRC’s history.

The above archived programs are:
e Documentaries: ‘Kalu Diamanthi’, ‘Akshara Puranaya’, ‘Sadaham Liyu

Thalpatha’, Dancers of Sri Lanka, Cultural Heritage of Sri Lanka, and ‘Kalapuwe
Wesenno’
Tele dramas: ‘Palingu Manike’, ‘Amba Yaluwo’, and ‘Kadaima’

Musical programs: ‘Manohari and Miyura Sara Wasanthaye Gee’

Moreover, upon the approval of Director, National Archives Department, 4000 unusable

cassettes were arranged to be discarded after their contents were copied to a different technology.




Eye Channel/Nethra/NTV

Eye Channel

The Channel Eye and Nethra Channel telecast under the same frequency. The time belts from
5.30 am to 7.30 am and 10.00 pm to 11.00 pm have been allocated for English Programmes.
English News is also telecast through this Channel. Similarly, Sports ceremonies and sports

competitions are telecast according to the circumstances.

The programs telecast on Channel Eye at present are “Rise & Shine, “Eye- Shuffle”, “Cafe
Classics” and “Crosscurrent”. In addition to the above programmes, Channel Eye telecasts the

following religious programmes as well.
e Thoughts for the Day

e Dhamma and You

Tamil Programs Unit — Nethra TV

Programmes produced by the Nethra Unit target the Tamil television audience.

Programs produced and telecast in the year 2013

e Vanakkam Nethra - Discussion programme, weekly live telecast
Udaya Dharshanam - Magazine programme, weekly live telecast
Lunch Time Music - Live music programme
Educational program - Daily live telecast for G.C.E. (O/L and A/L)students
Saivaneethi - Hindu religious program
Pattam Puchigal - Children entertainment program
Puttam Pudu Kalai - Magazine program, weekend, live telecast
M 9.30 - Music program
Kodei Malei
Natya - Tamil Local Tele Drama
Ippadikka Sattam - Sri Lankan Law related program

Samayal Galary - Cooking program
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Kodei Masai
Brindawani - Classical music program
Film City - Local short film making programme

Kaveetha Talent - Talent Show, sponsored by Higher Education Ministry

Other Special Programs
e New Year and Nethra Anniversary

Thai Pongal - Special live cultural and traditional program

Thaipongal special Tele Drama
Thaipongal special musical program
Matale Theru Festival

Maha Shiva Rathri Day

Sinhala and Hindu New Year
Vesak Celebration

Poson Celebration

Nallur Annual Theru Celebration
World Children’s Day
Deepavalee Celebration

Christmas program

Programmes commenced in the year 2013
Film City - 2" phase (Magazine Programme including Short Films)

Sitthiram - Local Tele drama

Muslim Programs Unit

The Muslim Programs Unit functions under Nethra, Channel Eye and NTV Division. This unit
consists of 1 Assistant Director, 2 Producers, 1 Production Assistant and 1 Senior Management

Assistant.




Both local and international Muslim programs are telecast through the Nethra Channel. These
programs target the Muslim community with the aim to bring Muslim culture and Islam Religion

closer to the Muslim community.

Programs produced and telecast in the year 2013

e Yatthirayi
Isayi Thendral
Pirayimila
Nethra Express

Namma Sunday

Special Programs

Ramalan Ifthar

Ramalan Celebration
Hajji Celebration
Miladun Nabi Celebration




Engineering Division >>>

The Engineering Division contributes directly to maintain broadcast technical standards in TV
program production and transmission at international level for the Corporation. The division
consists of the Master Control Room (MCR), Studios and Outside Broadcast, Transmission,
Maintenance, Information and Communication Technology, Power and Air Conditioning and
Civil Engineering Units. In addition to the above core functions, various projects and
consultancy services are also undertaken based on technical requirements of many government
institutions. The Commonwealth Heads of Government Meeting (CHOGM) and the digital TV
feasibility study were such major two projects. Moreover, the division has extended boundaries
to provide inplant training opportunities for quite a large number of diploma students and
undergraduates from various institutes such as universities, technical colleges free of charge.
There were 48 students provided with inplant training opportunities for a period of three to six

months within this year.

Five studios and three Outdoor Broadcast (OB) vehicles are utilized in the process of program
production whilst eleven transmitting stations established around the island are utilized in the
process of dissemination. They are located at Pidurutalagala, Deniyaya, Sooriyakanda,

Hanthana, Primrose, Namunukula, Palali, Padagala, Kokavil, Bambalapitiya and Torrington.

The SLRC TV programs also disseminated via satellite (Dialog TV), IPTV (SLT PEO TV) and

also through Internet (www.rupavahini.lk) world wide.

The division is headed by the Deputy Director General (Engineering). Various services rendered
by the above mentioned units and sub-units of the Engineering division over the year under

review have been mentioned in a summary form as below.



http://www.rupavahini.lk/

Master Control Room (MCR) Unit

Master Control Room (MCR) is the nerve centre of the technical operations which handles four

TV program channels namely Rupavahini, Channel Eye, Nethra and NTV for an average

transmission duration of 60 hours per day. It also provides the facilities for twelve post

production units (Editing).

Following new installation and operations were executed in MCR during the year 2013.

Installed two Non Linear Editing cubicles in studio — 4 (Dub) with Adobe Premier
Editing software

Furnished MCR with modern furniture

Installed five Nos. of LED Fresnel spot lights in Studio — 4 (Dub).

Purchased twenty Nos. of hard disks in G-raid (with a capacity of 4TB) and
allocated for Non-Linear setups.

Established four Nos. of PC’s in MCR for graphic operation memory chip transfer
and Line up work for Channel I and Channel Il (Rupavahini and Eye/Nethra).

NTV master switcher system was transferred from dubbing studio to MCR

Procured seven Nos. of professional XDCAM disk drive (PDW-U2) units for

editing work.

Studio Operations Unit

As per the preceding year, Studio I, Studio I, Studio Ill, Studio IV (Dub) and Rajatha outdoor

studio were facilitated to produce variety of programmes in both live telecasts and recordings.

Following programmes had been done during the year under review.

Studio | —

“Dawase Paththara”, * Prabhathaya”, “Development Lottery Draw”, “Shanida
Ayubowan”. “Hiru Viyana”, “Wyaparika Lokaya”, “Jathika Pasala”, “Malima”
“Brinthavani”, “Ranga bhoomi”, “Sith Gath Gee”, “Sandurangam”, “Film City”,

“Nugasevana”.




Studio Il — “All News Bulletins”, “Tamil Paper Headlines”, “Dasatha Lama Puwath”,
“Siwudesa”, “Buddhist News”, “Vanakkam Nethra”, “Udhaya Darisanam”,
“Arivoli”, “Asi Disi Puwath”, “Dina Asiriya”, “Ulaga Valam”. “E-Mithuro”,
“Thirasara”, “Vilayattu Manjari”, “Kreeda Visithuru”, “M 9.30”, “Nethra

Express”, “Neram Nalla Neram”.

Studio Il — “Rise and Shine”, “Pehasaraniya”, “Irida Ayubowan”, “Gee Sara”, ‘“National
Lottery Board Draw”, “Rajathasara”, “Wedikawa”, “Ira Andurupata”, “Re Roo”,
“Hurubuhuti”, “Pattam Poochigal” Puththam Putu Kaalai”, “Maa”, “Pirai Nila”,
“Muthuhara”, “Three Thal”, “Rhythm Chat”, “Isaith Thenral”, “Namma Sunday”,

“Dedunna”

Studio 1V (Dub) — Utilized as a continuity studio for various live programmes specially during

sports telecast.
Rajatha Outdoor Studio — Nugasevana cookery programmes, Lunch time variety.

In addition Rasi Manjari, Nana Mihira, Yaathirai, Daham Bima, Paramitha , Diriyata Saviya, U
& | English programme, Ayubowewa, Sawanak Res, Man Asai Mata Kiyanna, Ippadikku Sattam

and Rata Viruwo Lottery Draw were also produced using studios.

Apart from the above State-of-the-Art two Nos. of Digital Video Production Switchers were
installed in Studio Il and OB 1l for news and outside broadcasts by replacing obsolete 15 years

old switchers at the end of the year 2013.

Outside Broadcast (OB) Coverage Unit

There were considerable number of outside broadcasting events done by OB vehicles where 117

events have been covered by OB | and OB Il facilities which is an increase of 52 OB events than

that of last year.




Following are the main OB events covered by Outside Broadcasting unit in 2013.

Ranaviru Real Star
Amadam Sisilasa
Sunday Ayubowan

Nawam Perahera

Sports Live Programmes — (“Baby Cheramy T-20”, “Sigiriya Super Cross”, “Air Force

Motor Race”, “Fox Hill Super Cross”, “ Calvary Super Cross” , “Bradby Shield”,
“Walawa Super Cross”, Gajaba Super Cross”, “Katukurunda Motor Races”, “Gunners
Super Cross”, “LPL Cricket Tournament”)

Musical Programmes — “Isisara Musical” “Mahaweli Musical Show”, “Kavitha Talent
Show”, “ Christmas Musical Show”, “Sampath Rekha Musical Show”, “Miyesi
Vishaka”, “Kreethi Acoustica”, “Three Wheel Star”, “Deyata Kirula Musical Show”
Independence Day Live

Sinhala and Tamil New Year Live

Buddhabivandana Vesak Programme

Janapathi Jana Hamuwa

Children’s Day

Christmas Mid Night Mass

Deyata Kirula

Telecast of Election Results

Opening of Colombo Harbour Expansion

Women’s Day

Commonwealth Heads of Government Meeting (CHOGM) People’s forum

4th Victory Parade

Sumathi Tele Awards

E 3 expressway Opening




Transmission Unit

Following major activities were performed by the Transmission unit during the year under

concern.

Operated and maintained island wide terrestrial transmission network comprising
eleven stations for effective coverage throughout the year

Planned and executed live linking facilities for 111 Nos. of outside Broadcasting events
across the country during the year through portable microwave links fibre optic linking
via SLT data circuits and via satellite using Digital Satellite News Gathering (DSNG)
unit by minimizing the cost depending on the availability of equipment

Planned and provided live linking facilities from BMICH and Galle for an extensive
live coverage of main conference and People’s Forum of the Commonwealth Heads of
Government Meeting (CHOGM) 2013.

Generated extra revenue of Rs.2,335,800.00 approximately by hiring out DSNG unit
and microwave links for foreign and local broadcasters.

Executed planning and commencement of procurement activities for the improvement
of SLRC transmissions of Rupavahini, EYE/Nethra, NTV channels in the Western

Province.

Maintenance Unit

Maintenance Unit | — (System Equipment Maintenance)

The Maintenance Unit I, basically undertakes preventive and corrective maintenance of
equipment in MCR, Studios and Outside Broadcast vehicles, maintenance and installations of
telephones for divisions/units of the Corporation and teleprompter duties of H E the President.
During the year under concern, following major duties were performed by the Maintenance

Unit 1.

Special assignments performed during the year 2013 —

e Exhibition stall at Dayata Kirula 2013 at Oyamaduwa, special studio setup for the

Commonwealth Heads of Government Meeting (CHOGM), special MCR/Studio set up for




Janapathi Janahamuwa, special studio arrangements for Election Results Telecasts for
North, Central and North-West Provincial Council Election.

Established two Nos. of new (Premier CS-6) Non Linear Editing setups in MCR Dubbing
Studios

Installed new Vision Mixers for Studio Il and OB Bus Il

Installed new Digital Audio Mixers for Studio I, Studio Il and OB Bus Il

Maintenance Unit Il - Field Equipment Maintenance

Maintenance Unit Il facilitates the preventive and corrective maintenance work of all the ENG
and EFP equipment of the Corporation such as Camcorders, Video Monitors, Portable VCRs ,

Audio equipment, battery chargers, power adaptors, lighting equipment, Cables and cameras.

Apart from that preparations of specifications to purchase new equipment for the Corporation,
testing new equipment before their installations and evaluating the technical viability of

purchasing equipment has also performed by the above unit during the year 2013.

Information and Communication Technology Unit (ICT)

Information & Communication Technology Unit (ICT) managing SLRC Local Area Network
(LAN) with active and passive components including 290 computers, 90 printers, 15 servers
including web server, Mail Server (with 1000 e-mail accounts), Application Servers, Time
Attendance Server, Computer Hardware Maintenance, Development and maintenance of SLRC
website (www. Rupavahini.lk), Development of in-house software application for business
processes of the Corporation. Moreover, development and operations of computer graphics for
the live sports events and Quiz programmes, Displaying election results are also performed by
the ICT staff.




Following activities have been executed during the year under review by the ICT unit.

Re-launched Rupavahini website (www.rupavahini.lk) based on the content
development platform.

Developed websites for all sister channels (www.nethra.lk, www.channeleye.lk,

www.ntv.IK)

Created a tri-lingual news website for news room (www.rupavahininews.lk)

Introduced new live stream to Nethra and Channel Eye

Commenced Mobile 3G/4G technology based video, audio transmission for live
broadcasts such as Cycle Races, Motor Races, Mayday Rally, Commonwealth Heads of
Government Meeting (CHOGM) road show, Highway openings and special events and
S0 on.

Upgraded SLRC intranet system

Initiated GPS tracking system for cycle races

Planned a new server room design and obtained the approval from the top management
Installed and commissioned a spam filter for SLRC mail server

Wired the network system of DG’s Office

Introduced new finger scan machine based on built-in camera system.

Upgraded the web based Library system and Technical facility Booking system and
made available on the intranet.

Enhanced fiber ring network for graphic transport covering graphics, MCR, News,
Studios & ICT Units.

Developed graphic display software for the Cycle races, Car races, Cricket and Rugby

matches and developed software applications for quiz programs, reality shows and web

enable software applications for the medical insurance scheme.

Developed software application for Dubbing Unit.

Conducted training programmes for ICT awareness on MS office, Internet & E-mail.
Installed corporate virus guard and Firewall project for internal and external use.
Upgraded server system from Accounts, Web, Mail, Database and Domain.

Performed troubleshooting of PC’s, Printers, Scanners, Network equipment.
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Power and Air Conditioning Unit

The unit performs preventive and corrective maintenance work on following electrical power and
air conditioning equipment and systems at Colombo Studio complex and outside transmitting

stations regularly.

1250kVA Diesel generator
250kVA Diesel generator
Central air-conditioning plants
Split type AC units 180 Nos.
e AC systems of OB vans
e UPS systems
Also Installed new split AC units and established new exhaust air systems for attic space of the

studio complex

Civil Engineering Unit

The Civil Engineering unit generally performs routing maintenance and repairing for all
buildings and the premises of the Corporation. Major duties carried out by Civil Engineering unit

during the year 2013 have been mentioned as follows:

Repairs for Garage, Recreation Building Flashing and extension for Administration
Division

Suspended ceiling and alteration to canteen kitchen area

Extension to make-up unit, alteration and additions to connect corridor near the canteen
Partition work for editing and dubbing equipment at MCR

Security hut near the Marketing building

Tiling work at current affairs unit

Renovation and colour washing houses of Malitha and Damitha under Malitha-Damitha
Rupavahini Fund as a Corporate Social Service activity.

Restructed furniture arrangements of General Programme and Religious Programmes

units.




It also should be noted that despite short of Engineers and technical staff and also with limited

equipment and facilities Engineering Division was able to operate and maintain all SLRC

transmissions successfully during this year without any breakdown.




Marketing Division

The Division, headed by Director (Marketing), comprises the following units:

Administration Unit
Sales Unit

Scheduling Unit
Promotions Unit
Recovery Unit

Publicity and Media Unit

Commercial Program Production Unit

In 2013, the Marketing Division generated Rs. 2,015.73m which exceeded the expected revenue
by selling air time in Rupavahini and Channel Eye channels. The cash inflow was approximately
Rs. 2,019.70m.

It was a great victory for the Marketing Division to be able to earn a record-breaking income of

over Rs.200m for the months March and April without telecasting cricket matches.

The following special programs provided a significant contribution to the higher income in the
year 2013:

Sinhala and Tamil New Year programs

Vesak /Poson Celebrations

Commonwealth Heads of Government Meeting (CHOGM)
Korean Tele dramas ‘Sujatha Diyaniya’ and ‘Abheeta Diyaniya’
Children’s Day

Ranaviru Real Star reality TV program

Motor Racing Events

From the above listed programs, the Sinhala and Tamil New Year program (Rupavahini and
Channel Eye) under the theme of ‘Salalihini Wasanthaya’ held in Nuwaraeliya generated an

income exceeding Rs.52,089m.




The Marketing Division was able to earn Rs.24m from all the programs associated with the
Commonwealth Heads of Government Meeting (CHOGM) organised by SLRC.

The Korean Dramas ‘Sujatha Diyaniya’ and ‘Abheeta Diyaniya’ were able to earn the highest

income figures. ‘Sujatha Diyaniya’ Drama series was able to secure an income of Rs.28.7m

solely within the time period of 1% January 2013 to 8" February 2013.

‘Abheetha Diyaniya’ Tele drama earned an income of Rs.96.14m within the time period of 12
February 2013 to 9™ July 2013.

Through organizing promotion campaigns of the Clients and telecasting them under various

sponsorships, the Division was able to garner an additional income.

The annual income earned this year by selling Rupavahini programs through DVDs and VCDs
amounted to Rs.4.062m. The Marketing Division on its own was able to generate an income of

Rs.3.008m by selling of ‘“Nana Mihira’ paper sets printed aiming the Grade 5 Scholarship.

The Scheduling Unit supported the Marketing Division by accurately scheduling the
advertisements obtained through the excellent working relationships maintained with agencies
and clients. The responsibility of the Scheduling Unit is to support the achievement of targets set.
During the year 2013, the Unit scheduled 361,920 commercials.

As in the previous years, the Publicity Unit has rendered a great service this year, by providing
publicity to all the SLRC programs through print media. The Publicity and Media Unit has been
advertising commercials in the weekly and daily newspapers of following Newspaper companies
on contra basis.

Lake House

Upali Newspaper

Sumathi Newspaper

Rivira Media Pvt Ltd

Throughout the year 2013, advertisements were published in the papers in Sinhala, Tamil and

English languages according to a proper plan, with the aim to increase viewership.




The Commercial Programs Production Unit continued to produce the popular Lotteries Program,

‘Hiru Wiyana’, along with other promotional programs for their clients while producing trailers
and commercial tagging in parallel, in order to give publicity to the programs. Furthermore, the
Unit was responsible for producing national events and musical programs depending on the
client’s taste. The number of Lottery Draw programs produced by the Unit daily accounted to
1440 annually.




Administration Division >>>

The Administration Division headed by the Director (Administration) carried out all
administrative functions of SLRC in 2013, under the guidance and direction of the SLRC
Chairman and the Director General. The units functions under the Administration Division are as

follows.

+ Administration Unit
» Public Relations Unit
Reception Unit
Record Room
Transport Unit
Security Unit
Research and Training Unit
Legal Administration Unit
Internal Audit Unit These Units come under the direct
purview of Director General

International Relations Unit

The details of the employees at the end of 2013 are as follows.

Category of Employees No of Employees

Permanent Staff 799
Employees work on Contract Basis 132
Employees work on Daily paid / Assigment Bassis 38
Total employees 969
Approved No of Employees 985




The number of recruitments done in 2013 was as follows.

On permanent basis

On contract basis

On daily paid basis / Assigment Bassis
Total no of Recruitments

The number of employees retired

Insurance Cover

The SLRC entered into an Agreement with the Sri Lanka Insurance Corporation to cover
Medical Insurance, Fire Insurance and all Accidental Insurance Schemes from 1st January 2013
to 31st December 2013.  Under this Insurance Agreement the following insuarance were

covered:

e Hospitalization and surgery insurance covers (Bills issued for hospitalisation, spectacles
and OPD consultations were paid)
Serious illness insurance
Accident insurance

Fire and all other risk insurance

The official overseas tours taken part by the employees of SLRC in 2013 were as follows.

Foreign Tour No. of Participants

Training programs and workshops 13
Meetings, conferences and seminars 28

Coverage of official tours and Head of States events 18

Public Relations Unit

The programmes organized by the Public Relations Unit include,

e 02 Ayurvedic medical camps and 01 fully equipped Western Medical camp were
conducted in order to take care of SLRC Staff’s health.
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05 fairs were conducted through Welfare Association with the help of various Banks and
Trade Associations for the benefit of SLRC Staff.

Conducting a Welfare shop in addition to the canteen.
Opportunities were provided to approximately 50,000 children from 800 of schools to
visit SLRC studios and gain knowledge about SLRC programme recordings and how the

transmissions are functioned.

Three Security Forces and 15 numbers of the other Organizations were given

opportunities to visit the SLRC and gain knowledge.

Conducted welfare activities.

Transport Unit

The Transport Unit undertakes the vital task of providing transport to the SLRC officers for
recording of programmes, location surveys, travelling according to the requirement on centers,
outside Colombo, and for other daily routing of work.

In addition, the Unit provided transport in order to fulfill SLRC’s obligations at the
Commonwealth Heads of Government meeting.

This Unit comprises 59 staff members and functions under the supervision of 02 Transport
Officers. The above requirements were fulfilled utilizing 43 vehicles owned by the Corporation
as well as 10 hired vehicles.

The total mileage of travel undertaken by the SLRC officers in the year 2013 was 1,630,189 km.
Of this, 1,217,960 km was covered by the SLRC vehicles while 412,229km were covered by the
private vehicles. These figures illustrate an increase of 50,213km compared with the figures of
previous year.

80% of vehicle repairs were successfully completed within the SLRC garage which ensured that

the repairs were done properly while saving costs.




Security Unit

Services of a private security firm have been engaged to oversee and ensure the security of the
SLRC premises and its employees and workers 24 hours a day. This Unit helps to provide a

pleasant and secure environment to the visitors.

Legal Administration Unit

The Legal Administration Unit consists of 05 Officers and functions under the supervision of
Director (Administration). The functions carried out by the Unit are, Appeared before Supreme
Court, High Court Civil Appeals, High Court and Magistrate Court for SLRC. As well as get
the service of Senior Lawyers when required, Appears before Labour Courts, Labour
Commissioner, Human Rights Commission Council and Ombudsman for SLRC. This Unit
Provides Legal advice to the SLRC Senior Management when required. In addition, agreements

between SLRC and clients are prepared by this unit.

Number of cases filed by SLRC during the year 2013 and Legal cases had with courts before
2013.
1. Commercial High Court -03

2. High Court Civil Appeals -01
3. District Court - 16
4. Magistrate Court -03

Number of cases filed against SLRC during the year 2013.
. Supreme Court -09

. Commercial High Court -01
District Court -04
Labour Commissioner -01

The number of cases field in courts in 2013 for receivable debts to SLRC and the Legal actions
were taken against Client/Agencies.
1. DMS/10/2013 - Real Image - Rs. 988,096/-

2. DMR/2596/2013 - Mind for Advertising Pvt Ltd } - Rs.1,200,000/-
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DMR/344/2013 - -do-
DMR/2596/2013 - -do- - Rs. 315,000/-

. C212/090 - National Lottery Board - Rs.3,200,000/-
. C212/090 - Health Education Bureau - Rs.1,313,025/-
. C212/090 -Trade Lanka Pvt Ltd - Rs. 300,000/-

Total -Rs. 7,316,121/-

The progress achieved by the SLRC during the year 2013

A case was filed at the Nugegoda District Court in 2011 claiming Rs 100 million against
‘Lanka Iridaa Sangrahaya’, a weekly newspaper for publishing an article insulting SLRC.
As a result a letter of regret was published by the Newspaper and both sides settled the
matter in 2013.

Vidarshana Book Sellers published a book unauthorized following the character of
“Changumi” which was the main character of “Sujatha Diyani” teledrama telecast by
SLRC. A case was filed against Vidarshana Book Sellers in the Commercial High Court.

Considering the facts submitted to the Court, an Enjoining Order was given against the

printing and publishing a book titled ‘Changumi’ initially and later on an Injunction

Order was instituted as the verdict in favour of the SLRC.

In addition to the above, by way of cases filed against clients in District Courts and
Magistrate Courts a sum of Rs. 20,372,586.17 was recovered from outstanding debts in

and prior to the year 2013.

Details are as follows:

Vanguard Management Institute - Rs. 1,330,000.00
Grants Advertising Pvt Ltd -Rs. 162,054.35
Grants Advertising Pvt Ltd -Rs. 320,624.27
Renuka Holdings Pvt Ltd -Rs.  575,000.00
Richlife Pvt Ltd -Rs.  900,000.00
Ceylinco Pvt Ltd -Rs. 888,888.88




Unileaver Pvt Ltd . 5,869,954.96
Maliban Biscuits Pvt Ltd . 2,100,000.00

Ribon Cosmetics Pvt Ltd . 913,000.00

National Savings Bank . 3,200,000.00

Health Education Department . 1,313,025.00
Mind for Group Pvt Ltd . 1,200,000.00
Trad Lanka Pvt Ltd . 300,000.00
Srimal Advertising Pvt Ltd . 700,000.00
Prime Ads Pvt Ltd . 116,000.00
Rainbow Institute . 484,038.70
Total . 20,372,586.17

Internal Audit Unit

The Internal Audit Unit functions under the direct supervision of the Chairman/Director General.
The Unit reviews internal accounting and internal administrative procedures, conducting audit
checking and directs them while suggesting changes to improve the procedure. In addition, the

Unit also handles urgent and localized inspections.

The Internal Audit programme prepared for the year 2013 was approved by the Board of
Directors of Sri Lanka Rupavahini Corporation. Accordingly, the totality and chosen cross-

sections of the Corporation’s human resources, physical assets and timeline were reviewed

through the programme and reports were made of the findings to the Management.

Following are the duties carried out by the Internal Audit Unit during the year 2013:

Number of audit checkings conducted -8
Number of audit reports submitted -8
Number of special reports submitted —18

Number of audit and management committee meetings conducted — 04




Research and Training Unit

Sri Lanka’s television industry is highly competitive with the major television stations competing
strongly for a lion’s share of the market. In this context, it is essential to obtain viewer feedback
for the programmes telecast over any particular channel. The Research and Training Unit
discharges this all- important function at SLRC by analysing survey data comparing with other
channels and report the findings to the management and to the programme production divisions.

This unit is also responsible for organizing training programmes and worlshops to develop the

Corporation’s Humon Resources.

Details of the training programmes conducted in 2013

Training programmes No. of programmes Number of articipants

Local External Training programs 15 43
Local Internal Training programs 12

International Training programs 2 46

Other tasks that the Unit furnishes are the air time analysis for programs such as commercial &
sponsored program airtimes and the categorizing of programs telecast in both Channels
(Rupavahini & Channel eye /Nethra).

Telecast output is classified as programs, commercials and sponsorships for analytical purposes.

In addition, appropriate training for the students of Universities and Technical Colleges to fulfil
their requirement of practical training as well as the required informations and data are also

provided by the Unit.

Air Time Analysis

The total airtime that the National Channel telecast in 2013 amounted to 7,152.5 hours. From
this amount 5,999.9 hours were used for programs while 1,152.6 hours of airtime was used to
telecast advertisements. The total telecast hours over the Channel Eye was 5,840.5h, of which
5,467.6 hours of airtime was allocated to telecast programs over the channel. The telecast hours

of advertisements were 372.9h.




The table below is a breakdown of the airtime that SLRC Channels were telecast over in
the year 2013.

Airtime Analysis for programmes — 2013

Categorization of Rupavahini — National Channel Eye
Programmes Channel
hours % hours

Information Programmes
News 723.2 . 413.5
Political 213.2
Economic 98.1
Social 432.1
Ayuvowan 139.1

1605.0

Educational Programmes
Education

Documentary

Agriculture

Quiz

IT

Magazine

Children Programmes

Children




Cartoon

Women Programmes

Nugasevana

Cultural & Religious
Programmes
Cultural

Religious

Entertainment Programmes
Drama

Series film

Film

Music

Variety

Entertainment

Sports Programmes
Sports

Publicity Programmes
Publicity

Other Programmes
Other

Total




Commercial Air Time - 2013

Categorization of Programmes

Rupavahini — National
Channel

Channel Eye

Hours %

Hours

Paid Commercials
Non-paid Advertisements

11255
27.1 2.3

358.9
14.0

Total

1152.6

372.9

Sponsorships

50.6% of the National Channel’s airtime (3037.6 hours,) and 17.7% (965.2 hours) of Channel

Eye airtime gained sponsorship in 2013.

Categorization of Programmes

Rupavahini — National Channel

Channel Eye

Hours

%

Hours

%

Sponsored

Non-Sponsored

3037.6
2962.3

50.6
49.4

965.2
4502.4

17.7
82.3

Total

5999.9

5467.6

Scheduled Programmes by Language

Language

Rupavahini — National Channel

Channel Eye

Hours

%

Hours

%

Sinhala
Tamil
English
Other

5708.5

222.0
69.4

95.1

3.7
1.2

211.7
4202.2
957.5
96.2

3.9
76.9
175

1.8

Total

5999.9

100.0

5467.6

100.0




International Relations Unit

The International Relations Unit functions under the purview of Administration Division.
The Unit directly involved with the following special activities.

1. The world famous musical concert ‘VIENNA PHILHERMONIC NEW YEAR
CONCERT’ was telecast live from Viena, Australia free of charge.
The Unit has been instrumental in obtaining documentary programmes free of charge
from the Chinese and Korean Embassies to telecast over SLRC with the co-ordination
of relevant Embassies.
The Unit entered the SLRC’s creative productions to a number of International
Television programme competitions and Award Ceremonies. The proposal ‘Schooling
along Wild Track’ (Wana Man Dige Akurata) which was submitted by Mr Athula
Dissanayake, Producer attached to the Documentary Unit won the best TV program

proposal in educational documentary category of Japan Prize 2013 competition.

The programme “Big Net Fishing” on Fishing Net Industry produced by Ms Jayamini
Illeperuma was selected for the Final Round of the “ABU Prize 2013” competition
which was conducted by the Asia - Pacific Broadcasting Union (ABU).

The Unit made the co-ordination activities for the officers of SLRC to take part in the

following educational Tours:

a. 02 officers to Viena

b. 02 officers to Shanhai, China

c. 01 officer to Tokyo, Japan.
High Commissioners and Ambassadors in diverse countries make statements for their
respective countries, celebrating National and Republic Days. These statements were
recorded by the SLRC under coordination by the IR Unit.




Record Room

The Record Room discharges the essential function of preserving the various documents and

materials produced by many units on a permanent basis or for a given time period according to

their importance.
Furthermore, the Record Room allows the preserved documents and material to be
viewed/referred for official purposes and thereby supports the Administration Division in

fulfilling its functions.




The Finance Division is organized around the functions of Revenue, Payments, Salaries, Book-
Keeping and the Costing Unit. The Supplies Unit too comes under the purview of the Finance
Division. The Division primarily carries out the functions of financial management and financial

reporting of the Corporation.

Each of the units of the Finance Division discharged its duties during the year 2013 efficiently,
effectively and economically to bring about the optimum returns to the Corporation. All financial
transactions that passed through these units were executed with integrity, transparency and
objectivity. Payments on all programme files were made in accordance with applicable
regulations and to support programme production and broadcasting. The division all took the
initiative to follow up on all due payments of completed programmes and met the payment

obligations by the respective deadlines.

Staff salaries and all other staff benefits were paid without any delay and statutory deductions

were remitted to the respective institutions on or before the deadline.

Primary income generated from the sale of airtime and other peripheral incomes were recorded

in conformity with applicable accounting principles and standards.

The Supplies Unit, coming under the preview of the Finance Division, procured all the necessary

items (both capital and non-capital goods and services) to support the production, direction and

telecast of programmes on the main channel Rupavahini, Chanel Eye/ Nethra and NTV.

Accurate and timely financial and management reports, generated in accordance with accounting
principles and standards and were submitted to other divisions and the Board of Directors to take
informed and responsive decisions. Accordingly, both routine and ad-hoc (on demand) reports

were compiled to meet requirements.




All major financial decisions were subjected to several reviews and the resulting conclusions

formed the basis of the legal and authorized decisions made for the Corporation. In comparison

with other state sector institutions the Corporation has not relied on any long tern loans to
finance its operations. Moreover, it has maintained reliance on short term loans and borrowings

at minimum levels.

Given the current commercial and economic conditions, good financial management is indeed a
challenging task. However the division has been successful in directing the Corporation’s
financial management so as to safeguard the financial stability and financial independence of the

Corporation.




Statement of Directors’ Responsibility >>>

The Finance Act No0.38 of 1971 and the Sri Lanka Rupavahini Corporation Act No.6 of 1982
require the Directors to prepare financial statements for each financial year giving a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of Sri Lanka Rupavahini Corporation (hereinafter referred to as the

“Corporation”).

The Directors confirm that in preparing the financial statements of the Corporation, appropriate
Accounting Policies and Standards have been selected, consistently applied and supported by
responsible and prudent judgments and estimates. Any material departures have been disclosed

and explained in the financial statements.

Having reviewed the Corporation’s future financial projections, cash flows and current
performance, the Directors consider that the Corporation has adequate resources to continue
operations. The Directors have thus adopted a going concern basis in preparing financial

statements.

The Directors have taken the responsibility to ensure that the Corporation maintains accounting
records that disclose with responsible accuracy the financial position of the Corporation as
required by Sri Lanka Rupavahini Corporation Act No. 6 of 1982 and that the financial
statements comply with the Finance Act No. 38 of 1971 and Sri Lanka Accounting Standards.

The Directors have taken responsible measures to safeguard the assets of the Corporation and to
establish appropriate systems of internal controls in order to prevent and detect fraud and other

irregularities.

The Directors also confirm that to the best of their knowledge all taxes and levies payable by the
Corporation, all contributions, levies and taxes payable on behalf of and in respect of the
employees and all other known statutory obligations including retirement gratuities as were due
as at the Balance Sheet date have been either duly paid or appropriately provided in the financial

statements.




On behalf of the Board of Directors.

Wimal Rubasinghe

Chairman

Sri Lanka Rupavahini Corporation




Sri lanka Rupavahini Corporation

Statement of Financial Position

Rs. ‘000

31 December

2013

31 December 2012

Assets

Non — Current assets

Property, plant and equipment

594,639

642,551

Intangible asset

241,728

213,464

Available for sale financial asset

1,104

1,104

Deferred income tax asset

3,675

19,944

Tsunami fund

1,037

1,022

Held to maturity financial assets

215,694

172,121

1,057,877

1,050,206

Current assets

Inventories

207,722

206,874

Trade receivables

516,469

527,300

Loans & receivables

440,229

463,514

Other receivables

134,822

118,001

Prepayments

1,506

907

Cash and cash equivalents

1,928

7,333

1,302,676

1,323,929

Total assets

2,360,553

2,374,135

Equity and Liabilities

Capital and reserves

Stated capital

537,743

537,743

Accumulated profit / (loss)

1,238,639

1,204,351

1,776,382

1,742,094

Non- current liabilities




Government grant for capital items

9,000

Foreign aid

106,185

122,089

Tsunami fund payable

1,037

1,022

Defined benefit obligations

138,621

139,640

Finance leases payable non-current
portion

14,483

27,743

260,326

299,494

Current liabilities

Trade payables

102,322

105,133

Other financial liabilities

137,696

133,378

Other payables

24,787

32,767

Finance leases payable current portion

13,260

13,260

Bank overdraft

45,780

48,009

323,845

332,547

Total liabilities

584,171

632,041

Total equity and liabilities

2,360,553

2,374,135

The Fiancé Manager certifies that the financial statements have been prepared in compliance

with the requirements of the Sri Lanka Financial Reporting Standards as laid down by the

Institute of Chartered Accountants of Sri Lanka, finance act no. 38 of 1971 & Sri lanka

Rupavahini Corporation act of no. 06 of 1982.

A H E R P Edirisinghe

Acting Chief Accountant/Assistant Finance Manager

28.02.2014

The board of directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation of these financial

statements. These financial statements were authorized for issue by board of directors on 04"
March 2014.




Wimal Rubasinghe Professor Rohana Lakshman Piyadasa

Chairman Director
04.03.2014 04.03.2014




Sri Lanka Rupavahini Corporation

Comprehensive Income Statement

Rs.’000

31 December 2013

31 December 2012

Sales

1,955,864

1,858,029

Cost of sales

(1,396,395)

(1,292,122)

Gross Profit

558,969

565,907

Other operating income

207,693

168,728

Distribution costs

(247,401)

(259,829)

Administrative expenses

(458,688)

(411,979)

Operating Profit

60,573

62,827

Finance costs

(12,704)

(15,349)

Profit before income tax

47,869

47,478

Income tax expenses

(31,318)

(29,045)

Profit for the year

16,551

18,433

Other comprehensive income

Recognition of acturial

Gain/Loss

19,912

Total comprehensive income

for the year

36,463




Sri Lanka Rupavahini Corporation

Statement of Changes in Equity

Rs. 000

Retained earnings

Government

Contribution

Total

Balance as at 1% January 2012

1,186,711

537,743

1,724,454

Comprehensive income for the period

18,433

18,433

Adjustment in deemed dividend 2011

129

129

Dividend declared to government (5%)

(922)

(922)

Balance as at 31 December 2012

1,204,351

537,743

1,742,094

Balance as at 1% January 2013

1,204,351

537,743

1,742,094

Comprehensive income for the period

36,463

36,463

Prior year adjustment for impairment

(Housing Loan)

(1,405)

(1,405)

Prior year adjustment for dividend

57

57

Dividend declared to government (5%)

(827)

(827)

Balance as at 31 December 2013

1,238,639

537,743

1,776,382




Sri Lanka Rupavahini Corporation

Statement of Cash Flows

Rs.’000

31 December
2013

31 December
2012

Cash flows from operating activities

Cash generated from operations

144,113

23,798

Interest paid

(1,670)

(1,261)

Purchase of Intangible Assets

(52,076)

50,096

Defined benefits obligations paid

(4,859)

(1,988)

ESC paid

(15,062)

W H T Paid

(4,980)

(40,751)

Net cash (used in)/generated from operating

activities

65,466

29,894

Cash flows from investing activities

Acquisition of property, plant & equipment

(112,416)

(179,746)

Proceeds from disposal of property, plant & equipment

441

4,090

Investment Income Received (Treasury Bills &Fixed

Deposits)

57,953

Investment in subsidiary (Held to maturity financial

asset)

(43,573)

Investment in subsidiary (Treasury Bills & Fixed
Deposits)

43,077

90,975

Net cash used in investing activities

(54,519)

(84,681)

Cash flows from financing activities

Contribution to consolidated fund

Dividends paid

(865)

Finance lease principle payments

(13,260)

(13,260)




Net cash generated from /(used in) financing (14,125) (13,260)

activities

(Decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents (3,178) (68,047)

Movement in cash and cash equivalents
At the beginning of year (Decrease)/ increase (40,729) 27,318
At the end of period / year (43,907) (40,729)

Workings 1

2013 Actual
Rs.

Cash flows from operating activities
Net Profit before Tax

Adjustments For

Contra Adjustment -

Investment Income (50,484)
Profit on disposals - PPE (440)

Amortization of Foreign Aid (15,904)
Contra Income (80,022)
Contra Expences 104,336

Loan Impairement Gain -
Government Grant (9,000)
Depreciation 160,632

Impairment of client debtors (62,184)

Impairment of employee debtors 65

Impairment of sundry debtors (251)

Losses on Disposal - PPE 3
Amortize of intangible 60,366
Intangible Adjustment (214)




Bank Interest

1,670

Lease Interest (Vehicle Loan)

3,701

Gratuity Provision

23,759

Gratuity Adjustment

(6)

Financial & Other Write offs

Operating Profit/(Loss) Before Working Capital Change

183,895

(Increase) Decrease in WIP

(308)

(Increase)Decrease in Inventories

(848)

(Increase) Decrease in Accounts Receivable & Others (W2)

70,285

Increase/(Decrease) in Accounts Payable & Others (W3)

(108,911)

144,113

Workings 2

(Increase) Decrease in Accounts Receivable &
Others (W2)

Trade Receivables

153,037

Loans & Receivables (without treasury bills)

(21,264)

Other Receivables

(24,550)

Prepayment

(599)

Intangible Asset

(36,340)

70,285




Workings 3

Increase/(Decrease) in Accounts Payable & Others (W3)

2013 Actual
Rs.

Trade payables

(107,147)

Other Financial Liability

4,412

Other Payable

(6,176)

(108,911)




Sri Lanka Rupavahini Corporation

Notes to the Financial Statements

01. General Information
Sri Lanka Rupavahini Corporation (hereinafter referred to as the “Corporation”) was
incorporated under the Sri Lanka Rupavahini Corporation Act. No. 6 of 1982. The
Corporation operates as the National Television Broadcaster in Sri Lanka with the prime
objectives of providing education, entertainment & information to a multi ethnic & multi

religious Sri Lankan society.

Total number of employees of the Corporation as at 31" December 2013 was 1007

(Permanent, Contract & Casual grades).

The Financial Statements of the Corporation for the year ended 31* December 2013 were
authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on 04™ March 2014.

. Basis of preparation and adoption of Sri Lanka Financial Reporting Standards
(‘SLFRS’)
The Corporation prepares its financial statements in accordance with the Sri Lanka
Accounting Standards (‘SLFRS’) issued by the Institute of Charted Accountants of Sri
Lanka and the requirements of Sri Lanka Accounting and Auditing Standards Act No. 19
of 1995.

The institute of Charted Accountants of Sri Lanka issued a new volume of Sri Lanka
Accounting Standards (‘SLFRS’) and to require enterprises to apply these standards
effective for years beginning on or after 1 January 2012.




03. Summary of significant accounting policies

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial statements
are set out below. These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented,

unless otherwise stated.

Basis of preparation

The financial statements of the corporation have been prepared in accordance with Sri
Lanka Financial Reporting Standards (‘SLFRS’). The financial statements have been
prepared under the historical cost convention.

No adjustments have been made for inflationary factors affecting the financial statements.
The financial statements are presented in Sri Lankan rupees rounded to the nearest
thousand.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with SLFRS requires the use of
certain critical accounting estimates. It also requires management to exercise its judgment
in the process of applying the Corporation’s accounting policies. The areas involving a
higher degree of judgment or complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates are

significant to the financial statements are disclosed in note 6.

Changes in new standards, amendments and interpretations issued but not effective for

the financial year beginning 1 January 2012 and not early adopted.

SLFRS 13, ‘Fair Value Measurement’ aims to improve consistency and reduce
complexity by providing a precise definition of fair value and a single source of fair

value measurement and disclosure requirements for use across SLFRSs.

SLFRS 9, ‘Financial instruments’, addresses the classification, measurement and
recognition of financial assets and financial liabilities. SLFRS 9 replaces the parts of
LKAS 39 that relate to the classification and measurement of financial instruments.
SLFRS 9 requires financial assets to be classified into two measurement categories:
those measured as at fair value and those measured at amortized cost. The
determination is made at initial recognition. The classification depends on the entity’s
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business model for managing its financial instruments and the contractual cash flow
characteristics of the instrument. For financial liabilities, the standard retains most of
the LKAS 39 requirements. The main change is that, in cases where the fair value
option is taken for financial liabilities, the part of a fair value change due to an
entity’s own credit risk is recorded in other comprehensive income rather than the
income statement, unless this creates an accounting mismatch. The Corporation is yet
to assess SLFRS 9’s full impact.

3.2 Currencies

(@)

Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements of the Corporation are measured using the
currency of the primary economic environment in which the entity operates (“the
functional currency”). The financial statements are presented in Sri Lankan Rupees, which

is the Corporation’s functional and presentation currency.
Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the

exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the transaction. Foreign exchange gains and

losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and from the translation at year-
end exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are

recognized in the income statement.

Foreign exchange gains and losses that relate to borrowings and cash and cash equivalents
are presented in the statement of comprehensive income within ‘finance income or cost’.
All other foreign exchange gains and losses are presented in the statement of

comprehensive income within ‘other (losses) /Gains’.

3.3 Property, plant and equipment

Land and buildings comprise transmission stations and head offices. All the property,
plant and equipment is stated at historical cost less depreciation. Historical cost includes

expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items.




Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognized as a separate

asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated

with the item will flow to the corporation and the cost of the item can be measured
reliably. The carrying amount of replaced parts are derecognized. All other repairs and
maintenance are charged to the statement of comprehensive income during the financial

period in which they are incurred.

Land is not depreciated. Depreciation on other assets is calculated using the straight-line
method to allocate their cost to their residual values over their estimated useful lives, as

follows:

Table — 1 Depreciation Rates of PPE

The principal depreciation rates used for this purpose are:

Buildings

Computers

Furniture and Fittings

Electronic equipment

Motor Vehicles

Office equipment

Library Stock

TV Sets

Other Assets




The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed and adjusted if appropriate at the

end of each reporting period.

An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable amount if the
asset’s carrying amount is greater than its estimated recoverable amount.

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing the proceeds with the
carrying amount and are recognized within ‘other (losses)/income’ in the Income

Statement.




3.4 Financial Instruments
(A) Financial Assets

3.4.1 Classification

The Corporation classifies its financial assets in the following categories: at Held to
maturity, loans and receivables, and available for sale. The classification depends on the
purpose for which the financial assets were acquired. Management determines the

classification of its financial assets at initial recognition.

(@) Held to maturity

Held-to-maturity investments consists of fixed deposits which are non- derivative
financial assets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturities that The
Corporation’s management has the positive intention and ability to hold to maturity (See
note 10).

(b) Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments that are not quoted in an active market. They are included in current assets as
maturities are lower than 12 months after the end of the reporting period. The
Corporation’s loans and receivables comprise ‘trade and other receivables’ and ‘cash and

cash equivalents’ in the balance sheet (see Note 13).

(c) Available —for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives that are either designated in this

category or not classified in any of the other categories. They are included in non-current
assets unless the investment matures or management intends to dispose of it within 12
months of the end of the reporting period. These consist of investment in unquoted shares

in Lanka Puwath (Private) Limited.




(B) Financial Liabilities

Liabilities within the scope of IAS 39 are classified as financial liabilities at fair value

through profit or loss or other liabilities, as appropriate.

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged

or cancelled or expires.

3.5 Inventories

Inventories of the corporation consist of consumable stock (Stock held for the use of
Corporation & not for sale). Therefore inventories are valued at their cost. Stock valuation

is done on a first-in-first-out (FIFO) basis.

3.6 Leases

Leases of property, plant and equipment where the Corporation has substantially taken all

the risks and rewards of ownership are classified as finance leases.

In the past 3 years three (03) Cars & six (06) Vans were obtained on a finance lease,

which effectively transfer the Corporation substantially all the risk and benefits incidental

to ownership of the leased items, are capitalized and disclosed as finance lease at their

cash price and depreciated over the period the Corporation is expected to benefit from the

use of the leased assets.

The lease principal amount payable to the lessor (Bank of Ceylon) is shown as a non-
current liability & current liability (base on the time analysis of lease payment). Lease
payments are apportioned between the finance charges and reduction of the lease liability
so as to achieve a constant rate of interest on the outstanding balance of the liability. The
interest payable over the period (5 years) of the lease is transferred to an interest in
suspense account. The interest element of the rental obligations pertaining to each

financial year is charged to the income statement over the period of lease.




Table 2 — The Time Analysis of Lease payments

The following table shows the finance lease obligation that falls due within one year & more
than one year.

In Rs.” 000 Less than 1 year More than | year

Interest 2,441 1,034

Capital 10,819 13,449

Lease Creditor — Bank of Ceylon 13,260 14,483

3.7 Trade Receivables
3.7-1 Provisions — Trade receivables /Client Debtor

Trade receivables are carried at anticipated realizable value. A provision for impairment of trade
receivables is established when there is objective evidence that the Corporation will not be able
to collect all amounts due according to the original terms of the receivables. Significant financial
difficulties of the debtor, probability that the debtor will enter bankruptcy or financial
reorganization and default payments are considered indicators that the trade receivable is

impaired. The carrying amount of the asset is reduced through the use of an allowance account,

and the amount of the loss is recognized in the statement of comprehensive income within

distribution cost. When a trade receivable is uncollectible, it is written off against the allowance
account for trade receivable. Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously written-off are

credited against distribution cost in the income statement.

Table 3 — The Client Debtors Provision as at 31/12/2013
Rs.” 000

Provision as at 01/01/2013 126,346
Charge for the year 2013 (9,379)
Write-off for the year 2013 (52,805)

Provision as at 31/12/2013 64,162




3.7-2 Provisions — Sundry Debtor

Table 4 The Sundry Debtors Provision as at 31/12/2013

Provision as at 01/01/2013

Charges for the year 2013

Provision as at 31/12/2013

3.7- 3 Provisions — Other Receivables
3.7-3 1) Employee Loans

Employee Loans constitute amounts granted to eligible employees under the following

categories:
| Distress loan

11  Special loan
Transport loan
1V Housing loan
V  Other loan
The provision for bad debts for Employee Loans has been made only for the outstanding
amounts with respect to employees who are no longer in service (either retired or resigned) with
Sri Lanka Rupavahini Corporation.

Table 5 — The Employee Loan provision as at 31/12/2013
Provision as at 01/01/2013
Charge for the year 2013

Provision as at 31/12/ 2013




3.7.3 2) Employee Advances

Employee advances constitute amounts given to eligible employees under the following
categories:

e Advance for Programme Production
e Advance for Employees (Miscellaneous)
e Advance for Foreign Travel

e Advance for Room Charges

The provision for bad debts for employee advances has been made to reflect the amounts
outstanding with respect to employees who are no longer in service (either retired or resigned)

with Sri Lanka Rupavahini Corporation.

3.8 Cash and cash equivalents

In the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents includes cash in hand & bank current
account balance. In the statement of financial position, bank overdrafts are shown within

borrowing in current liabilities.

3.9 Trade payables / Liabilities

Accounts payable are classified as current liabilities if payment is due within one year or less (or
in the normal operating cycle of the business if longer). If not, they are presented as non-current

liabilities. Trade payables are recognized initially at fair value.

3.10 Current and deferred income tax

The tax expense for the period comprises current and deferred tax. Tax is recognized in the

income statement, except to the extent that it relates to items recognized in other comprehensive




income or directly in equity. In this case, the tax is also recognized in other comprehensive

income or directly in equity, respectively.

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the provision of Inland Revenue Act
No. 10 of 2006 & subsequent amendments. Management periodically evaluates positions taken
in tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulation is subject to
interpretation. It establishes provisions here appropriate on the basis of amounts expected to be

paid to the tax authorities.

Deferred income tax is recognized, using the liability method, on temporary differences arising
between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the financial
statements. Deferred income tax is determined using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted
or substantially enacted by the statement of financial position date and are expected to apply
when the related deferred income tax asset is realized or the deferred income tax liability is
settled.

Deferred income tax assets are recognized only to the extent that it is probable that future taxable

profit will be available against which the temporary differences can be utilized.

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to
offset current tax assets against current tax liabilities and when the deferred income taxes assets

and liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation authority on either the same

taxable entity or different taxable entities where there is an intention to settle the balances on a

net basis.

3.11 Contingent Liabilities

Provisions are recognized when the Corporation has a present legal or constructive obligation as
a result of past events, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits
will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation

can be made.




A total of 08 cases have been filed against the Corporation. The estimated compensation for the
plaintiffs in the event of a court ruling against the corporation for all the 08 cases is Rs.
2,020,940,000/-. Contingent liabilities are disclosed in notes to the financial statements.

3.12 Retirement Benefit Liabilities

Defined benefit plans define an amount of pension benefit that an employee will receive on
retirement, usually dependent on one or more factors such as age, years of service and

compensation.

The liability recognized in the balance sheet in respect of defined benefit pension plans is the
present value of the defined benefit obligation at the end of the reporting period, together with
adjustments for unrecognized past-service costs. The defined benefit obligation is calculated
annually by independent actuaries using the projected unit credit method. The present value of the
defined benefit obligation is determined by discounting the estimated future cash outflows using
interest rates of government bonds as no active market for high-quality corporate bonds in Sri

Lanka.

Actuarial gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial

assumptions are charged or credited to equity in other comprehensive income in the period in

which they arise.

Past-service costs are recognized immediately in income, unless the changes to the pension plan
are conditional on the employees remaining in service for a specified period of time (the vesting
period). In this case, the past-service costs are amortized on a straight-line basis over the vesting

period.




Table 6 - The amount recognized in the Balance Sheet
In Rs. ‘000s

Balance as at 01/01/2013 139,640

Charge for the year 2013 3,846

Payments made during the year 2013 (4,865)

Balance as at 31/12/2013 138,621

The gratuity liability is based on the actuarial valuation carried out by Mr Piyal S Goonathillake

(Fellow of the society of actuaries) Actuary, on 31 December 2013.
The Key Assumptions used by the actuary include the following;

Q) Discount Rate (The rate of interest used to discount the future cash flows in order
to determine the present value)11%.

(i) Rate of future salary increase 4%.

(iti)  Retirement age 60 years.

The company will continue as a going concern.

Table 7 — Movement in the present value of defined benefit obligations
Rs.’000s

Liability for defined benefit obligation as at 1/1/2013 139,640

Recognition of actuarial Experience(Loss/Gain) 898

Loss/(Gain) due to change in assumptions at 31/12/2013 (27,426)

Transitional Liability/(Asset) recognized during the year 6,615
Benefit paid by the plan (4,865)

Current Service Costs 7,671

Interest Cost 16,088
Liability for defined benefit obligation as at 31/12/2013 138,621




Table 8 — Amount Recognized in the Income Statement
Rs.’000s

Current Service Costs
Interest on Obligation 23,759

Amount recognized in OCI

Recognition of Actuarial Experience

(Loss/Gain) 898

Loss/(Gain) due to change in assumptions

at 31/12/2013 - (27,426)

Transitional Liability/(Asset) recognized

during the year - 6,615 (19,913)
Balance as at 31/12/2013 3.846

3.14 Grants

Grants relating to property, plant and equipment are included in non-current liabilities as
deferred grants and are credited to the statement of comprehensive income on a straight-line
basis over the expected lives of the related assets.

3.14-1 Local Grants

The grants have been amortized at the rate of 20% per annum.

3.14 — 2 Foreign Grants

The Corporation has received foreign grants amounting to Rs. 654,665,339 in the form of
equipment. This amount has been amortized over the useful life of the equipment and the
relevant amount for the year 2013 is Rs. 2,596,040.18. This is shown separately under the item

“amortization of foreign aid” in the notes to the income statement.




A foreign grant for equipment to the value Rs. 66,773,684.69 was received on 27/12/2012 from
the government of Japan through JICA Sri Lanka. These equipment will give the corporation the
editing to create 2D & 3D animations. The amount would be amortized over its useful life (5
years) beginning from year 2013.

3.15 Revenue

Revenue of the Corporation is accounted for on an accrual basis. Interest income on investment

is also recognized in the same basis.

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable. The
corporation recognizes revenue when the amount of revenue can be reliably measured; when it is

probable that future economic benefits will flow to the corporation.

The primary source of revenue is derived from Sale of airtime. Other sources of income

recognized in the income statement are given as a note to the income statement.

3.16 Accounting for Expenditure

Expenditure of the Corporation is accounted for on accrual basis, charging all expenses incurred
in the day to day operations of the business and in maintaining the property, plant & equipment

in a state of efficiency.

Over draft interest cost is charged to the Income Statement under financial charges as and when

it is incurred.

3.17 Cash Flow Statement

The Cash Flow Statement has been prepared using the indirect method. Cash and cash

equivalents consists of cash in hand and bank current account balance.

3.18 Events After the Balance Sheet Date

All material post balance sheet events have been considered and disclosed or adjusted, where

applicable.




3.19 Rupavahini Social Welfare Fund-(Tsunami)

The source of these funds was from the general public, in response to various campaigns carried

out by the corporation aftermath the Tsunami catastrophe, in the year 2004.

The Account balance is given in the table below.

Table 9 — Social Welfare Fund Balance as at 31/12/2013

Rs.” 000

Balance as at 01/01/2013

1.022

Interest earned for the period

15

Fund Balance at the end of the year 2013

1,037

The Social Welfare Fund is an integrated part of statement of financial position.

4. Intangible Asset (Copyright fees paid)

Copyright fees paid to acquire telecast rights of programmes (either local or foreign) & cost of In

House produced programmes (teledramas, motion pictures, films & etc) that meet the triple

criteria of identifiability, control & existence of future economic benefits as defined in LKAS 38

(Intangible Assets) have been amortised based on the following policy of the corporation.

Table 10 - a) the policy for amortization of acquired (or procured) programmes and in-house

produced programmes.

Category

Amortization Policy

Acquired (or Procured) local teledramas and

films

Number of runs,

If the number of runs are not exhausted as
defined in the contract within the contract period
then to recognize the balance amount capitalized

as expenditure at the end of the contract.

Acquired (or Procured) local programmes
(other than local teledramas and films)

Number of runs,

If the number of runs are not exhausted as




defined in the contract within the contract period
then to recognize the remaining capitalized
amount as expenditure at the end of the contract.

Acquired (or Procured) foreign films/Soap

operas

Number of runs,

If the number of runs are not exhausted as
defined in the contract within the contract period
then to recognize the balance amount capitalized

as expenditure at the end of the contract.

Acquired (or Procured) foreign programmes

(other than foreign films /Soap operas)

Number of runs,

If the number of runs are not exhausted as
defined in the contract within the contract period
then to recognize the remaining capitalized
amount as an expenditure at the end of the

contract

In-house productions — teledramas

-50% in the 1% run and to amortize the balance

50% for 10 years in equal amount.

In-house productions — programmes other than
teledramas

-amortize 50% in the 1% run and to amortize the

balance 50% for 10 years in equal amount.

Acquired (or Procured) foreign film and Soap

operas that grant rights indefinitely.

-50% in the 1% run and to amortize the balance

50% for 10 years in equal amount.

Acquired (or Procured) programmes other than

films or Soap operas that grant rights

indefinitely.

-amortize 50% in the 1% run and to amortize the

balance 50% for 10 years in equal amount

In the case a programme does not meet one or more of the triple criteria (identifiability, control

& existence of future economic benefits) then the total cost associated with the programme has

been recognized as an expense in the first run.




Table 10 — b) Copyright Fee

Rs.’ 000 Purchase | Procuremen

drama | Programme

In-house

of Tele | tof Foreign | Produced

Tele

drama

Local WIP Local
Programme | Programme

not-telecast

In-house
Production
Others

Balance as at 169,008
01/01/2012

Addition 81,051

Amortized for (93,368)
the year 2012

Balance as at 156,691
01/01/2013

Addition 52,289

Amortized for (60,366)
the year 2013

Balance as at 148,614
31/12/2013

5. Investment Income

Table 11 — Amounts of Investment Income in the year 2013

Type of Investment

Amount

Treasury Bills (Bank of Ceylon)

Fixed Deposits (Bank of Ceylon)

SMIB Fixed Deposit (State Mortgage &

Investment Bank)

State Surplus Trust Fund

Special Housing Loan Scheme (State Mortgage

& Investment Bank)

Savings Account (Bank of Ceylon)

Total Investment Income




6. Related party disclosures

The Corporation Carries out transactions in the ordinary course of its business with parties who

are defined as related parties in Sri Lanka Accounting Standard 24 “Related Party disclosures”,

the details of which are reported below.

No

Name

Designation

Nature of the related
party transaction

Address

01

Mr. Mohan
Samaranayake

Chairman

No related party transaction

No. 75/852,
Susithapura,
Malabe.

Mr. Edward
Jayakody

Board Member
Asst.Director Ministry
of Education

4. As the Member of the
Judge Board — Ranaviru
Real Star Musical
Programme
Rs. 2,394,775/-.

52, Ariyadasa Peiris
Mw, Nugegoda

Prof. Rohana
Laxman
Piyadasa

Board Member
Senior Lecture

As a Director General of the
Centre for Media &
Development for
copyrights.

Amount Received Rs.
200,000/-

37, 1% Lane,
Aruppola,

Mrs. D M Anula
Harasgama

Board Member
Director General
(Department of
Information
Technology
Management, General
Treasury)

No related party transaction

Director General,
Department of
Information
Management,
General Treasury,
Colombo 01.

Mr. Hudson
Samarasinghe

Board Member
Chairman — Sri Lanka
Broadcasting
Corporation

No related party transaction

No.255/B11,Torring
ton Garden,
Torrington Avenue,
Colombo 07

Mr. Asoka
Serasinghe

Board Member
Chairman — National
Film Corporation

No related party transaction

No. 30, School
Avenue,
Kalubowila.

Mr. Chandrapala
Liyanage

Director General

No related party transaction

43/23 A, Pepiliyana
Mw,
Kohuwala.




Mr. Gamini
Somachandra
Rasaputthra

Chief Executive
Officer

No related party transaction

“Wanamalee”, Old
Road,
Barawakumbuka.

Mr.Rohan
Sarathchandra
Perera

Deputy Director
General (Engineering)

No related party transaction

24, Sri Sumangala
Road, Ratmalana

Mrs. AHERP
Edirisinghe

Acting Chief
Accountant
(Acting Finance
Manager)

No related party transaction

36, Walpola,
Mulleriyawa
New Town.

Mr.PBG
Sumedha
Athulasiri

Deputy Director
General (Production
Service)

No related party transaction

234/,
Kadurugahawatte
Lane,
Kottikawatta.

Mr. Nishantha
Ubayawansa

Deputy Director
General (Programme)

No related party transaction

71 E, ,Ihalagama,
Gampaha

Mr. Palitha
Kusumsiri
Wijesinghe

Director
(Administration)

No related party transaction

125, Mahawatta,
Wewalduwa,
Kalaniya.

Mr.Wijaya
Dissanayake

Director (News &
Current Affairs)

As the Artist of Sivdesa
Rs.284,600/-

55, Meegahawatta,
Delgoda.

Mr. AM
Sampath Rohitha
Amarasekara

Acting Director
(Marketing Manager)

No related party transaction

No.534,
Bevilgamuwa,
Pothuhara.




Sri Lanka Rupavahini Corporation

Notes to the Financial Statements

Rs.’000
31 December 2013 31 December
2012

Revenue
Sale of TV time — channel 1 1,622,049 1,525,847
Sale of TV time — channel Eye 221,849 216,408
Sale of TV time — contra deal 80,022 86,591
N.B.T on sale of TV time 31,944 29,183
Total Revenue 1,955,864 1,858,029
Other operating income
Production income 90,132 45,436
Investment income (Please refer table 8) 50,484 50,096
Transfer fees 1,034 945

Profit on disposal property plant & 440 4,082

equipment

Rent from canteen 36 37

Departmental fines

Interest on loans to employees

Miscellaneous income

Amortization of foreign aid

Non-refundable tender deposits

Registration fees

Sales of programme material

Registration fee — TV dealers
Utilization of SLRC facilities (foreign)
Utilization of SLRC facilities (local)

Sale of Books — Dayata Kirula




Sale of Nanamihira Question Papers -

Loan impairement gain 648

Sale of magazine 147

Commercial promotional income 2,732

Other charges - clients 771
Government grant 9,000 11,000
Total other operating income 207,693 168,728

Cost of sales

Programme Expenses

Educational Programme expenses

Artiste fees

Refreshments

Make-up materials

Incidental expenses

Graphic material

Stage design

Video cassettes & tapes

Hire of transport facilities

Hire of equipment facilities
Hire of facilities (Theatre / Audio)

Hire of sound equipment

Electricity

Lodging
Still Photographs

Travelling & subsistence

Purchase of copy/production/TV right

Premises

Special event

Channel Eye

Artiste fees




Previewing & monitoring chargers

Refreshment

Hire of equipment/ transport

Hire of transport

Hire of sound equipment

Electricity

Incidental expenses

Travelling & subsistence

Stationery

Procurement of programme material -

foreign

Lodging

Video cassettes & tapes

Stage design /sets

Hire of facilities (Theatre / Audio)

Premises

Make-up materials

Educational and Channel Eye

Programme Expenses

General Programme expenses

Artiste fees

29,093

20,276

Previewing & monitoring charges

450

521

Refreshment allowance

4,338

3,420

Purchase of copy /Production TV right

128,465

162,738

Stage & design / sets/ props

1,796

1,007

Make-up materials

293

211

Video cassettes & tapes

1,609

2,686

Graphic & animation materials

67

20

Still photographs

66

48

Hire of equipment facilities




Incidental expenses

Procurement programme materials -

foreign

Travelling & subsistence

Special event

Lodging

Electricity
Hire of facilities (Theatre / Audio)

Hire of sound equipment

Hire of transport

Premises

Satellite cost
NTV channel

Expenses for NTV channel (block vote)

Rent of antenna tower at SLBC

Reimbursement of electricity charges
SLBC

Artistes fees

Refreshments

Lodging

Travelling & subsistence

Hire of transport facilities

Hire of equipment facilities

Hire of facilities (theatre /Audio)

Electricity

Video cassettes & tapes -

Stage design / sets -
General Programme and NTV 204,094 222,528

Programme Expenses

News Programme expenses




Payments to news readers / editors

News gathering - local

News gathering - foreign

Incidental expenses

Satellite & related charges - local

Satellite & related charges - foreign
ABU’s fixed & variable charges

Current affairs (block vote)

Transport news vehicle

Web streaming service

Video cassettes & tapes

Refreshment allowances

Design / news sets

Artistes fees

Hire of equipment facilities

Hire of sound equipment

Travelling & subsistence

Lodging

Sets / props (current affairs)

Hire of transport facilities (current affairs)

Hire of facilities (Theatre/Audio)(current

affairs)

Still photographs (current affairs)

Electricity -

Live streaming 1,656

On demand video streaming -

Special events 1,356 -

News and Current Affairs Programme 136,396 131,478

Expenses

Commercial production expenses

355




Artistes fees

Refreshment allowances

Stage & design /sets/props

Hire of transport facilities

Hire of equipment facilities

Incidental expenses

Travelling & subsistence

Lodging & premises

Hire of sound equipment

Video cassettes & tapes

Make-up materials

Stationery

Still photographs

Commercial production expenses

Other production expenses

Salaries & other allowances (for

production staff)

Salaries/allowances — Permanent Staff

291,222

272,711

Salaries/allowances — Contract Staff

20,996

20,100

Salaries/allowances — Relief Staff

15,635

15,101

Overtime

120,389

111,259

Corporation share of EPF

45,715

42,161

Corporation share of ETF

9,074

8,432

Holiday pay

31,142

27,882

Week-end payment for executive

4,571

4,534

Hardship/altitude /heavy duty

5,852

5,271

Duty officers/engineers fees

1,209

1,155

Incentive allowance

26,140

25,325

Meal allowance — Non executive

7,816

8,293

Transport allowance

16,796

16,099




Enhancement medical leave

16,348

16,959

Bonus

35,564

36,405

648,469

611,687

Electricity — Tx station

30,076

29,596

Electricity — Head office (75%)

60,715

53,016

Fuel for generator

1,883

1,779

Running expenses (75%)

14,986

14,175

Rental for Tx stations

2,218

714

Repairs & maintenance - Equipment

12,219

9,901

Tax on foreign programmes

428

989

Commercial contra expenses

104,336

36,223

Frequency chargers

4,384

5,250

Leasing of satellite band with 9 MHZ

Colombo — Palali link for video

transmission

1,409

1,291

Rental for fiber optic link

433

Hiring of third party infrastructure

272

2,500

881,395

767,554

Depreciation

110,729

111,430

Depreciation

110,729

111,430

Total cost of sales

1,396,895

1,292,122

Distribution expenses

Agency commission

247,372

235,919

Promotional expenses

9,593

17,281

Bad debts provision

Employee

65

(M

Sundry

(250)

)

Clients

(9,379)

6,641

Distribution Expenses

247,401

259,829

Administrative expenses




Members remuneration

Salaries /allowances — Permanent Staff

Salaries /allowances — Contract Staff

Salaries /allowances — Relief Staff

Overtime

Corporation share of EPF

Corporation share of ETF

Holiday pay

Week-end payment for executive

Hardship/altitude /heavy duty

Duty officers/engineers fees

Membership fees for professional

executives

Contribution for pension & W & O.P

Incentive allowance

Meal allowance — Non executive

Transport allowance

Enhancement medical leave

Incentive gratuity & compensation

Bonus

Staff welfare

Recreation

Uniform to staff

Premium — medical insurance scheme

Premium for accident & life insurance

Traveling & subsidence - Local

Traveling & subsidence — Mileage

allowance

Traveling & subsidence - foreign

Incidental expenses — Foreign travel
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Corporation refreshment / entertainment

Rent, rates & taxes

Electricity & power

Telephone including rental

Security service

Postage

Printing & stationary

Newspapers & periodicals

Office requisites

Losses on disposal —property plant &

equipment

Exchange losses

Sundry expenses

Advertisement — Tender & recruitment

Compensation for court cases

Running expenses of motor vehicles

Hire of motor vehicles

Insurance — building & other assets

License & insurance motor vehicles

Repairs & maintenance — building

Repairs & maintenance — Garden

Repairs & maintenance — Other assets

Water

Web hosting /Internet lease line

Computer requisites

License fee for Microsoft product & other

expenses

Seminar & training programme - General

Anniversary celebration

Public addressing system charges /rental
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Repairs of motor vehicles

Publicity & propaganda

Training expenditure — internal

Survey & research expenses

Donation

CHOGM Expenses

National events

Expenses for elections - Presidential

ABU training expenses

Subscription fees

4,950

3,719

Depreciation

49,903

37,643

N.B.T

39,117

37.159

434,929

411,979

Interest Charges for benefit obligation

23,759

Administrative expenses

458,688

411,979

Financial & other charges

Bank charges

1,113

567

Bank interest

1,670

1,261

Lease interest (Vehicle loan)

3,701

4,807

Audit fees

350

350

Legal fees

4,749

3,122

Stamp duty

52

49

Financial & other write offs

193

Consultancy & Other Prof. Charges

Special levy - Treasury

5,000

Financial & other charges

15,349

Taxation

Profits and Income exempt from tax

Re-invest treasury bill income 1/9

Recognized Actuarial Gain/Loss




22,331

Profit /(loss) for the year ending

47,868

47,478

Depreciation

160,632

149,073

Interest paid

5,370

6,068

Corporation entertainment

1,563

1,965

Donations

1,300

905

Publicity & propaganda (25%)

106

632

Commercial promotional expenses (25%)

2°398

4,320

Contra expenses (50%)

52,168

18,111

Profit / loss on disposal

(437)

(3,992)

Tax gain / loss on disposal

411

3,905

Anniversary celebration

1,490

9,216

Provisions for gratuity

23,759

Gratuity paid

(4,865)

(2,448)

Provisions for bad debts - Sundry

(250)

)

Provisions for bad debts — Clients

(9,379)

6,641

Provisions for bad debts - Employees

65

(7

Specific bad debts write off
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Interest income

(50,484)

(50,096)

Other income

(35,393)

(51,841)

Grant for capital items

(9,000)

(11,000)

Capital allowances

(198,640)

(186,908)

Amortization of foreign aid

(15,904)

(2,596)

Business profit / (loss)

(27,222)

(60,386)

Interest income

48,065

50,096

Other income

35,393

51,841

Total statutory income

83,458

101,937

35% from net profit allowable losses b/f

(29,210)

(35,678)

Interest paid

(6,068)

Assessable income

54,248

60,191




Qualifying payments

Taxable income

Tax amount (28%)

Income tax liability

Deferred tax

Income tax




At cost

Property, Plant & Equipment

Rs. 7000

Note

Balance as at
01.01.2013.

Additions

Adjustment

Disposals

Balance as at
31.12.2013

Land

7,660

7,660

Building

245,859

259,331

Furniture & Fittings

45,453

(371)

48,060

Plant & Equipment

2,711,584

(3,070)

2,787,166

Office Equipment

49,353

(1,518)

49,526

Electrical

Equipment

7,480

7,494

TV Sets

22,682

(1,239)

22,420

Library Stocks

2,124

2,141

Loose Tools &
Accessories

3,626

3,764

Computer

86,929

(1,049)

99,035

Other Assets

3,732

4,125

Accounting Software

8,471

9,298

Equipments for NTV

33

33

Motor Vehicle

103,412

102,462

Musical Instrument

170

170

Caravan Equipment

162

162

Security Equipment

2,170

2,170

JICA Project

66,774

66,774

Container

1,052

1,052

Total Value of

Assets

3,367,674

112,416

3,472,843




Rs. 7000

Note

Balance as
at
01.01.2013

Additions

Adjustments

Disposals

Balance as
at
31.12.2013

Land

Building

99,928

4,950

104,878

Furniture & Fittings

24,756

3,764

(367)

28,153

Plant & Equipment

2,380,977

110,728

(3,070)

2,489,585

Equipment for NTV

20

7

27

Office Equipment

43,540

1,719

(1,518)

43,741

Electrical Equipment

7,364

67

7,431

TV Sets

19,466

1,867

(1,239)

20,094

Library Stocks

1,990

61

2,051

Loose Tools &

Accessories

2,435

2,756

Computer

63,426

(1,049)

71,996

Other Assets

2,762

3,126

Accounting Software

4,722

6,225

Motor Vehicle

74,743

86,067

Musical Instrument

170

170

Caravan Equipment

162

162

Security Equipment

2,170

2,170

JICA Project

13,355

13,355

Container

33

33

Total Depreciation

2,728,631

160,632

(7,243)

2,882,020




Net book value of assets

Rs. 7000

Note Balance as at Balance as at

01. 01. 2013 31.12. 2013

8. At Cost 3,367,674 3,472,843
Depreciation (2,728,631) (2,882,020)

Total Carrying amount of Property, Plant & 639,043 590,823

Equipment

Work-in —Progress

Rs. 2000
Note Balance as at | Additions | Transfers | Balance as at
01.01. 2013 31.12.2013
8.Work-in-Progress 3,508 17,212 16,904 3,816

Rs. 7000

Balance as at Balance as at
01.01.2013 31.12.2013
Total Carrying amount of Property, 639,043 590,823

Plant & Equipment

Work — in Progress 3,508 3,816
Total 642,551 594,639




Sri Lanka Rupavahini Corporation

Notes to the financial statements

Rs. <000
2013.12.31 2012.12.31

09. Intangible assets
Purchase of teledrama 148,615 156,691
In-house production teledrama 35,829 23,290
In-house production - others 20,737 11,747

Programe material foreign 27,277 12,101

Local Programmes (Not telecast) 7,200 5,811

Local Programmes (Work-In Progress) 2,070 3,824

Intangible assets 241,728 213,464

10. Held to maturity financial assets
Fixed deposits (Bank Of Ceylon) 198,727 157,090
Fixed deposit (State Mortgage & Investment 16,967 15,031
Bank)
Held to maturity 215,694 172,121

. Stocks
Printing & stationary 4,082 3,169
Spare parts — ENG 1 18,053 18,053
Spare parts — ENG 11 175,922 177,950
Graphics material 76 201
Make-up material 1,902 118
Building material 27 38
Motor vehicle material 2,404 1,908
Diesel stocks 1,218 1,622

Office requisites (exuding printing & 27 37

stationary)




Miscellaneous items

Cassettes & tapes (bank) in main stores

Electrical consumables

Cassettes & tapes (library)

Recorded cassettes

Loose tools -
TV Sets 35

Printer -

Magazine - 185
Stocks 207,722 206,874
. Trade receivables
Client debtors 580,631 653,646
Less: Impairment of client debtors (64,162) (126,346)
Trade receivables 516,469 527,300

13. Loans & other receivables

13.1 Treasury bills
Treasury bills 211,816 254,895
Treasury bills 211,816 254,895

13.2 Debtors - Employee
TV loan - others 42 44
Distress loan 104,990 95,179
Festival advance 381 409
Transport loan 50,651 43,680
Special loan 22,547 20,361
Textile loan 2,930 2,970
Other loan 276 67
Housing loan 46,737 21,682

Housing loan prepayments - 24,303
Debtors - Employee 228,554 208,695

Less : Impairment of loan debtors (141) (76)




228,413 208,619
Loan & other receivable 440,229 463,514

14.  Other receivables
14.1 Advances & deposits

State Mortgage & Investment Bank (Housing

loan  fund)

Goods in transit

Advanceon L C

Advance to suppliers — local purchases (Institute)

Advance to suppliers— For program production

Advance to employees — Miscellaneous

Advance to employees - Programe

Advance to Artistes

Deposits for services - Refundable

Travelling advance - Local

Advance for room charges

Advance on foreign purchase — spares parts

Advance to contractors

Advance to employees - Purchase

Travelling advance - Foreign -

Advance — Social welfare fund -

Stamp IMP — Administration Division 17
Withholding tax (WHT) deducted at source 38,348
Tax — Economic Service Charge (ESC) 12,019
Advance & deposits 112,566

14.2 Sundry debtors

Miscellaneous debtors 511

Recoverable from retired /resigned employees 112

Income receivables (from inland revenue & 22,247
other)




Income receivable — Investment income

Staff debtors - Sundries

Insurance corporation medical scheme

Con adjustment

33

18

Lease interest suspense A/C

3,476

7,176

Sundry debtors

40,834

52,440

Less: Impairment of sundry debtors

(18,578)

(18,829)

22,256

33,611

Other receivables

134,822

118,001

. Cash , bank balance & deposits as call

BOC saving A/C

55

Cash in hand

Bank balance BOC corporate Branch

Bank balance BOC Torrington Branch

Cash , bank balance & deposits as call

. Government grant for capital items

Government grant for capital items

Government grant for capital items

. Retirement benefit obligation - Gratuity

Retirement benefit obligation - Gratuity

138,621

139,640

Retirement benefit obligation - Gratuity

138,621

139,640

. Trade payables

Creditors client

47,016

48,736

Agency commission payable

54,624

55,713

Client transfer / refunds

682

684

Trade payables

102,322

105,133

. Other financial liabilities

Accrued expenses

52,685

50,964

Unclaimed salaries & wages

120

244




Retention - contract

Security — contract & suppliers

Creditors control

Cancelled cheques - corporate

Acrtistes fee payable (cancelled cheques)

Retention — SLRC employees
SLBC

Prereciepts

Tender deposits (refundable)

Salaries payable

Fund for Rupavahini museum

CIR stamp duty

Ministry of state

Provision for fine on gratuity 74

Miscellaneous payable — Suwa sahana 74

Provision for dividend (to the government) 33,195 33,290

Other financial liabilities 137,696 133,378

. Other payables

Retention withholding tax 1,548 1,548

Provision for income tax 15,049 16,852
VAT control A/C 6,673 13,164

Retention with holding turnover tax 4 4
PATE tax 1,513 1,199
Other payables 24,787 32,767

. Bank overdraft — BOC corporate branch
Bank overdraft — BOC corporate branch 45,780 48,009
Bank overdraft — BOC corporate branch 45,780 48,009

22. Finance leases

22.1 Finance leases payable current portion 13,260 13,260




22.2 Finance leases payable non-current portion

Finance leases




TM1/E/SLRC/1/13/48

February 20, 2015

The Chairman

Sri Lanka Rupavahini Corporation

Report of the Auditor General on the Financial Statements of the Sri Lanka Rupavahini
Corporation for the year ended 31 December 2013 in terms of Section 14 (2) (c) of the
Finance Act No. 38 of 1971

The audit of the financial statements of the Sri Lanka Rupavahini Corporation for the year ended
31 December 2013 and the statement of comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity
and cash flow statement for the year then ended and a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information, was carried out under my direction in pursuance of
provisions in Article 154 (1) of the Constitution of the Democratic Socialist Republic of Sri
Lanka read in conjunction with Section 13(1) of the Finance Act, No. 38 of 1971 and Section
16(3) of the Sri Lanka Rupavahini Corporation Act, No. 6 of 1982. My comments and
observations which | consider should be published with the annual report of the Corporation in

terms of Section 14(2)(c) of the Finance Act appear in this report. A detailed report in terms of

Section 13(7) (a) of the Finance Act was issued to the Chairman of the Corporation 06, August
2014.

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with Sri Lanka Accounting Standards and for such internal
control as the management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial

statements that are free from material misstatements whether due to fraud or error.




1.3

My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on my
audit. I conducted my audit in accordance with Sri Lanka Auditing Standards consistent
with International Standards of Supreme audit Institutions (ISSAI 1000 — 1810). Those
Standards require that | comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatements.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the Corporation’s preparation and fair presentation
of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the Corporation’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by
management as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.
Sub-sections (3) and (4) of the Section 13 of the Finance Act, No. 38 of 1971 give

discretionary powers to the Auditor General to determine the scope and extent of the
Audit.

| believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a

basis for my qualified opinion.




2.1.

My opinion is qualified based on the matters described in paragraph 2.2 of this report.

Financial Statements

In my opinion, except for the effects of the matters described in paragraph 2.2 of this
report, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of the
Sri Lanka Rupavahini Corporation as at 31 December 2013 and its financial performance
and cash flow for the year then ended in accordance with Sri Lanka Accounting
Standards.

Comments on Financial Statements

Non-compliance with standards are given below.

(a) Sri Lanka Accounting Standard -1(LKAS-1)

Even though the events and positions that affect the going concern of the entity
should be disclosed in the preparing the financial statements, pledging of fixed
deposits and Treasury Bills for obtaining the Bank overdraft amounting to Rs.72,000

had not been disclosed in the financial statements.

(b) Sri Lanka Accounting Standard -02(LKAS-2)

Even though stocks should be measured at the lower of cost or net realizable value
and shown in the financial statements, the stocks had been shown in the financial
statement at the cost of Rs.207,722,000 without ascertaining the net realizable value

of the stocks by the Corporation.




(c) Sri Lanka Accounting Standard -07(LKAS-07)

Even though the cash flow statement could be prepared using either direct or indirect
method, the Corporation had used a separate method that differ from the above two

methods for the preparation of the cash flow statement.

(d) Sri Lanka Accounting Standard -08(LKAS-8)

Even though the corrections that had been made relating to the prior year’s estimates
should be disclosed in the financial statements as changes made to the comparative
information, the correction made relating to prior year amounting to Rs.57,000 had

not been disclosed accordingly.

(e) Sri Lanka Accounting Standard -18(LKAS 18)

When identifying income that is associated with the providing of services, such
income should be indentified reliably and economic benefits associated with the
transactions should flow to the enterprise. Also, the costs incurred for the completion
of the transaction as at the balance sheet date can be measured reliably and the cost
incurred for the transaction can be measured reliably. Even though income received
from the contra sales agreements had been identified as income during the year of
which the transactions were made, the costs which had been incurred to complete the
transactions had not been recognized. A sum of Rs.104,000,000 had been recognized

as the costs incurred for the transactions performed under the contra agreements

during the year under review. The effects on the profits of the Corporation due to

non-identification of the expenditure on contra agreements during the last 5 years had

been as follows.




Description 2009 2010
Rs. Rs.

Operating profit 4,733,000 12,052,000 131,328,000 18,433,000
Contra Sale Expenditure

for the year (1,868,600) (7,498,800) (29,546,525) (36,587,995)
Profit for the year after

adjusting the Contra Sale

Expenditure 2,864,400 4,553,200 101,781,475 (18,154,995)
The above effect as a

Percentage of the

Operating Profit

(F) Sri Lanka Accounting Standard No 39(LKAS-39)

Even though the investment made in Lanka Puwath Company should be shown in the
financial statement at fair value, the value of the investment had been shown at its

cost of Rs.1,104,000 and action had not been taken to make relevant adjustments in

the financial statements after identifying increasing or decreasing trend of the

investment.

The following observations are made.

@) Credit Sale of Airtime — Client Debtors:

(1 The provision for doubtful debts, as at end of the year under review amounted to
Rs.64,162,205 or 11 per cent for the client debtors totaling Rs.580,630,658. Also,
debtor balance amounting to Rs.67,043,324 had been written off from the books
owing to irrecoverability. It was observed that this position had badly affected the

main income source of the entity.

Although the credit period should be limited to one month according to the credit
policy for the client debtors, the debtors older than one month amounted to

Rs.419,091,188 or 72 per cent and the debtors older than three months amounted
376




to Rs.130,380,816 or 22 per cent. Also, client debtors older than three years
amounted to Rs.74,565,550 or 13 per cent. A sum of Rs.52,804,172 had been
written off with the approval obtained from the Treasury and receivables from
public  institutions amounting to Rs.4,012,388, receivables from private
institutions amounting to Rs.6,364,839 and dues from political parties amounting
to Rs. 42,426,945 had been included in the amount written off. When granting
the approval for the write off of those debts, condition for taking disciplinary
action against the officers responsible for the failure to maintain proper files on
the debtor balances and to take continuous action to recover the debts by paying
special attention had been imposed. However, attention had not been paid to
fulfill the said conditions.

Out of the client debts, a sum of Rs.62,705,988 had been recognized as
irrecoverable and time bar debts and legal action had been taken only for debtors
amounting to Rs.1,713,197.

A sum of Rs.72,600 had been written off, out of the debtors balances related to
two agreements which had not mentioned the names of the clients amounting to
Rs.1,320,600 that had existed over 16 and 17 years.

(v)  According to the debtor collection policy of the corporation, from general trade

agreements, action is taken to recover the debts after the supply of total airtime
related to the agreement. It was observed in audit that this policy had adversely
affected the debt recoveries of the Corporation.

(b) Sundry Debtors:

(i) Out of the total of sundry debtors of the Corporation amounting to Rs. 40,834,000
as at the end of the year under review, the provision for doubtful debts amounted
to Rs. 18,578,482 or 46 per cent. This balance included a sum of Rs. 116,862
receivable, existing over two years, from individuals, a sum of Rs.111,684
receivable from retired/resigned employees, a sum of Rs.542,554 receivable from
Foreign Television Institutions and a balance of Rs.441,038 receivable from

Insurance Companies in respect of reimbursement of medical bills.
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(iii)  Even though a tax appeal should be made to recover the receivables amounting

to Rs.17,858,971 from the Department of Inland Revenue, the Corporation had

not done so.

(c) Credit Control:

Even though the credit period is limited to one month according to the credit
policy of the Corporation, the debtors older than one month had been 72 per cent.
In view of the write off of debtors and erroneous set off of debts amounting to
Rs71,410,636 during the year under review revealed at the audit check, it was
observed that the Corporation had not exercised an effective and efficient debt

collection process.

2.23 Lack of Evidence for Audit

Due to unavailability of the audit evidence related to the following transactions, it

was not possible to establish the accuracy of the transactions.

Detailed schedules relating to the work-in-progress amounting to Rs.132,125.

The information relating to the frauds committed in the Corporation as stated by
the Chief Executive Officer of the Corporation at the audit and Management
Committee Meeting held on 12 March 2013 and the information requested by

audit relating to the other frauds had not been furnished to audit.




Non-compliance with following laws, rules, regulations and management decisions were

observed.
Reference to Laws, Rules, Regulations
and Management Decisions
Section 12 of Chapter Il of the Sri
Lanka Rupavahini Corporation Act, No.
6 of 1982 and Sub-section 15.9 of
Chapter XLVII of Volume Il of the

Establishments Code.

Section 13.4 of Chapter 11 of the
Establishments Code of the Democratic

Socialist Republic of Sri Lanka.

Financial Regulations of the Democratic
Socialist Republic of Sri Lanka.
Financial Regulations 71(1)

(i) Financial Regulations from
105 to 110

Non -compliance

The authority to take disciplinary action
relating to the staff of the Corporation is
vested with the Board of Directors. It was
observed at an audit test check that before
expressing the directives of the Board, action
relating to the 03 disciplinary inquiries had
been taken by the Director General, ultra virus

powers specified in the Act.

Even though an officer qualified in all aspects,
should be appointed for acting in any vacant
post. It was observed at an audit test check
that acting appointments contrary to such

provision had been made in two instances.

Whatever the source of provisions of funds,
when creating new allowances and revises
thereof, the prior authority of the Deputy
Secretary to the Treasury should be obtained.
However, without following this requirement
a sum of Rs.16,145,121 had been paid as fuel
and transport allowances during the vyear

under review.

Even though 09 wvehicles had met with
accidents in 11 instances during the year

under review, action thereon had not been




(iii) Financial Regulation 155

(iv) Financial Regulation 757 & (b)

Public Administration Circular No.06/97
of 03 February 1997.

Letter No. MF/TR/1/2003 of the

Secretary to Ministry of Finance dated
28 March 2003.

Public Enterprises Circular No. PED/12
02 June 2003.
(i) Section6.5.1

(ii) Section 8.3.5

taken in terms of Financial Regulations.

Replies had not been furnished for 5 audit

gueries.

Annual Board of Survey had not been
conducted relating to spare parts of the
Engineering Section costing Rs.193,975,000.

Maximum period of acting should be limited
to 03 month and if the vacancies were not
filled, the need for keeping the posts should be
inquired from the Secretary to the Ministry.
However, it was observed at an audit test
check that appointment for 2 acting posts had
been made for periods exceeding one year

without making such inquires.

An Over Payment of Rs.15,325,121 which
exceeding minimum monthly rent, had been

made for hired motor vehicles and fuel.

The draft Annual Report for the year under
review had not been furnished to the auditor
General within 60 days after the close of the

financial year.

Official motor vehicle had been allocated for
4 officers who were not eligible for use of
official motor vehicles and contrary to the

circular provisions fuel allowances amounting




To Rs.1,116,892 had been paid to two

officers.

Public Enterprises Circular No.PED/50 Fuel allowance of Rs.16,966,748 had been
of 28 July 2008 and Public paid to 172 officers contrary to the circular
Administration Circular N0.22/99 of 08 instructions during the year under review and
October 1999 sums totaling Rs.48,099,428 had been paid as

fuel allowances from the year 2010 to end of

the year under review.

Public Administration Circular Value of fuel exceeding the monthly
No. 13/2008 (iv) of 09 February 2011. entitlement of liters supplied to two officers
amounted to Rs.655,263.

3. Financial Review

3.1

According to the financial statements presented, the pre-tax profit of the Corporation
for the year ended 31 December 2013 amounted to Rs.47,869,000 as compared with
the pre-tax profit of Rs.47,478,000 for the preceding year. Thus an improvement of
Rs.391,000 or 0.8 per cent was observed in the pre-tax profit of the year. Increase of
income for the year under review by 5 per cent than that of the preceding year had

been the main reason for this improvement.

Although pretax profit of the Corporation for the year under review amounted to Rs.
47,869,000, it was observed that the profit would be decreased to Rs.22,965,000 or

52 per cent of the adjustments made for the income amounting to Rs.24,904,000 due

to application of the capitalization approach in terms of Sri Lanka Accounting

Standard No.20 is excluded. It was further observed that corresponding profit for the
preceding year which amounted to Rs.47,478,000 due to the adjustments made in the

preceding year would be converted to a loss of Rs.8,309,895.
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The following observations are made.

Eleven cases had been filed against the Corporation by external parties and 03 cases
had been filed by the employees of the Corporation as at end of the year under
review. A sum of Rs.2,128,310 had been paid as lawyer’ fees on these cases. The
compensation claimed by the plaintiffs relating to the 06 cases filed by the external
parties amounted to Rs.1,012,440,000.

The Corporation had filed 22 cases against the external parties. Of those, 9 cases had
been finalized during the year under review. A sum of Rs.3,984,818 had been
recovered from 08 cases and in order to make settlement of case amounting to Rs.
1,330,000, the Corporation had obtained 30 cassettes containing cookery progrmmes
which would not yield any return to the Corporation.

The Corporation had filed cases against external parties under the Intellectual
Property Act and in connection with violation of broadcasting rights and a sum of

Rs.1,405,450 had been paid as lawyers’ fees in that connection.

The Corporation had to obtain Bank overdraft facilities due to the non-

implementation ~ of proper working  capital management mechanism and

inefficiencies in debt collections, and a sum of Rs.1,669,908 had been paid as

overdraft interest during the year under review. It was further observed that the Bank
overdraft by 31 May 2014 amounted to Rs.74,258,317 and a sum of Rs.3,403,091 had
been paid as Bank overdraft interest.




The following observations are made.

(@) The Corporation had entered into and implemented contra agreements with other media
institutions with a view to conducting the advertisements activities on mutual basis with
other media institutions. The following observations were made in audit with regard to

the implementing of those agreements.

(i) The value of airtime for contra agreements in the year 2013 amounted to
Rs.80,022,000. Although the value of services obtained by the corporation in  this
regard, as shown in the financial statements, amounted Rs.104,336,000, a sum of
Rs.59,268,067 represented the sale of airtime in preceding years. Also, adjustment of
expenditure in respect of preceding year made during the past 04 years amounted to
Rs.42,375,800.

(if) Even though monthly accounting statements should be issued by both parties with
regard every contra agreement entered into by the Corporation, it had not been done

SO.

(iii) The balances of contra agreements existing over 8 to 13 years for which airtime of

the Corporation had been given, without obtaining a service to the Corporation
amounted to Rs.6,403,762 and out of this amount a sum of Rs.1,195,000 had been
written off during the year under review. The value of airtime of the Corporation
supplied in the years 2003, 2004 and 2005 without signing agreement amounted to
Rs.6,680,112 and a sum of Rs.827,362 had been written off during the year under
review.

(iv) The Corporation entered in to contra agreements with 04 private newspaper
Institutions valued at Rs.50,000,000. The value of the airtime provided for these
contracts amounted to Rs.92,887,598, thus the excess airtime provided in excess of
the value of agreements amounted to Rs.42,887,598. Also, the return services
obtained by the Corporation only a sum of Rs.53,811,716 and as a result the

Corporation had incurred a loss of Rs.39,075,882 from these agreements.
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According to the audit test check carried out relating to the Memorandums of
Understanding, a sum of Rs. 405,202 had not been recovered up to 31 July 2014 out of a
memorandum of understanding of Rs.5,000,000 and action had not been taken to recover
that amount as specified. In addition, the Corporation had obtained air tickets under a
Memorandum of Understanding entered into for the periderm of air tickets at prices
exceeding the prevailing market prices. The overall loss occurred to the Corporation
from that Memorandum of Understanding amounted to Rs.2,160,320.

Even though a sum of Rs.1,104,000 had been invested in Lanka Puwath Institution in the

years 1985 and 1992, any dividend income had not been received and that investment had

been held as it is.

The expenditure incurred from 2009 to 2013 on the National Television (NTV) channel
which commenced transmissions in 2009 without feasibility study amounted
Rs.23,812,000 and no income had been generated.

Transactions of Contentions Nature

The receivables and payables related to the service customers for sale of airtime through
Advertisements Agents had been set off against each other by considering the respective
receivables and payables belonged to Advertisement Agents and without the approval of
the service customers. The amount set off during the year under review was amounted to
Rs.4,052,312.

Uneconomic Transactions

The decision made by the Corporation to recover from the driver the loss of Rs.432,500
resulting from an accident to a Motor vehicle had been disallowed by the Court. Actions
had not so far been taken to recover the loss from the officers who had failed to insured
the Motor vehicle on the due dates.




The following observations are made.

Five officers recruited by the Corporation on contract basis had been released to the
Ministry and a sum of Rs.2,446,559 had been paid to them as salaries and allowances
during the year under review without obtaining reimbursement and a sum Rs.1,440,700

had also been paid as overtime.

Action had not been taken to obtain reimbursement of hire charges amounting to
Rs.188,140 spend on the hired Motor vehicles released for the duties of the Chairman of

the Rupavahini Training Institute.

Idle and_Underutilized Assets
The following observations are made.

Several parts of the Automated Barcode Solution System and the EAS System purchased
in the year 2005 at a cost of Rs.1,734,000 with the objective of computerizing and

improving the activities of the television audio Visual Library for its proper and efficient

operation had not been made use of and lying idle even by the end of March 2014. The

existence of the antennas of the system had not been disclosed in the annual stock
verification report.
Spare parts of the Engineering Division valued at Rs.18,053,000 remained as non-

moving stocks for over period exceeding 10 years.

Deficiencies in Contract Administration
The following observations are made.

The contract for the modernization of internal roads of the Corporation premises

amounting to Rs.5,617,377 had been awarded without entering into an agreement and

subsequent to submission of payment bills, an agreement had been signed. Despite the

rejection of the quotation by the procurement committee and the rates did not agree with
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the standard rates for road construction works of the Western Provincial Council, the
contract had been awarded without following the correct methodology and approval
awarded without following proper procedure and without having the approval. A sum of
Rs.3,287,335 was lost by the Corporation due to making of payment deviating from the
standard prices.

The decision made by the Corporation’s Procurement Committee to procure 8 Cameras
in Sony brand, had been rejected by the Ministry procurement Committee and advised to
procure other type of cameras of non-generic specification for Rs.42,664,456. However,
contrary to the Ministry advices, 4 Sony Cameras had been purchased for Rs.21,993,039.
Although the Board of Directors had instructed to obtain specialist consultation from the

University of Moratuwa for all these purchases, it had not been done so.

Even though a sum of Rs.183,051 had been spent in the year 2005 and 2006 as
consultancy fees and testing of soil samples in connection with construction works of the

News Division, construction work had not been commenced.

Staff Administration

The following observations are made.

According to the approval given by the Department of Management Services for the
cadre, salaries of 09 officers, who belong to MM-1 salary category, had been paid based
on higher salary category of HM 1-2, without approval. The difference between the basic
salaries of the two scales amounted to Rs.13,615. Transport and fuel allowances had also
been paid to 8 of those officers contrary to the provision in the circular and the
allowances so paid during the year under review amounted to Rs.3,038,785.

Higher salary scale had been granted to 06 officers creating designations which were not
included in the approved cadre and salaries had been paid to the Internal Auditor based
on higher salary scale which was not related to the post.

According to the internal control procedure introduced by the Corporation, the
amendments to the information in personal files cannot be made without having the
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signature of a responsible officer and memorandum. However, according to an audit test
check, papers and information included in a personal file of an officer had been amended
without having the approval of a responsible officer and without preparing a
memorandum and base on that amendment a promotion had also been given.

An officer had been recruited in April 2010 to an executive post which had neither been
specified in the Rupavahini Corporation Act nor belong to the approved cadre and a sum
of Rs. 2,200,000 had been paid as salaries and allowances to the officer up to 31
December 2013. In making such payments, the confirmations had not been obtained on
the posts held by the officer in other institutions and the allowances obtained for such
posts. Further, telephone and transport facilities had also been provided in addition to

the payments made.

Motor Vehicle Utilization
The following observations are made.

Out of 11 accidents to Motor vehicles insurance claim had been received for only one
accident amounting to Rs.177,350 and a loss amounting to Rs.26,238 recoverable in
addition had not been recovered from the responsible parties. It had been failed to obtain
insurance claim for one accident and in 09 instances, action had not been taken either to
obtain insurance claims after repairing the Motor vehicles or to recover from the

responsible parties.

According to an audit test check, an officer who had obtained transport allowances

amounting to Rs.555,600 had used Corporation’s motor vehicle too. In addition, it was
observed in audit that three officers who had obtained fuel allowances amounting to
Rs.419,770 had also been using pool motor vehicles. An officer who was not allocated a
motor vehicle permanently had used pool motor vehicles. An officer who was not

allocated a motor vehicle permanently had used pool motor vehicles in personal basis.




Fifteen projects scheduled to be completed during the year under review by incurring a
sum of Rs.231.4 million had not been completed as scheduled. The progress of 3
projects, related to 04 projects of main control room, had not reach at least 20 per cent

limit.

Internal Audit

Even though the Internal Audit of the Corporation had issued 12 internal audit queries in
the first half of the year and 11 internal audit queries in the second half of the year had

follow-up action had not been taken to rectify the matters pointed out through the queries.

Significant variances between budgeted income and expenditure and actual income and

expenditure were observed and as such the budget had not been made use of as an

effective instrument of Management Control.

Deficiencies in systems and controls observed during the course of audit were brought to
the notice of the Chairman of the Corporation from time to time. Special attention is

needed in respect of the following areas of control.




Debtors/Creditors
Budget

Accounting

Staff Loans

Payment of advance

Contra Agreements
Collection of Airtime Income
Staff Management

Collection of Debtors

W. P. C. Wickramarathne
Acting Auditor General




